
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat 9 or Adobe Reader 9, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




749-4400 
?08~? 4£:-445 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday January 17, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Revenue 
7. Accept Report from the Illinois Department of Transportation 
8. Approval off the Village of Stickney Annual Financial Report for Fiscal year ending 


April 30, 2011 
9. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-1, "An Ordinance Amending the Rules for Public 


Comment at Village Meetings." 
10. Report from the President 
11. Report from the Clerk 
12. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of October, 2011 
13. Reports from Department Heads 
14. Audience Questions 
15. Adjournment 


Posted January 12, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


January 3, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
January 3, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to go into executive session 
to discuss and consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition if real property and 
matters of pending probable or imminent litigation. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried to adjourn into executive session at 
7:01 p.m. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to reconvene the regular 
board meeting session. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried to adjourn into regular session at 7:34 
p.m. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, December 20, 2011. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
Signed by the authorized Signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: Trustee Mares addressed the board over the lack of decorum of 
the audience members who have signed in to address the board. If they are signed up 
to speak and they make remarks and speak out of turn, they should lose their right to 
address the meeting. If it continues they could be asked to leave the meeting or get 
arrested. The last meeting was terrible. We are all adults and should act accordingly. 
We all have to go by a system and rules. We all voted on the three minute rule. He 
voted for it because people were standing up and talking across the room. Things 
were getting out of hand. We certainly want to hear from you but it can't get crazy. 


Trustee Mares made the presentation of the house decorating contest winners. The 
finalists were 4302 Maple, 4323 Home, 4112 Grove, 4200 Scoville, 4353 Grove, and 
4001 Oak Park. A young man in the audience selected 4302 Maple as the second 
place winner for a $25.00 Mennard's gift card. The first place winner sent to 4001 
Oak Park for a $50.00 Mennard's gift card. 


Trustee Morelli reported on the December, 2011 Fire Department activity. Calls: 
include 3 working fires, 13 Service related calls and 71 Ambulance calls, 6 automatic 
fire alarms and trouble alarms, 4 motor vehicle accidents, 17 mutual automatic aid 
calls, the total response for 2011 was 1117. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of November, 2011. 
Total number of cans for service: 1,675; Total number ofE911 calls: 355; 
Arrests by type: Traffic: 216; Village Ordinance Offences: 24; Warrants and 
Complaints: 12; Parking violations: 140; Total number of arrests/citations issued: 
392; Total number of squad miles: 14,308; Total amount of gasoline used: 1,261; 
Average gas mileage per squad: 11.346550 


Ordinance Control Activity for the month of November, 2011. 
Ordinance investigations: 404; Business license investigations: 4: 
Violation notices issued: 34; Miscellaneous details: 142; S.L.O. tickets: 2; 
Parking Citations Issued: 97 


Police report for the month of December, 2011. 
Total number of calls for service: 1,675: Total number ofE911 calls: 374; 
Arrests by type: Traffic: 202; Village Ordinance Offences: 29; Warrants and 
Complaints: 16; Parking violations: 62; Total number of arrests/citations issued: 
309; Total number of squad miles: 14,670; Total amount of gasoline used: 1,335; 
Average gas mileage per squad: 10.98876 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer advised us that there was a fire at the race track today. It was at a 
brick/mortar barn. The horses live downstairs and there are apartments upstairs. 







Page 3 


The fire started sometimes between 7:30 a.m. and 10:30 a.m. No horses were hurt. 
They had 24 personnel on the scene. 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez reported that January 16 is a day off and pick-ups 
will be pushed back one day. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka advised us that the administrative offices will be closed on 
January 16, for Martin Luther King Day. 


Attorney Stanley T. Kusper Jr. addressed the audience. His remarks are as follows: "I 
wasn't at the last meeting but my associate Steve Adatto was here." "He reported 
back to me what took place at the meeting." "He said it got a bit rowdy and lacking 
civility" "Even we lawyers now have committees in the bar association and in the 
courts to try to teach lawyers on how to be civil to one another." "To be respectful to 
one another when they are in the courtroom, particularly." "I am an old timer as you 
might gather," "And, it really discourages me in a since for me to see that the law 
schools today are teaching what I call 'smash-mouth lawyering"'. "You come out and 
the first thing you do is start throwing verbal punches at the other lawyer." "It doesn't 
accomplish anything." " The judge doesn't want to hear it, he doesn't want to see it, he 
doesn't like it in his courtroom." "It gets infectious because when two lawyers are 
fighting in front of the judge and you have forty more sitting back there thinking, 'If 
they got away with it then so can 1m


, "And, so, I would like to comment a little bit on 
civility at these meetings," "You heard one of the trustees, and I'm sure it is shared by 
the board, the mayor and the clerk and everyone that they do want to hear from 
everyone." "But, it has to be done in a way that's orderly, polite, and civil if you will." 
"So I am going to suggest the following." "This is what the law is," "This is from the 
statutes of Illinois," The Public's Right to Speak at Meetings: Section 2.06 (g) involves 
the public's right to speak. This section states that, "Any person shall be permitted an 
opportunity to address public officials under the rules established and recorded by 
the public body." As a result of this language, all public bodies must develop a 
procedural rule which will allow the public to have the ability to address the public 
body. While this amendment permits the public to have an opportunity to address 
public officials, it does not require the public officials to engage in a debate, to make 
themselves available for abusive or harassing behavior by a member of the public, or 
to provide on-the-spot answers to members of the public on the topics that are raised 
by the public. He added, "Because they may not know those answers without doing 
some research". He went on, "Village Ordinance Number 2009-17 Sec. 2-106. Public 
Comments at Village Board Meetings states; (These are the municipal rules here.) 
Public comment shall occur during Village meetings where the meeting agenda 
schedules time for public comment. The public shall be allowed to make comments 
during a Village meeting at the time designated on the meeting agenda, subject to the 
following procedures and guidelines: (a) Prior to meetings the Village will make 
available a sign-in-sheet, where prospective speakers must print their names and 
addresses, and indicate the subject matter upon which they wish to address the 
Board; He asked to digress for just a moment. Mr. Kusper stated, "as I looked at the 
list here today a question; A question for Dan O'Reilly." "What's the subject?" "We 
know who he is, but what is the subject of the question?" "Technically, that does not 
comply with the ordinance so it would be outside the rules." "I would suggest to 
people when they do things like that .... , one says public works question, fine, you 







Page 4 


can ask your question because we know that the subject matter is. Another one says, 
Sokol questions, fine, we know what the subject matter is." "But a question for Dan 
O'Reilly ... How about a question for Stanley Kusper?" "What is the subject matter? I 
don't know." "You would not be in compliance with the rules." "The rules are to be 
followed." He went on to explain the ordinance. (b) Speakers will be recognized for 
comment during the public comment session only if they have completed the 
required portions of the sign-in-sheet, and will be called in the order in which they 
have signed in; (c) When recognized to comment, each speaker must begin by stating 
his or her name and address, and shall be permitted three minutes to speak; (d) 
Speakers will be recognized to speak only once per board meeting. He then 
commented, "We will not be fighting back and forth." "There will be no debates going 
on." "It is going to be once and one time only." "I think what we have got to say to you 
is, disruptive behavior from the audience will not be tolerated." "It can't be tolerated, 
because if it is, it breeds and inbreeds." "We will not tolerate abusive comments, 
badgering or harassing comments toward the Village Board or officials." "That is not 
what they are sitting up there for," "They are Sitting up there to hear your comments, 
to hear your questions and to answer them." "We will not tolerate any disorderly 
conduct by the audience." "If you can live by those rules, you can live in society 
without conflict." "If you can't live by those rules, coming here doesn't give you the 
right to violate those rules." "So that is my comment upon what I think what is 
appropriate, so, Mr. Mayor, with your permission, if I think that if someone is out of 
Hne I am going to tap you on the shoulder to have you declare someone is out of 
order." 
\ There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Waiik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:21 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of January, 2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Daniel A. 
President 


Mares 
Jeff Walik 


President O'Reilly 
Trustees 
Department Heads 


Re: Agenda Items 


6533 West Pershing Road 
, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone 708-749-4400 
Fax 708-749-4451 


Village Tnlstees 


Debo.ah E. jlilordli 
,Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 


January 5,2012 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


McAdams 
Clerk 


The agenda for the regular board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, January 17, 2012 will be posted 
on Thursday, January 12, 2012. 


If you have any items for the agenda, please give them to me no later than 9:00 a.m. on 
Thursday, January 12, 2012. 


() 


Thank you, 


~~dCL-
Audrey McAd ms 


Clerk, Village of Stickney 


o J \ 


'lAX 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0003206 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $14,273.34 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 01/04/12 
Warrant Status: 


~~ <;;> 
"\\~. ....~, .< '."<;< 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$14,273.34 2MT003043 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,273.34 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


O'lO 


o 


) 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


c B£K ) 
o l r 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0003206%20%20%20...1/6/2012 







The Public's Right to Speak at Meetings 


Section 2.06 (g) involves the public's right to speak. This section states that, 
"Any person shall be permitted an opportunity to address public officials 
under the rules established and recorded by the public body." As a result of 
this language, all public bodies must develop a procedural rule which will 
allow the public to have the ability to address the public body. While this 
amendment permits the public to have an opportunity to address public 
officials, it does not require the public officials to engage in a debate, to make 
themselves available for abusive or harassing behavior by a member of the 
public, or to provide on-the-spot answers to members of the public on the 
topics that are raised by the public. 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-01 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY AMENDING SECTION 2-106 AND ADDING SECTION 2-107. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of lIlinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to allow the public to speak at its regular and special meetings; and 


WHEREAS, the Village has deemed it necessary to establish procedural guidelines for public 
participation at Village meetings in order to ensure that meetings are conducted in an efficient, safe 
and coherent manner; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 2, Article II. Division 3 of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of Stickney shall be amended by the amendment of Section 2-106, and adding Section 2-107 which 
will read as follows: 


Sec. 2-106. Public Comment at Village Board Meetings. 


Public comment shall occur during Village meetings where the meeting agenda schedules time for 
public comment. The public shall be allowed to make comments during a Village meeting at the 
time designated on the meeting agenda, subject to the following procedures and guidelines: 


(a) Prior to meetings the Village will make available a sign-in-sheet, where prospective 
speakers must print their names and addresses, and indicate the subject matter upon which 
they wish to address the Board; 


(b) Speakers will be recognized for comment during the public comment session only if they 
have completed the required portions of the sign-in-sheet, and will be called in the order in 
which they have signed in; 


(c) When recognized to comment, each speaker must begin by stating his or her name and 
address, and shall be permitted three minutes to speak; 


(d) Speakers will be recognized to speak only once per board meeting. 


The public comment portion of Village meetings is designed to allow the public the ability to 
address the public body pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act and the procedures set forth in 
this Code. Public officials are not required to engage in debate. make themselves available for 
abusive or harassing behavior by a member of the public, or to provide on-the-spot answers to 
members of the public on the topics that are raised by the public during the public comment 
portion of Village meetings. 







Sec. 2. 107 Rules of Decorum at Village Meetings 


(a) Addressing the Board. Each person who addresses the Board and/or the President shall 
refrain from making personal. impertinent. slanderous or profane remarks to any member of the 
Board and/or the President. the Village staff. or the general public. Any person who makes such 
remarks. or who utters loud. threatening. personal or abusive language. or engages in any other 
disorderly conduct. which disrupts, disturbs or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of any 
Board meeting shall. at the discretion of the presiding officer. or a majority of the Board. be barred 
from continuing to attend that meeting. 


(b) Enforcement of Decorum. 


(1) Warning. The presiding officer shall request that a person who is breaching 
the rules of decorum be orderly. 


(2) Removal. If after receiving a warning from the presiding officer. a person 
persists in disturbing the meeting, the presiding officer shall order him to 
leave the Board meeting. If the person does not remove himself. the 
presiding officer may order any law enforcement officer who is on duty at 
the meeting to remove that person from the meeting hall. 


(3) Penalty. Any person who refuses to comply with an order to leave a Board 
meeting given pursuant to this Section shall be guilty of a violation of this 
Section and subject to the penalties set forth in Section 1-09 of the Village 
Code. and may be charged with an act of disorderly conduct under Illinois 
law. 







Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly cont1icting with the terms and provisions contained herem, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this day of . 2012 


AYES: ______________________________________________________________ __ 


NAYS: ____________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN: __________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this ____ day of ________ , 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ___ day of ,2012 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








F STIC.~ 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, September 18, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Authorize Payment of Bills 
5. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Grant Permission to Knights of Columbus to Conduct Their ID TOOTSIE ROLL 
DRIVE in the Village on September 21,22 & 23,2012 


9. Grant Permission to Stickney-Forest View Lions Club to Conduct Their Annual 
Fund Raiser to Help Humanity to Eliminate Blindness on October 12 & 13, 2012 


10. Report from the President 
11. Report from the Clerk 
12. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
13. Reports from Department Heads 
14. Audience Questions 
15. Adjournment 


Posted September 13, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


September 4,2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
September 4, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 w. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Present: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, August 21,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants 
which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by 
the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-14, "An Ordinance Amending the Administration Ordinance by 
Adding the Average Minimum Hours for Trustees and Village President Positions." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik Moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-15, "An Ordinance Amending the Administration Ordinance by 
Amending the duties of the Clerk and Average Minimum Hours." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to approve the Proclamation 
Proclaiming September 19, 2012 as "No Text On Board- - - Pledge Day" 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this proclamation is being 
promoted by the Illinois Municipal League and AT&T. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to grant permission to the 
Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana to conduct their fall product 
program. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: He thanked all the volunteers out there. Without them we 
wouldn't have had another successful Family Day like we had. He went on to thank 
all the people who came out to enjoy themselves with their fellow residents. 


CLERK'S REPORT: Information was provided about a Property Tax Outreach event 
being held at the Stickney Township North Clinic on October 1, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. 
Taxpayers have an option to submit an appeal form and allowing the Board of Review 
to research comparable properties or the taxpayer can do their own research. A flyer 
is in the lobby for people to take. Additional information was provided concerning a 
Stickney Fire Department Child Safety Seat Check on September 22, from 10:00 a.m. 
to 4:00 p.m. at the fire house. A flyer is available in the lobby. 


TRUSTEES REPORTS: 


Trustee Savopoulos thanked the Mayor for putting Family Day together, the Trustees 
and all the volunteers. There were a lot of people out there working. He thanked 
them all. 







Page 3 


Trustee Walik thanked the mayor and each and everyone of the volunteers. He 
included his gratitude to the department heads; the Police Chief Joe Kretch and his 
staff, the Fire Chief Larry Meyer and his staff, and Public Works Supervisor and his 
staff for the outstanding job. The weather cooperated and we all had a good time. 


Trustee Walik addressed the NO SOLICITATION signs that we have available. He also 
spoke of the no solicitation list that the village keeps. It was explained that the list 
using only the addresses is given to solicitors who are requesting a permit. An 
audience member remarked that one of the energy companies came to her door and 
saw the No Solicitation sign and claimed not to be conducting solicitation. The 
woman was advised to call the police. Trustee Walik offered information on the 
Troops Collection with an October collection due date. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded Trustee White to accept the treasurer's report 
for the month ofJune, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White provided information about the Stickney/Forest View Lions Club 
hosting the Illinois Lions Foundation Hearing Bus at the Stickney North Clinic on 
September 7, 2012 from 9:00 a.m. until noon. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Police Chief Joe Kretch asked us to stay alert over school buses .... especially when 
they have their arm out. Some people still don't get the law that you can't pass them. 
Also, he reminded us about cell phones in school zones. He already stopped someone 
for talking on their cell phone in a school zone. It is against the law for safety reasons. 


Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares recently was approached by a solicitor. The 
solicitor claimed that he was registered with the village. Supervisor Mares suggested 
that people not tell them that they will call the police. Instead the people should wait 
until the solicitor goes to the neighbor's house and then the police can catch the 
solicitor in action. He also commented on how great the fireworks were at family 
day. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:12 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


+ <~ [~ ~a~~:~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0002127 


Fiscal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $32,565.15 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 09/05/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG411889 3AG411889 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$32,565.15 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $32,565.15 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Line 


1 


2 


3 


4 


61 


Payment Voucher Description 


Text 


IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 09/05/2012 


MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


LIAB MO: JUN. 2012 COLL MO: JUL. 2012 VCHR MO: SEP. 2012 


?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


).-OiA 
) 


https:llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0002127%20%20%20 ... 9/612012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


.. <~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0003584 


AscalYear: 2013 
Warrant Total: $14,479.15 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 09/05/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
3MT000948 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$14,479.15 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,479.15 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


A lA. G-lA sT :L 0 )'2 
) 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.i1.usNendorNendWarrDet1.cfm?Warrant=OO03584%20%20%20 ... 9/6/2012 







MONSIGNOR JOHN FARRELL COUNCIL, No. 4200 
P.O. Box 426 


August 10 , 2012 


Village of Stickney 
Ms Audrey Mc~dams 
Village Clerk 
6533 W. Pershing Rd. 
Stickney, 11 60402 


Dear Ms HcAdams, 


. Berwyn, Illinois 60402-2502 


Meets 
First and Third 


Wednesday 


Once again the time has come to respectfully request permission to 
conduct our !lID TOOTSIE ROLL DRIVE" in your are.a. On Frj.day, Saturday 
and Sunday , September 21 ,22 and 23, 2012 , the Nsgr. John Farrell 
Berwyn Council =If 4200 and their families, friends and volunteers . 
\-vill be distributing ttTOOTSIE ROLLS tt in return for donations for their 
ANNUAL INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES DRIVE, with proceeds benefitting 
children and adults with mental disabilities and some physically 
challenged as well. 


We are grateful for the continuecl support that you have always given 
to the Msgr.. John Farrell Berwyn Council if 4200 Knights of Columbus 
in the past, and hopefully to continue to do so again. Thank You. 


Si.ncer/~y.~~ur~s 'I .. 


r"-. /?}; ~/ , , .. ~. :--&-
'---~~~/. 


PGK William J .' Kareiva 


Chairman, ID Drive 
6901 W. 34th St . 
Berwyn, 11 60402-3302 
(708) 788-1110 







September 07, 2012 


Mr. Daniel O'Reilly 
Village President 
Stickney, II 60402 


Dear Mr. O'Reilly, 


STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW LIONS CLUB 


4126 S. CLINTON AVE. 
STICKNEY, IL 60402 


On Friday October 12th and Saturday October 13th, the Stickney Forest View Lions 
Club will solicit funds to help humanity. Our primary goal is to eliminate blindness 
from the world in our lifetime and to help the hearing impaired. 


No matter the amount of the donation received, those giving will receive a roll of 
traditional mint or flavored candy. 


We ask that you give us the Village's permission to solicit funds throughout the 
Streets of the community. As you know, we will be "shaking our cans" and offering rolls 
of candy for a donation. 


Thank you in advance for your anticipated permission. 


Sincerely, 


Alan J. B nker 
Candy Day Chairman 2012 
4126 S. Clinton Ave. 
Stickney, II 60402 
708-788-4040 

















































Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Closed Session 


OF 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday January 3, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


To Discuss and Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pending probable or imminent litigation. 


5. Return to Open Session 
6. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
7. Authorize Payment of Bills 
8. Report from the President 
9. Report from the Clerk 
10. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
11. Reports from Department Heads 
12. Audience Questions 
13. Adjournment 


Posted December 31, 2011 
11:30 a.m. 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Closed Session 


OF 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 
Deborah E. Morelli 


Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday January 3, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


To Discuss and Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pending probable or imminent litigation. 


5. Return to Open Session 
6. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
7. Authorize Payment of Bills 
8. Report from the President 
9. Report from the Clerk 
10. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
11. Reports from Department Heads 
12. Audience Questions 
13. Adjournment 


Posted December 31, 2011 
11:30 a.m. 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


December 20,2011 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
December 20, 2011 at 7:01 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 


14 Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the minutes ofthe 
previous regular session on Tuesday, December 6, 2011. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of September, 
2011 indicating the sum of $38,476.34. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of November, 
2011 indicating the sum of$15,311.75. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to approve the Lease and 
Contract on the Commonwealth Edison Land. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Mares wished everyone a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year. He then 
spoke about the Welcome Home parade on Saturday. It is the second one organized 
in the Village. There was a great turn out. He thanked Trustee Walik for all of his 
efforts in planning this event. 


Trustee Morelli gave us her greetings for the holidays. She then thanked the 
audience for attending these meetings. 


Trustee Schimel wished everyone a safe and happy holiday. 


Trustee Walik said happy holidays and thanked those who came out for the welcome 
home parade. 


Trustee White gave his greetings for the holidays. 


Trustee Zeedyk happy holidays and suggested that people spend it with their 
families. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: Fire Chief Larry Meyer reminded us that at this time of the 
year there seems to be an increase in fires. People are busy. They have more things 
on their minds. He then informed us about an incident in the village last week. This 
couple was frying green beans on their kitchen stove. They thought they turned the 
pot off and went out for a few hours. They eventually went to bed for the night only to 
be awaken at 4:00 a.m. to the smoke detector going off. The people found that the pot 
with the green beans was on fire. The kitchen was full of smoke. The blinds were 
melting. Chief Meyer gave us a lesson on properly putting out such a fire. He told us 
that a flat pot lid should be used to cover the pot. The homeowner actually took a 
nylon windbreaker to cover the pot. When that didn't put it out the fire, he moved the 
pot to the sink and put water on it. We were told that that worked but it was totally 
unsafe. We were reminded that many fires are caused by animals. Very often food is 
left on the stove and a dog that might be big enough could reach up there and actually 
start a fire. The incident from last week might have actually been caused because 
they left the pot on simmer and the oil eventually caught on fire. Because they were 
embarrassed, the fire department wasn't called until 10:00 a.m. They couple realized 
that they needed a fire report for their insurance. The pictures were dramatic. Chief 
Meyer summed up his story by enforcing that the operating smoke detector made the 
difference. He then gave his wished for a safe happy holiday. 







Page 3 


Police Chief Kretch informed us that they have been working with the Cicero animal 
control trying to catch the coyote that is living in the area of 44th and Wisconsin. A 
trap from Cicero was set in the area. Trustee Schimel reported to the police that 
someone vandalized the cage overnight by beating it with a pipe or a baseball bat. 
The cage was destroyed. It was noted that several cans of cat food were found in the 
area. The Chief also spoke of a letter of accommodation that will be read this evening 
by the clerk. This concerns Detective Kevin McGuire 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez reminded us that yard waste should now be 
placed in the ailey on Mondays of each week. The recycling will also be picked up in 
the alley as welt He enforced the fact that this change will be safer for the employees 
and allow them to the pickups faster. Supervisor Lopez felt that this will allow 
extra time to do other things in the village. A reminder was given that public works is 
off on Monday therefore everything will be pushed back. 


Treasurer Kasnicka noted that the Village Hall will be dosed this Friday and next 
Monday for Christmas. Since New Years is on a Sunday, the Village Hall is dosed on 
the following Monday. Christmas greetings were given. 


CLERKS REPORT: A thank you note from Evelyn Strba for the Village's Christmas 
luncheon was read. A thank you note from Operation Support Our Troops was 
written to Trustee Walik thanking him for his efforts in providing goods that were 
sent to our troops in Iraq and Afghanistan. A thank you note was written to the 
Village President, Clerk McAdams and aU the Trustees from Arthur E. Rawers for the 
plague he was presented at the December 6,2011 meeting. 


The clerk continued her report by reading a letter written by Detective Sergeant 
Richard Janak recommending that Detective Kevin McGuire receive a recognition 
accommodation for nine months of investigations on the thefts of trailers occurring 
in Stickney. He worked with other agencies including Chicago Police, Hammond 
Indiana Police, Illinois State Police and the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 
Assistance was received from the WEDGE Task Force. Suspects Anthony and Brian 
Cerrillos were arrested on December 3, 2011. Both were charged with theft over 
$100,000, theft over $10,000 and possession of a stolen motor vehicle. 


The derk went on to clarify that at the December 5, 2011 meeting an audience 
member remarked that there was no announcement provided to the community 
about the Cook County Tax Assessor's Reach Out at the Township Assessor's office on 
December 5. The clerk informed the audience and Trustee Schimel that she had 
arranged that the information be placed on the front page of the Village's web site the 
day after the November 15, 2011 meeting when Trustee Schimel informed us about 
the Reach Out. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: A proclamation was read recogmzmg Sergeant Roman 
Villarreal upon his return to Stickney after serving multiple deployments to Iraq. 
December 21,2011 was proclaimed as Sergeant Roman Villarrel's Day in the Village. 
He was provided a parade and rally on Saturday December 18, when he arrived 
home. 







Page 4 


President O'Reilly extended Merry Christmas wishes to all and a Happy Prosperous 
New Year, with hopes that it will turn around for people. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:32 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday February 21,2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4 . Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Revenue 


Fred L. Schirnel 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report from the Illinois Department of Transportation 
8. Approval of 2012 MFT Maintenance of Streets and Highways for Road Salt. 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


9. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-03, "An Ordinance Amending Administration and 
the Use of the Village Seal." 


10. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-04, "An Ordinance Amending Motor Vehicles and 
Traffic Pertaining to Seizure and Impoundment of Vehicles." 


11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted February 16, 2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


~ <~ [~~ 1 ~a~~:~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0004215 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $13,725.07 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 02/03/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
2MT003561 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$13,725.07 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,725.07 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


-Fo K -SA-tv ~AfZ-y ) ?- 0 I ~ 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=O004215%20%20%20 ... 2/7/2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


·~~l STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


+ <@> [
_ ... v 


,,~ .'::::ji l Vendor 
. Ir Warrants 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0009688 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $44,287.16 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 02/08/12 
Warrant Status : 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG338594 2AG338594 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$44,287.16 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $44,287.16 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 02/08/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: NOV. 2011 COll MO: DEC. 2011 VCHR MO: FEB. 2012 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


tv 0 V E.M 8E-« ?-o 1 J 


https:l/www.wh1.ioc.state.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=OOO9688%20%20%2 ... 2110/2012 







....-. 


Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc . 
.. ------.-----


82511fidwa,y Drive <;. Willowbroo~ IL <> 60527 (.. TelepllOne: (630) 887-8640 (, Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineel"S/ 
Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: 2012 MFT Maintenance - Road Salt 
MFT Section No. 12-00000-00-GM 


Madam.& Gentlemen: 


February 6,2012 


I have enclosed the following documents for your review and Board approval, for the above
captioned project: 


1) Four (4) copies of the "Maintenance Engineering Agreement for MFT Funds" . If this 
Agreement meets your approval, the Village President should sign all copies as indicated. 


2) Four (4) copies of a "Resolution for Maintenance", which appropriates $47,400.00 
of MFT funds for the purchase of road salt. All copies should be signed and sealed by the 
Clerk after Board approval. 


3) Four (4) copies of the "Municipal Estimate of Cost", which should to be signed by the Village 
President. 


If these documents meet with your approval, please execute as indicated and return all copies to 
our office for submittal to lOOT. Please contact me should you have any questions regard ing this 
project. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Kurt KasnicKa, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
File No. 11089 


Sincerely, 


FR?~ASSOCIATES' INC. 


Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


February 7, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
February 7, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes ofthe 
previous regular session on Tuesday, January 17, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve the Engineer's 
Payment Estimate No.4 & Final for $21,535.10 to Central Blacktop Company for 
Street Rehabilitation-Phase 4. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-02, "An Ordinance Amending "Offenses and Miscellaneous 
Provisions" concerning the curfew for Halloween "Trick or Treating" hours from 1:00 
p.m. to 6:00 p.m. with a change to 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


PRESIDENT REPORT: A report was given on the February 4, 2012 West Central 
Municipal Conference Legislative meeting. We heard that the conference voted on a 
$.10 per capita. What that means is that every resident that resides in the whole 
conference will pay $.10 to fight the water rate increases. The City of Chicago 
increased the water rates for four years. As a group, along with the Metropolitan 
Mayor's Conference, we are trying to fight that. I will update you when we hear more 
about that. 


President O'Reilly then extended an invitation for the Saturday, February 11, 2012, 
dedication of our Stickney Recreation Center. It is the old Sokol. It is for a couple of 
hours starting at 11:00 a.m. 


CLERK'S REPORT: A letter was read from a resident living in the area of 41st and 
Ridgeland. The side of a garage located on that corner was hit with graffiti. 
Particular thanks were given to Ordinance Officer Arturo Terrazo and anyone else 
who worked on removing the graffiti. 


A notice was read from the EPA concerning Heartland Recycling located at 6201 W. 
Canal Bank Road, Forest View. The clerk mentioned that copies of this notice were 
given to Trustees Schimel and Morelli since they are on the committees involved with 
air pollution and recycling. There will be a hearing on February 28, at the Forest 
View Village Hall to discuss the acceptance and treatment of special waste, including 
non-hazardous liquid waste, to their current municipal solid waste transfer and 
recycling activities. 


The clerk went on to explain that she called the assessor's office and questioned the 
senior freeze and senior citizens exemption. She was told that applications will be in 
the mail by next week. 


A report was given on some of the information provided at the West Central 
Municipal Conference Legislation breakfast on February 4. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Mares remarked on the fact that the swings have been taken down at Haley 
Park due to a recall from the manufacturer. He will replace them when he gets the 
new brackets in the spring. We are doing some upgrading in the parks and cleaning 
them up. He reminded people that after the grand opening ofthe Stickney Recreation 
Center on Saturday, the Sokol organization is holding their annual pancake breakfast 
on Sunday, February 12, 2012. He addressed the Central Stickney Park District's 
open invitation for any events they have. Trustee Mares also gave us an update on 
proposed activities that will be available in our Village. 


Trustee Morelli reported on the January, 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: 
include 5 working fires, 10 service related calls and 51 ambulance calls, 4 automatic 
fire alarms and trouble alarms, 2 motor vehicle accidents, 13 mutual automatic aid 
calls, 10 automatic trouble fire alarms, a fire at the Hawthorn Race Track stable area, 
a compost fire at a residence, a exhaust system fire at the Water Reclamation District, 
a car fire, and a boiler room fire, the total response for 2012 was 91. 







Page 3 


Trustee Schimel spoke about the public hearing on February 28, 2012 concerning 
Heartland Recycling. He explained that what they want to do is take non-toxic liquid 
waste and mix it with ground up drywall or sawdust and turn it into a paste. This can 
now be dumped in a land fill. He is planning to go to the meeting with Fire Captain 
Tom Heller. All these people want to do is expand what they are already doing. He 
promised an update. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of November, 2011. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White addressed a question that came from a concerned resident about the 
railroad ties that are being used at the ice skating rink. We are using railroad ties 
around the perimeter of the ice rink that are holding the liner in place in case of a 
thaw. When those ties were created some 15 years ago or so, a chemical called 
creosol was used as a preservative. The safety concern was over whether some of 
this chemical could leach and cause a safety hazard. Trustee White called the EPA in 
Springfield and spoke to a ground engineer named Sally Springer. She assured him 
that we would have no problem with those. She went on to explain that the leaching 
and seeping happens within the first six months of use. She did recommend that if 
you use them around your home that you don't use them around a vegetable garden. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer reported on the Great Midwestern Shake Out. It was an exercise for 
earthquake preparedness. An expert advised that the damage we could experience is 
slim. One of the aspects of this drill was awareness. Once of the items discussed was 
how to shut off your water supply because pipes could break. Another item was 
knowledge on how to shut off your gas service. Everyone in the family needs to know 
how to do this. The following was the most valuable information that came out of this 
whole exercise: We were enlightened with the fact that this is the 200th anniversary 
of the New Madrid Earthquake in Southern Illinois that even shook Boston and 
changed the course ofthe Mississippi River. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa shared an e-mail that he received from Alfrada 
Woods, the Tobacco Administrator of the Liquor Control Commission. As you know, 
we are in our second year of participation in the Kids Can't Buy Here tobacco 
enforcement program. The e-mail stated: We are pleased to announce that we had a 
great year with the fiscal 2011 tobacco enforcement program. We completed 17,000 
compliance checks with a violation rate of only 7.1% which is the lowest rate since 
we started the program. Because of your commitment with the program, we attribute 
the success. We are looking forward to even greater things this year. New 
applications for fiscal year 2013 will be going out on February 10, 2012. 







Page 4 


Deputy Chief Figueroa reported on a January 15, 2012 strong-arm robbery of a 
female's purse at the Jewel Store. A witness helped by coming forward. The male 
subject was taken into custody and charged. On January 19, a retail theft was 
reported at the Jewel Store. A store employee attempted to stop the offender. A 
description was circulated to surrounding communities. The subject was picked up 
and interrogated by our officers and charged with retail theft and battery. On 
January 24, the Jewel Store observed a retail theft on their video surveillance. Two 
days later the same individual returned and again loaded a shopping cart with beer. 
This time he was caught and charged with felony retail theft. On February 2, a vehicle 
sped away from the police when an attempt was made to stop it for speeding. Cocaine 
was discovered in the car and the subject was charged with possession of a controlled 
substance, a felony. February 3, an offender at the Jewel Store attempted to take 
$667 worth of over-the-counter medications that he placed in a bag and proceeded to 
leave the building. The subject was charged with felony retail theft. February 6, a 
traffic stop was made for speeding and the driver did not possess a driver's license. 
The individual was found to possess a substance found to be cocaine. The subject was 
charged with one count of Possession of a Controlled substance. February 7, a NiCor 
truck was hit in a hit and run accident on 41st and Wisconsin and the offender took off 
on foot into the Harlem Avenue woods. A search was conducted. The offender was 
not located but his identity is known. 


Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez explained that they will be off on February 20. All 
pickups will be postponed by one day. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka notified us that administrative offices will be closed on 
February 20 due to Presidents Day. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:26p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this th day of February, 2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012 - 03 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY ADDING THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE AS SECTION 2-5 IN 
ARTICLE I THEREOF. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village has established a Village Seal pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/2-3-8 to be used for 
municipal purposes and not for any other use; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 2, Article I. of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney 
shall be amended by the addition of the following language as Section 2-5 thereof: 


Sec. 2-5. Unauthorized Use Of Village Seal 


(a) The Village Seal shall be used only for official business of the Village. No person shall forge, 
deface, corrupt, or counterfeit the Village Seal or any patch or emblem of the Police or Fire 
Department, or use the same for any political. private or other use. Nor shall any person, other than 
the Village Clerk, make use of said seal or logo except as provided for below. 


(b) Notwithstanding the prohibitions stated above, Village staff or personnel may use the Village 
Seal or Police or Fire emblem, or parts thereof separately or in any appropriate combination in 
creating print media or other layout/design applications for official Village use, subject to the 
approval of the Mayor. 


(c) Penalty: Any person, entity, or organization violating this Section shall be subject to a minimum 
mandatory fine of not less than $100.00 dollars per day, nor more than $500.00 dollars per day for 
each day of each such violation. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-04 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" ,OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 9, 
"CONDUCT PROHIBITED." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to update the 
guidelines pertaining to violations subject to seizure and impoundment of vehicles by the Village. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 9 of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-196. Conduct prohibited. 


A motor vehicle used in connection with any of the following violations may be subject to 
seizure and/or impoundment by the village and the owner of record of said vehicle shall be liable to 
the village for any administrative penalty of $500.00, plus any applicable towing fees. 


(1) Driving under the influence of alcohol, other drug or drugs, intoxicating compound(s) 
or any combination thereof, or possession of drugs or intoxicating compound(s) as 
provided by the Illinois Compiled Statutes (625 ILCS 5/11-501 (a)) 


(2) Driving while driver's license, permit or privilege to operate a motor vehicle is 
suspended or revoked, as a result of suspension related to conviction for drugs, alcohol, 
intOJEicating compound or any combination thereof, pursuant to the Illinois Complied 
Statutes (625 ILCS SiliCa), 625 ILCS 5/6-303) or is suspended or revoked for any other 
reason and the vehicle is being operated in violation of ILCS Ch. 625. Act 5/6-303. 


(3) Driving without a valid driver's license pursuant to Illinois Compiled Statutes (625 ILCS 
5/6-101). 


(4) Arrest for any felony offense pursuant to the illinois Compiled Statutes (720 ILCS ~ 
-1) 







(5) The operation of any motor vehicle with open alcohol in violation of ILCS Ch, 625. Act 
5/11-502. 


(6) Any vehicle being operated or having been operated while the operator or occupants of 
the vehicle are in the commission of or fleeing from the commission of a crime 
constituting a charge of a Class A misdemeanor. or any felony. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this __ day of __ , 2012 


AYES: _ _ ____________________________ ___ 


NAYS: __________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: _______________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this _ _ day of __ , 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _ _ day of ,2010 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








VlLLAGB OF 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 
Deborah E. Morelli 


Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday February 7,2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve Engineer's Payment Estimate No.4 & Final for Street Rehabilitation Phase 4 
7. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012·02, "An Ordinance Amending the Curfew for 


Halloween." 
8. Report from the President 
9. Report from the Clerk 
10. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of November, 2011 
11. Reports from Department Heads 
12. Audience Questions 
13. Adjournment 


Posted February 2, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


January 17, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
January 17, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, iHinois. 


Upon the ron call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes ofthe 
previous regular session on Tuesday, January 3,2012. 


Upon the roll caU, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimei, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of October, 2011 
indicating the sum of $50,534.98. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of December, 
2011 indicating the sum of$14,273.34. 


Upon the ron call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee WaHk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the Village of 
Stickney Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2011. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to approve the Village of 
Stickney Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ending April 30, 2011. 


Upon the roll call, the foHowing Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve Ordinance 
2012-1, "An Ordinance Amending the Rules for Public Comment at Village Meetings." 


Upon the ron caH, the foHowing Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Walik, and White 
Nays: Morelli, Schimel and Zeedyk 
President Voted to break the tie: Aye: President Daniel A. O'Reilly 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, Trustee Schimel voiced his opinion that he learned that this subject 
matter is already covered in the open meetings act. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Schimel spoke about the demolition cases that he has been involved with. He 
named one of the properties where judge ruled that approximately $73,000 is owed 
to us for legal and other fees. There is another one where the court gave permission 
to the village to demolish it. The various fees amounted to $38,000. We were 
awarded a right to foreclosure with a lien for that amount. The judge awarded us 
$15,000 on another piece of property. We have a right to collect or we have the right 
to foreclose on all of these property. It is approximately $125,000 if aU the sums are 
added up. We want our money. He will continue to update us. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of October, 2011. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik remarked that the police department has been very busy and have 
done an outstanding job. Public Works have done a great job with the 5 Yz inches of 







Page 3 


snow. He stated that every snow is actually a two-day event. People have to be 
reminded that they have to move their cars according to the odd and even dates until 
the streets are dean. That includes the weekends. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Police Chief Joe Kretch reported that there was a robbery at the TCF Bank located at 
the Jewel Store at 10:00 a.m. There was $300 to $400 taken. Later in the day a 
women had her purse snatched. A witness followed the offender across the street at 
the pizza place. The offender was taken into custody and charged with robbery. It 
kept the guys busy on Sunday. Whenever we have an arrest it takes a long time. 


Assistant Public Works Supervisor ,eff Boyajian expanded on the weekend parking 
restrictions. We do plow the snow on Saturdays and Sundays. He asked that people 
follow what the signs say. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:21 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of February, 2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Frank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 
825 Midwa,y Drive .. Wil1owbroo~ IL .. 60527 .. Telephone: (630) 887-8640 .. Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers! 
. Municipal Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 4 
MFT Section No. 11-00056-00-RS 
DC EO Grant No. 10-203302 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.4 & Final 


Gentlemen: 


January 31,2012 


This letter is to certify that Central Blacktop Company, Inc. has furnished labor and 
materials, for the above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment 
Estimate NO.4 & Final." 


To date, the Contractor has completed all contract and punchlist work on this project at 
the street locations as shown on the attached map. Our Office has reviewed the completed 
project and has found the workmanship and the materials furnished to meet the contract 
specifications. The construction of this project will be funded entirely by Illinois DCEO Grant 
funds ($500,000). 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $21,535.10 to Central Blacktop Company, 
Inc., P.O. Box 2080, LaGrange, IL 60525, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their 
Contract. Also enclosed are copies of the "Final Waivers of Lien" for the payment amount 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Scott Zeedyk, Trustee 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Joseph Lopez, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Central Blacktop Co., Inc., w/Encl. 
Project File No. 10208 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-02 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER SO, "OFFENSES AND MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS", 
ARTICLE VI. MINORS, BY AMENDING SECTION 50-202, Cd). 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney wants to establish better regulations to amend the community 
curfew time to enable families and children to "trick or treat" during the holiday known as 
"Halloween". 


WHEREAS, the President and the Board of Trustees find it is in the best interests of the citizens of 
Village of Stickney to amend Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, as follows: 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 50, Article VI, Minors, Section 50-202, Cd) of the Municipal 
Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 50-202 Minors. 


Cd) Curfew for Halloween: Notwithstanding the provisions as contained in subsection (b) above, 
the curfew for any child on the holiday commonly known as "Halloween", when children are 
engaging in what is commonly known as "trick or treating" and/or wearing any type of costume, 
disguise or concealing themselves in any manner in any type of masquerade, the hours for such 
children shall be limited during the hours of 1:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. central 
standard time. 







Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conmct. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting ofthe President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this ______ day of ___ , 2012 


AyES: ___ _ 


NAyS: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: 


ABSTAIN: ___________ _ 


APPROVED by me this ___ day 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this day of , 2012 


Audrey McAdams 


_______ J 2012 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Wednesday March 21, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Revenue 


Fred L. Schime) 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report from the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and Approve Resolution 01-2012, "A Resolution Relating to Participation by 
Elected Officials In the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund" 


9. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-07, "An Ordinance Amending Taxation". 
10. Appointment of Ethics Officer 
11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of January, 2012 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Closed Session 


To Discuss and Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pending probable or imminent litigation. 


17. Return to Open Session 
18. Consider and Act upon an Intergovernmental Agreement With the Township of 


Stickney regarding certain Real Estate Property 
19. Pass and Approve Resolution 02-2012, "A Resolution Authorizing the Approval of 


the Intergovernmental Agreement Regarding the Acquisition of Real Property" 
20. Adjournment 


Posted March 19, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


March 6,2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
March 6, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, February 21,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-05, "An Ordinance Amending "An Ordinance Amending the Number 
of Coin/Currency Amusement Devices." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this housekeeping was 
recommended by the editor of Muni Code. It was because this ordinance, which was 
passed this past year, did not include a couple of the reference numbers with the 
section number on them. These next two ordinances have the same type of 
corrections in this housekeeping. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-06, "An Ordinance Amending "An Ordinance Amending the Number 
of Coin/Currency Video Section Numbers." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this is the same type of correction 
as the previous ordinance housekeeping recommendation made by the Muni Code 
editor. 


PRESIDENT REPORT: During the February 21, 2012 Village Board Meeting, a 
resident remarked about flyers being distributed throughout the Village by taping 
them on garages. I learned that our Ordinance Officer Arturo had already talked to 
the distributor of the flyer a full two weeks prior to the February 21, board meeting. 
Arturo informed them that they will be ticketed and fined if they do this again. 
Arturo told the contact that they needed to go to the office and get permission to pass 
out any flyers. The distributor of the flyer understood and said he didn't want any 
trouble. So, we should not have any more trouble with that. 


CLERK'S REPORT: A reminder was given that March 20, 2012 is the Presidential 
Primary Election. The Village Board Meeting will be moved to Wednesday, March 21, 
2012. The clerk suggested that people do their homework prior to voting. She 
provided them with the County Clerk's web site of, www.cookcountyclerkcom 
People can look at their sample ballot at this site. Recommendation information is 
available on the judges listed on the ballot. Go to Voteforjudges.org to review 
recommendations from the Alliance for Bar Associations for Judicial Screening. 
Lastly, people were reminded that there will be a referenda question on the ballot. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Morelli reported on the February 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: 
include 2 working fires, both at Koppers, 9 service related calls and 50 ambulance 
calls, 4 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 6 motor vehicle accidents, 11 
mutual automatic aid calls, 7 automatic trouble fire alarms, 2012 was 176 calls. 


Trustee Schimel gave a quick reminder that the Senior Exemption and Senior Freeze 
is due by March 14. The application was to be received in the mail. The Freeze needs 
to be notarized. Trustee Schimel recommended that we check if our senior citizen 
neighbors have received their applications and mailed them in. They could also go to 
the Assessor's office located in the Clinic building. 


Trustee Walik informed us that April 21, is our Earth Day activity from 9:00 to 12:00 
on 41st and Ridgeland. We will clean up the parks. There are applications available 
for the Village of Stickney Tree Lottery. The deadline is April 2. The winners will be 
announced at the April 3, Village Board Meeting. Arbor Day will be celebrated in the 
Village on April 27. Approximately 19 trees will be planted in the Village. Trustee 
Walik also went on to express his gratitude on the opening ofthe Stickney Recreation 







Page 3 


Center. He especially thanked President O'Reilly and Trustee Mares for putting it 
together to get this Recreation Center. He felt that it was great for the whole 
community ..... young and old. Special mention was made to Jason Dunow and the 
crew who helped clean it up and paint it and get it ready for the grand opening. An 
additional mention was made on the activities that are already planned for the 
Center. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of December, 2011. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of January. Trustee Zeedyk 
provided the Stickney Police Department report for January, 2012. The total number 
of calls for service: 1,651, Total number ofE911 calls received: 329, Arrest by type: 
Traffic: 155, Village Ordinance Offences: 24, Warrants and Complaints: 19, Parking 
violations: 145, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 343, Total number of 
squad miles: 14,699, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,335, Average gas 
mileage/squad: 11.3069230 mpg 


In addition, Trustee Zeedyk informed us that there will be a lot of information 
available for the March 20, election. Come out and vote for the best candidate. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer reported we move the clocks back this Saturday. He reminded us to 
change the batteries in our smoke and CO detectors. This month is Severe Weather 
month. He remarked that this is already a very active tornado season. He 
recommended that people become prepared for weather emergencies by going to the 
FEMA or NOAA web site to obtain a list of articles you need to have ready in an 
emergency. He also suggested that people buy a NOAA weather radio to receive 
alerts. If you are sleeping and a tornado alert takes place, this radio will wake you up. 
He noted that Amber Alerts can be disabled on this type of radio. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:19p.m. 


Approved by me this day of 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


,2012 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-07 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 78, "TAXATION," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY ADDING, ARTICLE XI, HOTEL/MOTEL ROOM TAX, SECTIONS 78-311, 78-
312, 78-313, 78-314, 78-315 AND 78-316 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney desires to enact procedures in connection with taxation of any 
hotel/motel rooms located within the Village; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 78, Article XI. Hotel/Motel Room Tax, Section 78-311, 
Section 78-312, Section 78-313, Section 314, Section 78-315 and Section 78-316 


ARTICLE XI. HOTEL/MOTEL ROOM TAX 


Section 78-311. Tax Enacted 


A hotel/motel room tax has been enacted in the amount of six percent (6%) of the one night 
room charge for the use and privilege of a room at any hotel. motel or other similar lodging 
facility operating within the corporate geographical limits of the Village of Stickney. 
Provided. however. any patron who uses and occupies an extended stay hotel facility. as 
defined herein. shall be exempt for payment of the room tax after the thirty first consecutive 
day of use and occupancy. This exemption shall not apply to the initial thirty (30) day use 
and occupancy wherein the hotel tax of six percent (6%) shall remain in full force and effect. 
An "extended stay facility" shall be defined as a hotel that has rooms specifically designed for 
extended stays for patrons improved with the customary sleeping and bathroom areas and 
dedicated kitchen areas with cooking appliances. refrigerator and sink. 


The charge shall be effective on each night that a room is reserved. occupied. or otherwise 
used in a hotel. motel or other lodging facility within the villaee. The tax assessed is charged 
against the room as a privilege for the use of said room. The ultimate incidence of and 
liability for payment of said tax is to be borne by the person or persons who seek the 
privilege of occupying the hotel or motel room. 


Section 78-312. Use of Tax 


Taxes collected by the village from the hotel/motel tax may be used by the village for its 
general corporate purposes. 







Section 78-313. File Tax Return; Payment of Tax: 


The person or persons who own a hotel or motel room within the village shall collect the tax 
from the person or persons who seek the privilege of occupying the hotel or motel room. The 
tax shall be paid to such person required to collect it as trustee for and on account of the 
village. The person or persons who own a hotel or motel room within the village shall file tax 
returns. in a form to be provided or approved by the village. reflecting tax receipts received 
with respect to each separate hotel or motel during each month. Remittance of the tax shall 
be made to the village treasurer on or before the twenty fifth day of the month for which the 
tax was due. 


Notwithstanding the above provision. the first taxing period for the purpose of this chapter 
shall commence on April 1. 2012. All subsequent reporting periods shall be full calendar 
months. At the time of filing said tax returns. the persons required to collect the tax shall 
remit to the village treasurer all taxes due for the period to which the tax return applies. 


If for any reason any tax is not paid when due. a penalty at the rate of one and one-half 
percent (111z%) per thirty (30) day period. or portion thereof. from the date of delinquency 
shall be added and collected. 


The village. by its treasurer. auditor. or other designated representative may. upon forty 
eight (48) hour written notice to the collector of said tax. examine the written records being 
kept by such person or perform whatever functions it deems as necessary to verify the 
collection of the tax or any amounts associated therewith. 


Section 78-314. Failure to Pay Taxes; Action Taken. 


The tax herein imposed shall be in addition to all other taxes imposed by the village. or by 
any municipal corporation or political subdivision thereof. 


Whenever any person shall fail to remit any tax as herein provided. the village attorney 
shall. upon request ofthe president of the village. bring or cause to be brought an action to 
enforce the remittance of said tax on behalf of the village in any court of competent 
jurisdiction. 


Section 78-315. Patrons. 


Any patron or guest who uses and occupies an extended stay hotel facility shall not be 
considered a resident of the Village of Stickney and shall be required to re-execute a written 
hotel occupancy agreement every thirty (30) days. 


Section 78-316. Chapter Review. 


The terms and provisions of this chapter shall be reviewed by the municipal authorities on 
an annual basis. The village shall have the right to amend. alter or modify the terms and 
conditions as deemed appropriate and reasonable. 







Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 


ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 


holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 


Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 


pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this day of -12012 


AyES: ______________________________________________________________ _ 


NAyS: __________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: __________________________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN: ______________________________________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this ___ day of -,2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ___ dayof_, 2012 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







Resolution #01-2012 


Rescind "A Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials 
In The Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund" 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney is a participant in the Illinois Municipal Retirement 
Fund; and 


WHEREAS, elected officials may participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund if 
they are in positions normally requiring performance of duty 600 hours or more per year 
with an effective date of May, 1947; and 


WHEREAS, this governing body can determine what the normal annual hourly 
requirements of its elected officials are, and should make such determination for the 
guidance and direction of the Board of Trustees of the Illinois Municipal Retirement 
Fund; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney finds that the elected position of Trustee no longer qualifies for membership in 
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, effective May 5, 2009, the date the current 
administration took office. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION was passed and approved at a regular meeting 
of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney this 21 5t day of March, 2012. 


AYES: 


NAYS: 


ABSENT: 


APPROVED by the President of the Village of Stickney this 21 5t day of March, 2012. 


ATTEST: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 


Daniel O'Reilly 
President 
Village of Stickney 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


( 


Page 1 of 1 


{v"~,' < !S 
, ,,",' 


Summary Contracts Payments 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003955 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $41,022.35 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 03/09/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG348902 2AG348902 


Agency Amount 
$41,022,35 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
-----J 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $41,022.35 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 
1---------------------' -,,----


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 03/07/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: DEC. 2011 COLL MO: JAN. 2012 VCHR MO: MAR. 2012 


47'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


S'A-LE-S lAX 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0003955 %20%20%2 ... 3110/2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003847 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $13,988.08 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 03/06/12 
Warrant Status: 


+ <IV 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$13,988.08 2MT004079 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name ._---------
0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,988.08 DISTRB ITEMS : MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Cl ick here for assistance with this screen. 


https :llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=000384 7%20%20%20... 3/8/2012 







RESOLUTION # 02- 2012 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT REGARDING THE ACQUISITION OF 


REAL PROPERTY FOR PUBLIC PARKING PURPOSES AND TO AUTHORIZE THE 
VILLAGE ATTORNEYS TO PROCEED WITH THE AQUISITION 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in 
accordance with the Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, pursuant to its home rule powers and the powers set forth in the Illinois 
Municipal Code 65 ILCS 511-1-1 et seq., the Village has the authority to acquire real property in 
the exercise of the Village's powers; 


WHEREAS, pursuant to the powers set forth in the Illinois Intergovernmental 
Cooperation Act 5 ILCS 22011 et seq., the Village has the authority to execute agreements and 
implement cooperative ventures with public agencies; 


WHEREAS, the Village desires to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement Regarding 
The Acquisition of Real Property For Public Parking Purposes with the Township Of Stickney 
( a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A"); and 


WHEREAS, the Village desires to authorize its Attorneys to proceed with the 
implementation of the Agreement and acquisition of 4026 Euclid Avenue, Stickney, Illinois, 
PIN: 19-06-208-050-0000, legally described as: Lots 129 and 130 In John H. Curtis Subdivision 
of Blocks 1 and 8 ofNikerson's Subdivision of the East ~ of Section 6, Township 38 North, 
Range 13, East of The Third Principal Meridian, In Cook County, Illinois, through a good-faith 
negotiated purchase and if said negotiations fail, then by eminent domain in accordance with 735 
ILCS 3011-1-1, et seq. ; 


WHEREAS, in furtherance of the above stated goals, the Village has determined that it is 
in the best interest and the common good of the Village's residents that it acquire certain real 
property for public parking purposes and use; and 


NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney, Illinois: 


Section 1: The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney authorizes and approves 
the Intergovernmental Agreement Regarding The Acquisition of Real Property For Public 
Parking Purposes. 


Section 2: The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney authorizes the Village 
Attorneys to proceed with the property acquisition of 4026 Euclid Avenue, Stickney, Illinois as 
provided herein and the implementation of the Intergovernmental Agreement. 







Section 3: The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney hereby authorizes and 
directs the President ofthe Village, in his official capacity, to execute said Agreement attached 
hereto as Exhibit "A". 


Section 4: This Resolution shall remain in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is passed and approved at a regular meeting of the 
President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this 21 st day of March, 
2012. 


AYES: 


NAYS: ____________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: ____________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: 


APPROVED by me this 21 st day of March, 2012. 


ATTESTED, 
this 21 st day of March, 2012. 


Audrey McAdams, 


Mayor Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday March 6, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4 . Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-05, "An Ordinance Amending the Number of 
Coin/Currency Amusement Devices" 


7. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-06, "An Ordinance Amending Coin/Currency 
Video Gaming Section Numbers." 


8. Report from the President 
9. Report from the Clerk 
10. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of December, 2011 
11. Reports from Department Heads 
12. Audience Questions 
13. Adjournment 


Posted March 1,2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


February 21, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
February 21, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, February 7,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of November, 
2011 indicating the sum of $44,287.16. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of January, 2012 
indicating the sum of$13,725.07 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the 2012 Motor 
Fuel Tax Maintenance for Road Salt MFT Section No. 12-00000-00-GM appropriating 
$47,400.00 ofMFT funds for the purchase of road salt. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve Ordinance 2012-
03, "An Ordinance Amending Chapter 2, "Administration" and Unauthorized Use of 
the Village Seal. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, and White 
Nays: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, Trustee Zeedyk announced a "Point of Order" to open the ordinance 
up to discussion prior to the vote. President O'Reilly informed him that discussion is 
after the motion is seconded. Trustee Zeedyk asked, "I want to know if this ordinance 
and what is misuse and who construes this is misuse." President O'Reilly responded, 
"The official keeper to the Village Seal is and has always been the Clerk." He went on 
to explain, "If there are any issues the Village Clerk would be the one to rule on that." 
Trustee Zeedyk inquired, "Does this have anything to do with jackets or shirts or 
hats?" President O'Reilly explained, "That anything that is not approved, yes it does." 
Trustee Zeedyk reminded the President, "Cause we had jackets given by him (the 
President) for Christmas." President O'Reilly responded, "Exactly" "Your question?" 
Trustee Zeedyk continued to question, "So if we wanted to have a jacket made with it 
on there, we could have it?" President O'Reilly answered, "Yes, if you got permission, 
yes." Trustee Zeedyk queried, "We are officials, why would we need permission?" He 
continued on, "If a department employee goes out without anybody's permission and 
gets a seal on it without permission, would you take it away?" President O'Reilly 
explained, "You could make an issue of it if it is offensive to the clerk." "Yes". Trustee 
Zeedyk then responded, "So any jacket that is offensive we are worried about?" 
President O'Reilly added, "Or, improper, yes." Trustee Zeedyk then stated, 
"Improper". "And you make that decision what is improper." President O'Reilly 
replied, "The clerk makes the decision as to what is improper." "OK, Trustee Zeedyk 
said, "That is all I wanted to know." 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve Ordinance 
2012-04, "An Ordinance Amending Chapter 14, "Motor Vehicles and Traffic" by 
updating guidelines pertaining to violations subject to seizure and impoundment of 
vehicles by the Village 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this ordinance change was 
brought to our attention for update by Detective Sergeant Jaczak because of the 
findings he has experienced. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Mares gave an update of the Stickney Recreation Center and the grand 
opening. We had a lot of people signing up for the different programs. We have a 
zumba classes and youth football. It is nice to see that we have an indoor facility. We 
are also going to do an Easter Egg Hunt. If the weather is bad on that day, we could do 
it inside the Stickney Recreation Center. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer informed us that over the last six months there were two 
underground storage tanks discovered in the Village that were put in and over time 
people forget that they were there. One was at St. Pius Church. It was a several
thousand gallon storage tank. The other was at the Pershing Convalescent Home. At 
some point they converted to gas from heating oil. The State Fire Marshall has to get 
involved to make sure that surrounding land is not contaminated. Then a contractor 
authorized by the State Fire Marshall disposes of it properly. The tank at St. Pius was 
removed last fall. The convalescent home is being removed today. Usually these 
tanks are discovered by leaking or during an environmental survey when the 
building is being sold. There is no effect on surrounding property. 


Chief Meyer continued educating us on activity at Waste Management located on our 
east side. They have a large fueling and repair facility where they also park many of 
their trucks. They recently installed a compressed natural gas fueling facility. They 
are converting all their trucks, from the rollouts to compactor garbage trucks, to run 
on natural gas. It is cleaner, more efficient, and they think more efficient. This 
facility is on line and they will be replacing their diesel trucks that produce the thick 
black smoke. This facility will also be available to the public to use if you use 
compressed natural gas in your pick-up truck or car. They will have a filling station 
there. This is an investment in our town by a pretty good company. 


All fire department personnel are going through autism spectrum disorder training 
that is being put on by the Illinois Fire Service Institute. A few recent news examples 
were given involving autistic individuals. We are becoming more aware of this 
condition. The course is comprehensive. There is a test and there is a certificate 
issued. 


Last Thursday at 11:00 p.m. the department went to Koppers because of a tank 
exploding. Another tank subsequently exploded. The content was a thick tar-like 
substance. There was very little fire although the explosion caused pipes and 
insulation to be scattered about. There were on the scene until 3:00 a.m. An 
investigation is in progress. 







Page 4 


Police Chief Joe Kretch reported that in the past we had an evidence technician unit 
that was disbanded some 12-years ago. They would be sent out when there was a 
crime. We didn't do all the crimes; some ofthe bigger things had to be handled by the 
State or County. We were informed that this unit had been brought back last year. 
Two officers have been trained in it with a possible third one to be added. Officer 
McGuire and Officer Lochridge are our new evidence technicians. Approximately six 
or more weeks ago, Officer Lochridge processed a crime scene. During the process 
they gather evidence, take pictures and locate fingerprints. He was able to pick up 
some latent fingerprints. After filling out the paperwork he sent in the fingerprints to 
the State Police. Comparison prints were taken of the people who might have been at 
the crime scene. The prints were processed through the National Fingerprint 
Database. Officer Lochridge was informed that one of the prints was in the system. 
Now that individual is connected to the crime scene. For an evidence technician this 
is a "Gold Nugget" to be able to do something like that. Office Lochridge was 
introduced and recognized. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:25p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-05 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, "COIN/CURRENCY AMUSEMENT DEVICES," OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY AMENDING ARTICLE II, DIVISION 2. 
LICENSE 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney desires to regulate the licensing of coin-operated amusement 
devices at establishments within the Village; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 10, Article II. Division 2. License, Section 10-66 and Section 
10-68 shall be amended to read as follows: 


Section 10-66. Limitation upon number of devices; increasing number of licensed devices 


(a) No more than fe.H.F.-five coin-operated amusement devices shall be permitted or maintained 
on any premises within the village, and no license shall be granted to any proprietor for the 
maintenance of more than fum: five coin-operated amusement devices on anyone premises. 


Section 10-68. Restriction of use by minors. 


(a) No person who has obtained a license pursuant to this section shall. at any store or in 
connection with any other place of business where minors are customers. cause or allow an 
automatic amusement machine to be in use by a minor between 7:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. on 
any school day unless accompanied by a parent or guardian. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 







Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this _day of -12012 


AyES: __________________________________________________________ ___ 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this ____ day of _--I' 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this __ day of , 2012 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-06 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10, "COIN/CURRENCY AMUSEMENT DEVICES," OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY ADDING, DIVISION 3. VIDEO GAMING 
SECTION 10-81, SECTION 10-82 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney desires to regulate the licensing of Video Gaming amusement 
devices at establishments within the Village; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 10, Article II. Division 3. VIDEO GAMING, Section 10-81, 
Section 10-82 


Division 3. VIDEO GAMING 


Section 10-81. Definitions. 


Video Gaming. as legalized by the Illinois Video Gaming Act. will legalize video gaming in 
Illinois at truck stops. bars and other venues permitting alcohol consumption. 


Establishment means the entire location ofthe business operated by the licensee. including 
but not limited to all rooms. subtenancies and auxiliary or supplemental uses of the 
business. 


Section 10-82. Video Gaming Permitted Only on Premises Where Alcoholic Liquor is Sold at 
Retail. 


(a) Any establishment within the village which is licensed to sell alcoholic liquor and 
has obtained a license to operate a video gaming terminal from the Illinois 
Gaming Board at such premises shall be reguired to apply for and obtain a video 
gaming sticker from the village for each video gaming terminal located at such 
establishment. 


(b) Any person licensed to sell alcoholic liquor may apply to the Liguor Control 
Commissioner for a village video gaming sticker on an application form provided 
and pay a fee of $500.00 for each video gaming terminal at the premises. 


( c) All video gaming terminals at premises within the village shall display a village 
video gaming sticker at all times. 


(d) Village gaming stickers shall not be issued for any video gaming terminal on any 
premise that is located within 1.000 feet of a horse racing or riverboat gambling 
facility or is located within 100 feet of a school or place of worship. The 







restriction does not apply if the church or school is established after the issuance 
of the liquor license. 


(e) No more than five video gaming terminals may be located on any premises where 
alcoholic liquor is sold. 


(f) Video gaming terminals must be located in an area that is restricted to persons 
over 21 years of age. The entrance to such area must be within the view of at least 
one employee. 


(g) No holder of a license to sell alcoholic liquor may cause or permit any person 
under the age of 21 years to use or playa video gaming device. 


(h) Video gaming may be played only during the hours of operation for the 
consumption of alcohol at that establishment. 


(i) Any holder of a liquor license must comply with any provision of the Act and must 
also follow all rules. regulations and restrictions imposed by the Illinois Gaming 
Board. 


(j) Annual fees to be paid shall be for a calendar year without proration should the 
video gaming terminal operate for any portion of any calendar year. 


(k) Any violation of any provision of this section shall be deemed a violation of the 
provisions of this chapter and subject to enforcement. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this day of ,2012 


AyES: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: __________________________________________________________ _ 


ABSTAIN : ________________________________________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this ___ day of _______ , 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this day of ,2012 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody'Mares 
Jefl'Walik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday April 17, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Revenue 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report from the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and Approve Resolution 01-2012, "A Resolution Relating to Participation by 
Elected Officials In the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund" 


9. Grant permission Misericordia for their April 27 & 28 annual Candy Day Fundraiser 
10. Grant permission to the Stickney/Forest View Little League to hold their April 28, 


parade 
11. Appointment of Safety Manager for Department of Public Works 
12. Report from the President 
13. Report from the Clerk 
14. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of February, 2012 
15. Reports from Department Heads 
16. Audience Questions 
17. Closed Session 


To Discuss and Consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of 
certain personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and 
matters of pending probable or imminent litigation. 


18. Return to Open Session 
19. Adjournment 


Posted April 12, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


April 3, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
April 3, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Wednesday, March 21,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to pass and approve 
Resolution 03-2012, "A Resolution Authorizing an Agreement Between the Village 
and the Illinois Department of Transportation." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this involves people's obligation 
prior to them doing any construction or operation. We do this now. This is an 
understanding that this resolution is a renewal requested by mOT. 


CLERK'S REPORT: Information was provided concerning the FEMA web site and 
FEMA App for mobile devices. This site provides disaster safety tips. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: Trustee Mares announced the work that is being planned in the 
parks. He mentioned the parks are being cleaned up and running. Wood chips and a 
new slide will be installed. He is working hard to get new signs at Haley Park 







Page 2 


informing of no bike riding and littering. He sees residents and he himself pick up 
after some kids. 


Trustee Morelli reported on the March 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: include 
2 working fires, both rubbish fires at Mount Auburn, 8 service related calls and 60 
ambulance calls, 10 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 4 motor vehicle 
accidents, 18 mutual automatic aid calls, 7 automatic trouble fire alarms, Total calls 
for 2012 was 278. 


Trustee Schimel gave a report on the Heartland Recycling Public Hearing concerning 
the expansion oftheir recycling facility on Canal Bank Road in Forest View. They will 
be quadrupling their production. It was approved by the board. He didn't have a 
problem with the plan. 


Trustee Walik reminded us that April 21, is our Earth Day activity from 9:00 to 12:00. 
We will be meeting at the park on 41st and Ridgeland. We will clean up the parks. We 
are looking for volunteers. An announcement was made on the winners of Village of 
Stickney Tree Lottery. There were eight residents who signed up. They will each get 
a tree. In addition, a tree will be planted at each park and each school. A total of 13 
trees will be planted. The planting will take place during the week of April 23 to 27, 
weather permitting. Trustee Walik, President O'Reilly and Public Works Supervisor 
Joe Lopez attended a Tree City USA workshop. They accepted a Second Year Tree City 
USA status. They heard a lot of interesting information about trees. We are one of 
two communities that received a Growth Award from Tree City USA. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: Assistant Public Works Supervisor Jeff Boyajian remarked 
that street sweeping has started on Thursdays and Fridays. People need to park 
according to the signs. He also stated that people who have alleys are still putting 
their yard waste in front of their house. He suggested that people should remind 
their neighbors who are doing this that they need to place it in their alleys. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:19p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


• <e> [~ 1l ~a~~:~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0004768 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $8'1,375.63 


Agency 
492- - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 04/06/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG358139 2AG358139 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$81,375.63 


------------
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $81,375.63 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 
----- ------------------------


1 Il DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 04/06/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: JAN. 2012 COll MO: FEB. 2012 VCHR MO: APR. 2012 


4 l'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.lOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


TOfZ -3--A NVAR-Y d-.-O J? 
) 


https:llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0004 768%20%20%20... 4/9/2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


[ .. ~ 
r~~I. Vendor ; Illi: Warrants . -


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF OOOiS84 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $13,605.85 


. Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 04/03/12 
Warrant Status: 


~ <~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$13,605.85 2MT004593 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,605.85 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0001584%20%20%20... 4/4/2012 







Resolution #01-2012 


Rescind "A Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials 
In The Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund" 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney is a participant in the Illinois Municipal Retirement 
Fund; and ' 


WHEREAS, elected officials may participate in the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund if 
they are in positions normally requiring performance of duty 600 hours or more per year 
with an'effective date of May, 1947; and 


WHEREAS, this governing body can determine what the normal annual hourly 
requirements of its elected officials are, and should make such determination for the 
guidance and direction of the Board of Trustees of the Illinois Municipal Retirement 
Fund; 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney finds that the elected position of Trustee no longer qualifies for membership in 
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, effective May 1, 2010, the date the 600 hour 
standard no longer has been meet. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION was passed and approved at a regular meeting 
of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney this 1 t h day of April, 2012. 


AYES: 


NAYS: 


ABSENT: 


APPROVED by the President of the Village of Stickney this 1 t h day of April, 2012. 


ATTEST: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 


Daniel O'Reilly 
President 
Village of Stickney 







MISERICORDIA 


Heart of Mercy 
Cente r 


December 14, 2011 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533-35 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL . 60402 


Dear Friend: 


6300 North Ridge e Chicago, lL 60660-1017 " 773-973-6300 0 fax 773-973-5214 
www.misericordia .org 


Once again our wonderful Candy Day volunteers, numbering in the thousands, have begun planning for our annual 
Misericordia/Jelly Belly Candy Days fundraising event. The dates for 2012 are Friday and Saturday, April 27 
and 28. We have already received permission from the City of Chicago and we hope to receive written permission 
from you as well. Each year our volunteers stand in street intersections and in front of heavy pedestrian walkways 
distributing tags and bags ofJelly Belly Candy while collecting donations . 


For some areas, this letter is for information only because they do not grant permits for streets or intersections. For 
other areas this letter is sufficient for the processing of our permit. All other areas will find the information they 
require attached to this letter. If you need any additional information or have any questions, please contact 
Misericordia at the Candy Days Hotline: 773-273-4738 or email candydaypcrmits@~miscricordia.com. Permits can 
be mailed or faxed to Nancy Turry's attention at Misericordia (see address and fax number above). 


If you can help, we assure you that this will make a difference in the lives of the 600 children and adults who call 
Misericordia "Home". They are persons of all races, religions and creeds with disabilities ranging from mild and 
moderate to severe and profound. Each of them is a gift to us and we are better people because they have touched 
our lives. The funds we receive from the State cover only a portion of our program costs. This year we must raise 
$14 million to cover the cost of programs that are not reimbursed. Our excellent physical and occupational therapy 
programs and music would not be realities without private contributions. Our vocational, spiritual and recreational 
programs are also gifts from our friends. 


Private donations have allowed us to expand to serve more persons in need. At the present time we have more than 
500 people on our waiting list. We know we can never meet all the demands for service but with the help of our 
friends , we will continue to face the challenges associated with expansion. We have completed our seventh home in 
the neighboring community and four additional homes on our campus. We have also started and will expand an 
outreach program for children with disabilities and their families . 


For your belief in Misericordia, for your past assistance and your consideration of this request, we are most grateful. 
God's blessings on you and yours . 


Sincerely, 


Sister Rosemary Connelly, R.S.M. 
Executive Director 







"E'\'\~f. LEAG'V 
~~ . ~ Stickney-Forest View 
~ 


r.' 


e 4SESP.\''- ", 


April 15th 2012 


Honorable President O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney 
6533-35 Pershing Road 
Stickney IL 60402 


Re: Parade Route 


little League 


Stickney-Forest View Little League is asking for approval on our parade route on April 28th 2012. The 29th for a 
rain day. 


We would like to do the same as last year. Line up 11am at Forest View Town Hall and step off at 12pm. 
Head east on 46th street to Oak Park Ave then north to 41 st street then east to Ridgeland the south to 42nd 


street and into Rench Park. And as usual the police and fire presents is always a big hit. Any and all are 
welcome to participate with or without a float. Thank you for your support. 


If you have any questions please call. 
847-899-1500 


PO BOX 665 


LYONS, ILLINOIS 60534 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


Tuesday April 3, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Pass and Approve Resolution 03-2012, "A Resolution Authorizing an Agreement 
Between the Village and the Illinois Department of Transportation." 


7. Report from the President 
8. Report from the Clerk 
9. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
10. Reports from Department Heads 
11. Audience Questions 
12. Adjournment 


Posted March 29, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


March 21, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Wednesday, 
March 21, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, March 6, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of December, 
2011 indicating the sum of $41,022.35. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to accept the report from 
the Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of February, 
2012 indicating the sum of $13,988.08 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


President O'Reilly suggested postponing Resolution 01-2012 until the next meeting. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve Ordinance 2012-
07, "Ordinance Amending Taxation by Adding a Hotel/Motel Room Tax." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that we have people looking to 
possibly bringing a hotel into our village. This ordinance was never a consideration 
to have before. 


President O'Reilly made a recommendation to appoint Stanley T. Kusper Jr. as the 
Ethics Officer for the Village of Stickney. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to concur with President 
O'Reilly in the appointment of Stanley T. Kusper Jr. as the Ethics Officer for the Village 
of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, and White 
Nays: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS REPORT: A letter was sent to Police Chief Joe Kretch thanking the 
department for the huge drug bust in our neighborhood on Clarence Avenue. The 
letter was sent from Deacon Frank Mamolella who personally gave his blessings to 
the chief and those that took the creeps down. 


A report was given on a hearing for a pollution control facility located at Heartland 
Recycling, 6201 W. Canal Bank Road, Forest View, IL on March 27, 2012 at 6:30 p.m. 
in the Forest View Village Hall. Notice of the hearing was given to Trustees Fred 
Schimel and Deborah Morilli who chair the Recycling and Waste Committee. Trustee 
Schimel injected that the original meeting was cancelled due to improper notice in 
the newspaper. Trustee Schimel will be in attendance with Tom Heller and stated 
that this facility wants to expand the recycling of liquid waste. He will report to us 
his findings. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Mares hoped that everyone received the first-time ever parks and recreation 
program guide. He included information that our regular village newsletter will have 
information about the bands that will be playing at the Music in the Park. On March 
31, we will have the Easter Egg Hunt at Haley Park at 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. Finally, 
he wished everyone a great Easter. 







Page 3 


Trustee Morelli reminded us to gather items for the Craft Fair and Flea Market on 
June 23, on Ridgeland Avenue. Mary is the contact person. Look for flyers. 


Trustee Walik provided information about our Earth Day Clean Up on April 21 on 41st 


and Ridgeland. On June 2, from 10:00 to 12:00 noon we will be conducting an Open 
House in the village. Tree trimming will be done during the months of October to 
March. They want to avoid the hot months. We will take down dead trees or 
emergency situations during the hot months. We will keep a list that will be retained. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded to accept the treasurer's report for the month of 
January, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, and White 
Nays: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of February. The total number 
of calls for service: 1,543, Total number ofE911 calls received: 331, Arrest by type: 
Traffic: 140, Village Ordinance Offences: 22, Warrants and Complaints: 17, Parking 
violations: 64, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 245, Total number of squad 
miles: 13,294, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,218, Average gas mileage/squad: 
10.9146 mpg 


He personally thanked people for getting out to vote. He recognized Senator Viverito 
in the audience. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer informed us that April is Autism Awareness month. He reminded us 
that all fire department personnel are going through autism spectrum disorder 
training that is being put on by the Illinois Fire Service Institute. They had a local 
firefighter speak about his son who has autism. It was eye opening. The Chief 
reminded us to be diligent in our own village for things that may be wrong. He 
referred to a call they received about a street light that was loose. CornEd was called 
and secured it and cut tree branches around it. He enforced the fact that people 
should never be afraid to call. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka relayed to us information about the gasoline tax rebate 
from Cook County. We pay $.06 per gallon for gasoline and diesel for all the village 
vehicles. With the number of gallons purchased by the village we will be getting a 
rebate from Cook County of $2,000.00. He mentioned that the amount has been 
consistent over the course of years. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to go into executive session to 
discuss and consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of certain 
personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and matters 
of pending probable or imminent litigation. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 







Page 4 


Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried to adjourn at 7:24 p.m. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to reconvene the regular 
board meeting session. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried to reconvene at 7:50 p.m. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to act upon the 
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Township of Stickney regarding certain real 
estate property. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to pass and approve 
Resolution 02-2012, "A Resolution authorizing the approval ofthe 
intergovernmental agreement regarding the acquisition of real estate 
property." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:52 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







RESOLUTION 03-2012 


Whereas, the Village of Stickney, hereinafter referred to as MUNICIPALITY,located in the 
County of Cook, State of Illinois, desires to undertake, in the years of 2012 and 2013, the 
location, construction, operation and maintenance of driveways and street returns, 
watermain, sanitary and storm sewers, street light, traffic signals, sidewalk, landscaping, 
etc., on State highways, within said MUNICIPALITY, which by law and/or agreement come 
under the jurisdiction and control of the Department of Transportation of the State of 
Illinois hereinafter referred to as Department, and, 


Whereas, an individual working permit must be obtained from the Department prior to any 
ofthe aforesaid installations being constructed either by the MUNICIPALITY or by a private 
person of firm under contract and supervision of the MUNICIPALITY. 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the MUNICIPALITY: 


FIRST: That MUNICIPALITY hereby pledges its good faith and guarantees that all work shall 
be performed in accordance with conditions of the permit to be granted by the Department, 
and to hold State of Illinois harmless during the prosecution of such work, and assume all 
liability for damages to person or property due to accidents or otherwise by reason of the 
work which it to be performed under the provision of said permit. 


SECOND: That all authorized officials of the MUNICIPALITY are hereby instructed and 
authorized to sign and working permit on behalf of the MUNICIPALITY. 


Corporate Seal 


I, __________ -', hereby certify the 


above to be true copy ofthe resolution passed by the 


MUNICIPALITY. Dated this ____ day 


Of, ________ A.D., __ _ 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly, of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


By:, _________________ __ 


S: / WP / PERMITS/ MISC/MERGES/2012Reolutionlet"docx 








GE OF STICKNEY 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 
Deborah E. Morelli 


Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, May 15, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-08, "An Ordinance Amending Motor Vehicles 
and Traffic as it Pertains to Immobilization Equipment" 


9. Appointments of the Trustee Board Committees 
10. Appointments to the Administrative Department 
11. Appointments to the Executive Safety Board 
12. Appointments to the Emergency Telephone Systems Board 
13. Appointments to the Tree Board 
14. Grant permission to the VFW to conduct Poppy Day solicitations on May 24,2012 


to May 26, 2012 within the Village 
15. Grant permission to the American Legion to conduct Poppy Day solicitations on 


May 25, to May 28,2012 within the Village and approve the American Legion 
Proclamation 


16. Grant permission to Family Outreach Program to conduct solicitations at 
advisable intersections in the Village June 8 & 9 from 9 to 5 


17. Grant permission to the Salvation Army to conduct their annual Donut Day 
solicitation on June 1 & 2, 2012 


18. Report from the President 
19. Report from the Clerk 
20. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of March, 2012 
21. Reports from Department Heads 
22. Audience Questions 
23. Adjournment 


Posted May 10,2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


May 1, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
May 1, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Wednesday, April 17, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly presented the following resolution to the board for approval: 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to pass and approve 
Resolution 04-2012, itA Resolution of the Village of Stickney commemorating the dog 
park in honor of Jason c. Bruscato:' 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


A proclamation was read by the clerk naming Mayas Motorcycle Awareness Month in 
the Village of Stickney. She elaborated on how the A.B.A.T.E organization provides 
high school students an informational presentation on motorcycle safety. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to concur with the President 
on the appointment to the Zoning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals, with the term 
beginning on May 1, 2012 and ending on April 30, 2017 as follows: 


Keith Arndt 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to concur with the President 
on the appointment to the Police Pension Board, with the term beginning on May 1, 
2012 and ending on April 30, 2014, as follows: 


Chuck Budz 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President 
on the appointment to the Police & Fire Board of Commissioners, with the term 
beginning on May 1, 2012 and ending on April 30, 2015, as follows: 


Tony Guleiva 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares, to concur with the President 
in the appointments to the Parks and Recreation Committee, with the term beginning 
on May 1, 2012 and ending April 30, 2014, as follows: 


Martha Gomez 
Brian Klouda 
Mitch Milenkovic 


In addition the following have terms beginning on May 1, 2012 and ending April 30, 
2013: 


Jessica Torphy 
Brittni Senese 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly postponed the appointments to the Tree Board until the next 
meeting. 







Page 3 


PRESIDENT REPORT: President O'Reilly read a letter that he received today. "After 
fulfilling three years of my four year term as trustee, it is with much forethought and 
consideration that I tender my resignation as Village Trustee effective May 15 th at 
5:00 p.m. Having been born and raised here and spending 52 years here, I did my 
best to take in consideration of the residents of the Village of Stickney as a whole in 
doing my job. I fully enjoyed serving the Village of Stickney and its residents. I would 
like to take this opportunity to thank you and the board and the Village of Stickney 
residents for the privilege to serve you. With Best Wishes, I remain, Cody Mares. 
President remarked that it is effective on May 15th at 5:00 p.m. and asked for a 
motion. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the resignation of 
Trustee Cody Mares effective May 15, 2012 at 5:00 p.m. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve the appointment 
of Monty Horne to fill the unexpired term of Trustee Mares effective May 15, 2012 at 
6:00p.m. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Mares, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly openly thanked Trustee Cody Mares for his service and we look 
forward to Monty Horn serving on the board the remainder of his term. In addition, 
President O'Reilly announced that the Jason C. Bruscato Dog Park will be dedicated 
on Saturday, May 5, 2012 at 9:30 a.m. 


CLERK'S REPORT: Information was provided concerning the Memorial Day Ceremony 
on May 28, 2012. The Village works in conjunction with the American Legion Post 
687 and the VFW Post 8156. The event will be held at the Veteran's Memorial 
Monument located on 39th of Ridgeland at 10:30 a.m. The clerk read part of a 
proclamation naming April 29, 2012 to May 5, 2012 Municipal Clerk's Week. In part 
it said; Municipal Clerks continually strive to improve the administration of the 
affairs of the Office of the Municipal Clerk through participation in education 
programs, seminars, workshops and the annual meetings of their state, and 
international professional organizations. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: Trustee Mares thanked everybody, Mayor O'Reilly, the board, 
department heads, public works employees, the staff, all volunteers that we had in 
the village helping us over the past three years to accomplish what we did 
accomplish. He said that he is not moving, and there is no illness. He said he would 
still be here in town to help Dan O'Reilly to move forward with the village. You will 
still see me around the village. Thank you very much. 







Page 4 


Trustee Schimel made a statement that they had this conversation prior to this board 
meeting. He noted that real estate taxes are going up and net worth of our properties 
are going down. Because of the reduced value of the parcel of the real estate that you 
have he is recommending that when you get your property insurance bill you ask for 
a reduction in your insurance bill. They will do an appraisal of your property and 
reduce your bill. He claims that it works. That he has done it. Trustee Zeedyk 
attested that he did it himself but had to make his point with them. Trustee Schimel 
claims that the insurance company will pay for repairs or replacement of your home 
by paying a contractor to rebuild your house and not the inflated amount that it is 
insured at. Attorney Stanley Kusper agreed. That maximum amount is negotiable 
based on the reduction of the real estate market. He noted that we took another 4% 
reduction in the market here. 


Trustee Walik informed us that Arbor Day went well with our celebration at the 
Schools on Friday. He thanked the Mayor and the trustees and clerk that showed up. 
He thanked Motion Industries for donating the trees at each school. They joined us at 
the event. He thanked Tom Kadolph from The Tree Factory for helping to pick out 
our trees and had them delivered to us. He thanked Yuritzx Landscaping for planting 
the trees. Trustee Walik noted the attendance at this meeting of the family of Jason 
Bruscato. Lastly he thanked Cody for doing a great job. It was fun while you were 
here. Some people in the audience like you and some don't. But, they will notice the 
great job you did for our residents and our parks. Thank you. 


Trustee White thanked Cody for making this first year of mine go much smoother and 
easier. I will truly miss Cody on this board. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: Public Works Supervisor Joe Lopez spoke about homes that 
have lawns that need to be cut. If you see this when you are traveling around the 
village. He suggested that the home may be lived in or empty. Either way, he asked 
that people call the village hall and report it. Public Works will go out there and 
investigate. An audience member questioned if NiCor will repair the areas that they 
have dug up. 


Treasurer Kasnicka explained to the audience that the end of the fiscal year occurred 
on April 30. May 1 is the start of the new fiscal year. Everything is well with the 
finances behind the scene. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:21p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


( ;~ y [-:~1 ~~~~~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/ EFT#: EF 0005187 


Rscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $13,174.28 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 05/02/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
2MT005106 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$13, 174. 28 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,174.28 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


Fo p- A p p- ) L ) ?-o I Q 


https://www.wh1.ioc.state.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0005187%20%20%20 ... 5/412012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


[ 


~_ "h~ 


'~'I ~~~~~~ts Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/ EFT#: EF 0006700 


Rscai Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $41,061.91 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: O~/04/i2 


Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG367428 2AG367428 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$41,061.91 


r--- --
0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $41,061.91 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Line 


1 


2 


3 


4 


61 


Payment Voucher Description 


Text 


Il DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 05/04/2012 


MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


LIAB MO: FEB. 2012 COll MO: MAR. 2012 VCHR MO: MAY. 2012 


?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.lOCAlTAX@ILLlNOIS.GOV 


MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


-FtBR~A-~Y ;;LO)~ 
) 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.usNendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=OO06700%20%20%20... 517/2012 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-08 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, "MOTOR VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC" , OF THE 
ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE III, DIVISION 7, 
"STOPPING, STANDING AND PARKING." 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Village of Stickney seeks to maintain the safety and appearance of the streets and 
roadways throughout the Village; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney maintains certain regulations of the streets and sidewalks and 
enforces certain regulations of the State of Illinois; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to update the 
guidelines pertaining to violations subject to immobilization of vehicles by the Village. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 14 Article III, Division 7, Section 14-163 (d) Violations and 
Penalties, of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to read as follows: 


Sec. 14-163. Violations and Penalties. 


(d) The police department and all members thereof assigned to traffic duty are hereby 
authorized to use immobilization equipment on any vehicle when the registered owner of the 
vehicle has accumulated five or more unpaid tickets for violations of any of the provisions of this 
chapter of these codified ordinances. 


(1) According to (625 ILCS 5/11-208.3) (from Ch. 95112. par. 11-208.3) Sec. 11-
208.3 (11) (c) Any municipality may provide by ordinance for a system of 
administrative adjudication of vehicular /parking violations. 
(2) Other provisions as are necessary and proper to carry into effect the powers 
granted and purposes stated in this Section. 
(3)Any municipality establishing vehicular standing. parking. compliance. or 
automated traffic law regulations under this Section may also provide by ordinance 
for a program of vehicle immobilization for the purpose of facilitating enforcement 
of those regulations. The program of vehicle immobilization shall provide for 
immobilizing any eligible vehicle upon the public way by presence of a restraint in a 
manner to prevent operation of the vehicle. Any ordinance establishing a program 
of vehicle immobilization under this Section shall provide: 







a. Criteria for the designation of vehicles eligible for immobilization. A 
vehicle shall be eligible for immobilization when the registered owner of the 
vehicle has accumulated the number of incomplete traffic education 
programs or unpaid final determinations of parking. standing. compliance. 
or automated traffic law violation liability. or both. as determined by 
ordinance. 
b. A notice of impending vehicle immobilization and a right to a hearing to 
challenge the validity of the notice by disproving liability for the incomplete 
traffic education programs or unpaid final determinations of parking. 
standing. compliance. or automated traffic law violation liability. or both. 
listed on the notice. 
c. The right to a prompt hearing after a vehicle has been immobilized or 
subsequently towed without the completion of the required traffic education 
program or payment of the outstanding fines and penalties on parking. 
standing. compliance. or automated traffic law violations. or both. for which 
final determinations have been issued. An order issued after the hearing is a 
final administrative decision within the meaning of Section 3-101 of the 
Code of Civil Procedure. 
d. A post immobilization and post-towing notice advising the registered 
owner of the vehicle of the right to a hearing to challenge the validity of the 
impoundment. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this __ day of , 2012 


AyES: _____________________________ _ 


NAyS: _________________________________ _ 


ABSENT: _______________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: ____________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this _day of ___ --', 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _day of , 2012 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







STICKNEY MEMORIAL VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS POST # 8159 
AND LADIES AUXILIARY 


6645 WEST PERSHING ROAD 
STICKNEY, IL 60402 


(708) 484-9353 


May 1,2012 


President O'Reilly and Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Greetings President O'Reilly and Board of Trustees: 


Our organization requests permission to distribute Buddy Poppies within the Village on: 


Thursday - May 24,2012 
Friday - May 25, 2012 
Saturday - May 26, 2012 


Thanking you in advance for your consideration in this matter. 


Sincerely, 


Dave Gomez 
Commander 


Patricia Jakstavich 


President /Poppy Chairperson 







STICKNEY AMERICAN LEGION 


POST No. 687 


6431 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Ill inois 604 


April 28t h 2012 


The Honorable Daniel O'Reilly, President 


Village of Stickney 


Forest View, Illinois 60402 


Dear President O'Reilly, 


Each year prior to Memorial Day, millions of Americans wear little red poppies in memory of 
the men and women who died in the wars and conflicts of our country. 


All through the winter months these bright little red flowers are made by disabled and 
hospitalized veterans in VA hospitals in Illinois. In May the distribution of these poppies for 
donations is handled entirely by volunteers from the American Legion and the American Legion 
Auxiliary. Every penny received over expenses goes directly to needy and/or disabled veterans 
or to members of their families. 


Poppy Days this year are May 25th through May 28th
. With your and the Board of Trustees' 


permission Stickney Post #687 and its Auxiliary would like to be permitted to solicit donations in 
the business areas of your community on those dates. We would also appreciate it if the 
enclosed Proclamation could be passed to designate the week of May 23rd through May 29 th as 
"Poppy Week" in the Village of Stickney. 


We hope you will approve this request and remember to wear a Poppy in honor of our war 
dead and also to assist in the rehabilitation of those veterans who suffer from the ravages of 
war. 


Respectful/y, 


~~J; 
Jerry Bubash 


Poppy Day Chairman 







£U 1.£.-U"';-VO;1 1;"; . .£.;,).""0;1 ~\,;IIVII} 10 I ....JO "tVOJf' I I UI I I . \..lUll ca ..... 1 I r l U~ I al ii 


'~ . ~ Family Qut2reach Program 
- making a difference 


http:'!ffamilyoutreachQrogram.orgi Email chgoreach@aol.com 
TEL: 8157309567 2223 Plainfield Rd. Crest Hill, Illinois 60435 


Attention:Audrey McAdams 
Village of Stickney, 6533 W Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4018 
Phone 708-749-4400 Fax 708-749-4451 April 25, 2012 


Dear Village of Stickney Management, 


Thank you for taking your time to consider our youth program and its current activities. 
We do appreciate your time in considering our request for permission to conduct our canvassing 
and street solicitation in the Village of Stickney. 


As mentioned previously, the Family Outreach Program, Inc. is an Illinois Not for Profit 
organization and a 501 (c ) (3) non profit human service agency with a mission of aiding the 
poor, the needy the suffering, while reinforcing their families and their communities. Hence, 
in many parts of the Chicago area you may find the members of our programs involved in 
helping in disaster relief efforts, working with local youth and non-profit charities, such as the 
Food Bank. 


Due to the many requests for funding charity programs and for aiding the area 
shelters, the staff at our office fel t that a tag day would be necessary in order to connect with 
those who have contacted us for help. This would be for dates on the weekend of June 8 and 
9, 2012. Our hope is that permission would be granted for our young adult (over the age of 
18) volunteers to distribute posters or buttons at the advisable intersections in the Village of 
Stickney. Hours would be from 9AM to 5:00 PM. We will also send registration 
documentation from the Attorney General and Secretary of State of Illinois, as well as a 
certificate of liability for the event. 


We appreciate your consideration of our work and can assure you that your help will aid 
us in seeing people helped and changed and their lives becoming fruitful and productive. 


Sincerely, Lawrence George 
~ 


Director for Solicitations Family Outreach Program, Inc. 







linda Bond 


General 


Paul R. Seiler 


Territorial Commander 


Ralph Bukiewicz 


Lt. Coionel 


D,v,s,onal Commander 


The Salvation Army 
DOING THE MOST GOOD'M 


March 23, 2012 


Mr. Arthur Rawers 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. 39th Street 
Stickney, IL 60402 


To the Village Clerk: 


Founded in 1865 by William and Catherine Booth 


Metropolitan Division 


On behalf of the grateful communities that will benefit from the donations collected at the kettles 
placed at the various locations throughout your municipality, we thank you for your support over 
the years for The Salvation Army's annual Red Kettle Campaign. With your generous help, we 
were able to raise over $12 million for our 2011 Campaign. 


As our community continues to fight economic hardship, we are reminded that the need for social 
services continues to grow. During these trying times, The Salvation Army commits to providing 
a ray of hope for the less fortunate year-round, and we could never do it without you. 


As in years past, we would like your continued suppOli and permission to conduct the following 
fundraising campaigns in your municipality: 


DONUT DAY 
Friday and Saturday, June 1st and 2nd, 2012 


RED KETTLE CAMPAIGN 
Friday, November 16, 2012 through Monday, December 24th, 2012 


(Please note that when The Salvation Army solicits in front of a store or business, we also obtain 
permission from that paJiicular store or business.) 


Enclosed is a confirmation form. Please take a few minutes to fill it out, specifying any 
requirements or notes you'd like us to acknowledge. Please be sure to keep a copy for your 
records. Fax and email transmittal information is on the form. For any additional information, 
please email Kim Dunster as soon as possible: kim_dunster@usc.salvationarmy.org._ We look 
forward to hearing from you soon. 


Thank you! 


Sincerely, 


Deborah Terrell 
Director of Corporate Relations 
The Salvation Army, Metropolitan Division 


5040 North Pulaski Road I Chicago, Illinois 60630-2788 I p: 773.725.1100 I f: 773.725.2822 I www.sa larmychicago.org 








_ LAGE OF STIC 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Cody Mares 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, May 1, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Pass and Approve Resolution 04-2012, "A Resolution of the Village of Stickney to 
Commemorate the Dog Park." 


7. Proclamation proclaiming Mayas Motorcycle Awareness Month in the Village of 
Stickney 


B. Appointments to the Zoning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals 
9. Appointments to the Police Pension Board 
10. Appointment to the Police and Fire Board of Commissioners 
11. Appointments to the Parks and Recreation Committee 
12. Appointments to the Tree Board 
13. Report from the President 
14. Accept the resignation of Trustee Cody Mares Effective May 15, 2012j 5:00 p.m. 
15. Appointment to fill the Vacancy of Trustee Cody Mares Effective May 15, 2012j 6:00 


p.m. 
16. Report from the Clerk 
17. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
lB. Reports from Department Heads 
19. Audience Questions 
20. Adjournment 


Posted April 26, 2012 







State of IIIinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


April 17, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
April 17, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 
Absent: Trustee Morelli 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, April 3, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants 
which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by 
the authorized Signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of January, 2012 
indicating the sum of$81,375.63. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of March, 2012 
indicating the sum of $13,605.85. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to pass and approve 
Resolution 01-2012, itA Resolution Relating to Participation by Elected Officials in the 
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that the effective date is May 1, 2010. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to grant permission to 
Misericordia to conduct their April 27 & 28 Annual Candy Day fundraiser. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyl{ 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that they have satisfied their proof of 
liability insurance and have signed the hold harmless. 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to grant permission to the 
Stickney-Forest View Little League to hold their parade on April 28th (rain date of 
April 29th). The step offis at 12:00 noon. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that they have satisfied their proof of 
liability insurance and have signed the hold harmless. 


President O'Reilly made a recommendation to appoint Robert Santelli as the Safety 
Manager for the Department of Public Works. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to concur with President 
O'Reilly on the appointment of Robert Santelli as the Safety Manager for the 
Department of Public Works. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, and White 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


PRESIDENT REPORT: At this time, President O'Reilly, thanked the Department of 
Public Works, the Fire Department and the Police Department for efforts and what 
they went through during the tragedy and what we went through in the village. They 
handled themselves professionally and with the help of the Berwyn Fire Department 
that helped at the funeral. They did it right during hard times. Thank you to all our 
departments. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of February, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, and White 
Absent: Morelli 
Nays: Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White reported that the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club is hosting a 
recycling event on April 28, at 41st Street and Ridgeland. It is an opportunity for 
people to get rid of electronics, prescriptions (included in containers), or various 
household items. There is a list of items not allowed such as needles, aerosols, light 
bulbs, or paint. They are working with Elgin Recycling. Waste Management is 
sponsoring the pharmaceuticals. A flyer is available in the lobby. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of March. The total number of 
calls for service: 1,785, Total number of E911 calls received: 348, Arrest by type: 
Traffic: 175, Village Ordinance Offences: 37, Warrants and Complaints: 8, Parking 
violations: 55, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 275, Total number of squad 
miles: 14,727, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,238, Average gas mileage/squad: 
11.89579 mpg 


The ordinance report for the month of March, 2012. Total Ordinance investigations 
367; Business License Investigations 2; Violations Notices Issued 9; Miscellaneous 
Details 218; S.L.O Tickets 1; Parking Citations Issued 4; Booted Vehicles 2; 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Meyer informed us that there is a box in the lobby that people can recycle 
rechargeable batteries. A couple of weeks ago they turned in 48 pounds of 
rechargeable batteries. We got a letter today from the Illinois Fire Marshall. We 
participated in the Illinois Fire Protection Training Act. Every year we file for 
reimbursement for some of our eligible training expenses such as tuition, salaries of 
our students while they are in class etc. We learned that we received $10,829.67 this 
year. This is a record. In addition, the Chief reminded us that NiCor has been doing a 
considerable amount of construction on the west side of our village. They are putting 
in new gas mains and moving meters. He asked that people take care navigating in 
the area. 







Page 4 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa provided the following information: As some of 
you know, last month the Police and Fire Commission posted a new eligibility list for 
police officers. The Village hired two probationary police officers from this list. Both 
were sworn in on March 28th• Prior to being sworn in, both candidates had to 
successfully complete a pre-employment polygraph test, psychological examination, 
medical examination and a background investigation. Once they completed the pre
employment screening process, they were subject to a power test prior to being 
accepted into the Police Academy. 


On April 2, both candidates started their Police Academy Training at the College of 
DuPage's Suburban Law Enforcement Academy Homeland Security Education Center. 
This 65,000 square foot state-of-the-art facility is the first of its kind in the Midwest. 
When the Chief and I, along with President O'Reilly, toured this facility back in 
February, we were in awe and excited to send our new recruits to this academy. 


Our first recruit, who was #1 on our eligibility list, is Maria E. Guzman. Maria is the 
first female police officer to be hired in the history of the village, a fact that she is very 
proud of and is excited at the opportunity to serve our community. Maria grew up in 
Chicago and is a graduate of the University of Illinois at Chicago where she earned her 
bachelor's degree. Prior to coming to work for the village, Maria was a linguist with 
the U.S. Department of Homeland Security/Immigration Customs Enforcement. 
Before that, Maria was employed as a linguist for the Federal Bureau ofInvestigation 
for three years. 


Our second recruit is Sean C. Poindexter. Sean is a local boy who grew up in Cicero, 
went to St. Leonard's in Berwyn, and St. Joseph's in Westchester. Sean graduated 
from Marquette University in Milwaukee, WI, where he earned his bachelor's degree. 
Prior to his employment with the village, Sean served in the United States Navy where 
he was a Student Naval Aviator and then went on to become a Naval Intelligence 
Officer. Sean still serves in the United States Navy Reserves and will continue to fulfill 
his obligation to the military upon completing his academy training. 


I am pleased to report that both candidates who are now in their 3rd week oftheir 12 
week academy training, are progressing very well. I look forward to visiting the 
academy in the coming weeks to observe both Maria and Sean in their training and 
observe their progress. I know that our 3 Field Training Officers are looking forward 
to training both new recruits who will be the first to go through our new Field 
Training and Evaluation Program. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Mares to go into executive session to 
discuss and consider the hiring, discipline, performance and compensation of certain 
personnel, matters of collective bargaining, acquisition of real property and matters 
of pending probable or imminent litigation. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 


Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 


President O'Reilly declared the motion carried at 7:16 p.m. 







Page 5 


Trustee Mares moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to reconvene to the regular 
board meeting session. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 


Ayes: Mares, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Absent: Morelli 


President O'Reilly declared the motion carried to reconvene at 7:30 p.m. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:32 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







RESOLUTION 04-2012 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY TO COMMEMORATE 
THE DOG PARK 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney dedicated their dog park on August 20,2011; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney understands that dogs are very often considered to be family 
members; and 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney wanted the dog park to bring an area for dogs and their owners 
to provide stimulation and play in a social setting; and 


WHEREAS, Jason Charles Bruscato started his employment with the Village of Stickney in 1994; and 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney felt the great loss of Jason on April 4, 2012; and 


WHEREAS, Jason was a life-long resident of the Village of Stickney; and 


WHEREAS, Jason was dedicated to his dogs and couldn't wait to get their dog park licenses; and 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney that the dog 
park be named the Jason c. Bruscato Dog Park to celebrate his life and his love of animals. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is passed and approved at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this __ day of ,2012. 


AyES: ________________________________________________________ __ 


NAyS: _________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: _______________________________________________________ __ 


PRESENT: _____________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this __ day of _____ . 2012. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this __ day of ,2012 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







PROCLAMATION 


WHEREAS, safety is the highest priority for the highways and streets of our village and 
state; and 


WHEREAS, the great State of Illinois is proud to be a national leader in motorcycle safety, 
education and awareness; and 


WHEREAS, motorcycles are a common and economical means of transportation that 
reduces fuel consumption and road wear, and contributes in a significant way to the relief 
of traffic and parking congestion; and 


WHEREAS, it is especially meaningful that the citizens of our village and state be aware of 
motorcycles on the roadways and recognize the importance of motorcycle safety; and 


WHEREAS, the members of AB.AT.E. of Illinois, Inc. (A Brotherhood Aimed Toward 
Education), continually promote motorcycle safety, education and awareness in high school 
drivers' education programs and to the general public in our village and state, presenting 
motorcycle awareness programs to over 100,000 participants in Illinois over the past five 
years; and 


WHEREAS, all motorcyclists should join AB.AT.E. of Illinois, Inc. in actively promoting the 
safe operation of motorcycles as well as promoting motorcycle safety, education, 
awareness and respect to the citizens of our city and state; and 


WHEREAS, the motorcyclists of Illinois have contributed extensive volunteerism and 
money to national and community charitable; and 


WHEREAS, during the month of May, all roadway users should unite in th~ safety of 
roadways within the Village of Stickney and throughout the great State of Illinois; 


NOW, THEREFORE, I, Village President Daniel A O'Reilly, of the Village of Stickney, in 
recognition of 25 years of ABATE of Illinois, Inc., and over 614,682 registered motorcyclists 
statewide, and in recognition of the continued role Illinois serves as a leader in motorcycle 
safety, education and awareness, do hereby proclaim May, 2012, to be MOTORCYCLE 
AWARENESS MONTH IN THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, and urge all motorists to join in an 
effort to improve safety and awareness on our streets and highways. 


Dated this 1st day of May, 2012 
( 


g~CJ~ 
Daniel A O'Reilly 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Horne 
cJeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone .. 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Truslees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
JeJi" White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Trc2.surer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, October 16, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeec1yk 


7. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Approve Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 (invoice #20127-01) 1.0 MG 
Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting in the sum of$83,223.00 to AM-COAT 


9. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-16, "An Ordinance Amending 'Alcoholic 
Liquor' by Adding Another E License" 


10. Approve Selection of Illinois Energy Aggregation, LLC as Electric Aggregation 
Consultants 


11. Grant Permission to The Salvation Army to Conduct their Red Kettle Campaign 
from November 16, 2012 to December 24, 2012 


12. Report from the President 
13. Report from the Clerk 
14. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
15. Reports from Department Heads 
16. Audience Questions 
17. Adjournment 


Posted October 12, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


October 2,2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
October 2, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Present: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos, to approve the minutes 
ofthe previous regular session on Tuesday, September 18, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: We were informed that we graduated another police recruit 
on Friday. They went to the ceremony. Again, we had one of the top six candidates. 
She won a special award. She is now working on midnights with her training officer. 
We want to welcome Ashley Sinkewich to our village family and wish her well. 


TRUSTEES REPORTS: Trustee Morelli gave the report for the month of August, 2012 
Fire Department activity. Calls: There were 114 calls as follows: 72 ambulance calls, 
8 motor vehicle accidents, 9 service calls, 8 mutual automatic aid to other town calls, 
12 automatic trouble fire alarms, 1 hazardous condition and 4 working fires: Total 
calls for 2012 was 868. 


The month of September, 2012 Fire Department activity; Calls: There were 114 calls 
as follows: 85 ambulance calls, 10 service calls, 6 mutual automatic aid to other town 
calls, 11 automatic trouble fire alarms, 1 report of fire and 1 working fire: Total calls 
for 2012 was 982 . 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik is collecting for the Troops once again. There will be flyers going to 
the houses within the next couple of days. The last day to collect is October 26. He 
questioned Mary Hrejsa on the date of the Haunted Hayride. It is October 20, from 
6:30 to 9:30. They are in need of workers and actors. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded Trustee White to accept the treasurer's report 
for the month of July, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer reported that his department is currently going through all 
the schools conducting fire prevention activities. They are doing hydrant flushing on 
the east side industrial area of the village. The residential area will begin next week. 
They will use reverse 911 to inform the community that the flushing will take place. 
People will be made aware of the temporary cloudy appearance of the sediment in 
the water due to the flushing. The reasoning behind doing this flushing twice per 
year is to avoid the sediment from building up and completely clogging the pipes. We 
also learned that the fire department completed their trench drills in the cemetery. A 
reminder was given to change our clocks on November 2, and change your smoke 
detector batteries at the same time. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa updated us on our three new police officers. 
Shawn and Maria are now working on the afternoon shift after spending a month on 
each shift with a different trainer. They were exposed to a wide variety of issues. 
Shawn was involved in his first pursuit in the early afternoon over the Central Avenue 
Bridge. There was heavy traffic. The offender caused four or five accidents during 
the course of this chase. At one point he was driving in reverse on 47th Street trying 
to elude police. Shawn did a great job. The Deputy watched the video. He did a 
fantastic job considering that he is currently in driving school right now for the next 
three days. It would have been advantageous for Shawn to have had the course prior 
to the chase. The offender was eventually caught on 44th and Cicero. He basically got 
caught up in traffic on Cicero. When he was taken into custody, his excuse was that he 
had to hurry home to take his wife to church. Both Maria and Shawn will be back on 
the afternoon shift for the next three weeks where they will do 100% of all the work 
that will be thrust upon them. Their trainers will evaluate them to determine 
whether they can work by themselves. Our new graduate, Ashley, is currently on 
midnights. The Deputy Chief said that he and the Chief were approached by four 
different individuals last Friday praising Ashley and telling us of what a great officer 
we have. One of those individuals was the director of the academy. She made an 
impression with them. 







Page 3 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka informed us that next Monday is Columbus Day and the 
offices will be closed. Public Works will be running one day behind. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:10p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


.. <~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0011271 


Fiscal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $38,216.43 


Agency ' 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 10/05/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG424482 3AG424482 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$38,216.43 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $38,216.43 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 10/05/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: JUL. 2012 COLL MO: AUG. 2012 VCHR MO: OCT. 2012 


4 ?OS PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=OOI1271 %20%20%... 1011 0/2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


_ .. .. ' ... Vendor STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


~
~ ~ ... 


='-1 L .. "_.J • Warrants Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0007495 


AscalYear: 2013 
Warrant Total: $12,572.61 


Agency ' . 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 10/02/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice .' Voucher 
3MT001459 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$12,572.61 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,572.61 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


(\It OTo rz {="U E-L -r A>< 


5'£ p-TG MB6t< d-- 0 l;t 
) 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.i1.usNendorNendWarrDet1.cfin?Warrant=O007495%20%20%2... 10/512012 







./ 
Fl"ank Novotny &- Associates, Inc. 


825 Midway Drive . Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Mllnicipal Consllitants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: 1.0 MG Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.1 (Invoice #20127-01) 


Gentlemen: 


October 9,2012 


This letter is to certify that Am-Coat Painting, Inc. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached-Invoice #20127-01_ 


As of September 28th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work 
on this project: 


• Blast and Paint Exterior ... .. _ ... _. _ ....... ..... .. ........ .. . _. 0% 
• Blast and Paint Interior Wet...... ..... .... .................. 70% 
• Blast and Paint Interior Dry.................................. 0% 
• Steel Welding Repairs ..... .... ..... .............. .... ........ . 0% 
• Tank Logo ........... ................. .. .. .. .. .. .......... ...... ... ... 0% 


During the tank interior blast work, the Contractor discovered a number of spot locations where the 
tank has experienced corrosion damage that will be required to be repaired. These locations were 
photographed and documented for review by our Office and Village Officials. We are also currently 
coordinating the temporary relocation of the Sprint antennas and communication equipment on the tank so 
that the exterior tank work can be completed. Based on prior meetings with a Sprint representative we had 
planned on this relocation work being completed by mid-October. Due to the extra tank repair work required 
and the Sprint equipment relocation delay the Contractor will complete only the interior wet and dry painting 
work this year and return next year to complete the exterior blast and painting work. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $83,223.00 to AM-COAT, Inc., 17201 S. Parker Road, 
Homer Glen, IL 60491, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a copy 
of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Cody Mares, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Am-Coat Painting, Inc., w/Encl. 
Project File No_ 12067 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£9; 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







ORDINANCE No. 2012-16 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, "ALCOHOLIC LIQUOR," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY THE REVISION OF SECTION 6-45. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village desires to clarify the Village Code's liquor provisions; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 6, Section 6-45 of the Municipal Code of the Village of 
Stickney shall be amended as follows: 


Section 6-45. Number. 


There shall be issued in the village no more than six class C licenses; provided, however, 
that satellite stations existing under any class C licenses issued to the Hawthorne Race Track or any 
concessionaire connected therewith shall not be included in or considered a part of the six class C 
licenses. There shall be issued in the village no more than three class D licenses. There shall be 
issued in the village no more than tffie two class E license~. There shall be issued in the village no 
more than three class F licenses. There shall be issued in the village no more than (1) one class H 
license. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 







PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 


Village of Stickney, Illinois this ___ day of ___ , 2012 


AyES: ____________________________________________________________ _ 


NAyS: ______________________________ _ 


ABSENT: _________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: _______________ _______________ _ 


APPROVED by me this ____ day of ____ , 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this day of , 2012 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







Linda Bond 


Genera l 


Paul R. Seiler 


Territorial Commander 


Ralph Bukiewicz 


Lt. Colonel 


Divisional Commander 


The Salvation Army 
DOING THE MOST GOOD sM 


March 23, 2012 


Mr. Arthur Rawers 
Village Clerk 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W .. 39th Street 
Stickney, IL ~0402 


To the Village Clerk: 


Founded in 1865 by Wil liam and Catherine Booth 


Metropolitan Division 


On behalf of the grateful communities that will benefit from the donations collected at the kettles 
placed at the various locations throughout your municipality, we thank you for your support over 
the years for The Salvation Army's annual Red Kettle Campaign. With your generous help, we 
were able to raise over $12 million for our 2011 Campaign. 


As our community continues to fight economic hardship, we are reminded that the need for social 
services continues to grow. During these trying times, The Salvation Army commits to providing 
a ray of hope for the less fortunate year-round, and we could never do it without you. 


As in years past, we would like your continued support and permission to conduct the following 
fundraising campaigns in your municipality: 


DONUT DAY 
Friday and Saturday, June 1st and 2nd, 2012 


RED KETTLE CAMPAIGN 
Friday, November 16,2012 through Monday, December 24th, 2012 


(Please note that when The Salvation Army sol'icits in front of a store or business, we also obtain 
permission from that particular store or business.) 


Enclosed is a confirmation form. Please take a few minutes to fill it out, specifying any 
requirements or notes you'd like us to acknowledge. Please be sure to keep a copy for your 
records. Fax and email transmittal information is on the form . For any additional information, 
please email Kim punster as SOQl~ as possible: kim~ dunste!@usc.salvationanny.prg., We look 
forward to hearing from you soon. .. •. . . . 


Thank you! 


Sincerely, 


Deborah Terrell 
Director of Corporate Relations 
The Salvation Army, Metropolitan Division 


5040 North Pulaski Road I Chicago, Illinois 60630-2788 I p: 773.725.1100 I f: 773.725.2822 I wwwsalarmychicago.org 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Horne 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


T 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, June 19, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-11, "An Ordinance Amending Charitable 
Solicitations" 


9. Pass and Approve Resolution 05-2012, "A Resolution Authorizing the Agreement 
Between the Village of Stickney and Master Meter" 


10. Pass and Approve Resolution 06-2012, " A Resolution of the Village of Stickney to 
Become a Master Meter Test Site" 


11. Grant permission for a June 19,2012 block party 
12. Report from the President 
13. Report from the Clerk 
14. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
15. Reports from Department Heads 
16. Audience Questions 
17. Adjournment 


Posted June 14,2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


June 5, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
June 5, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Trustees absent: Schimel and Zeedyk 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, May 15, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes of the 
Committee ofthe Whole, Special Meeting held on May 30,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve the documents 
presented by the Village Engineer pertaining to Street Rehabilitation-Phase 6 MFT 
Section No. 12-000S7-00-RS 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this will be for this year's street 
projects in the Village. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve Ordinance 2012-
09, "An Ordinance Amending the General Prevailing Rate of Wages as Determined by 
the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that we must do this every year. 


President O'Reilly explained the topic of the minutes of the Special Meeting that were 
previously accepted by the board. He elaborated on the Kidde Park grant that must 
be reissued to include older children. It originally was too inclusive and that is why 
they turned us down. The second item discussed was the football/soccer field plan. 
The last item discussed was The Illinois Transportation Enhancement Program Grant 
that we applied for. He now asked the trustees to pass and approve the action taken 
at the special meeting. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to approve the action 
discussed at the May 30, 2012 Special Meeting. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve the hiring of 
Samantha Morgan as a Stickney Police Auxiliary Police Officer as recommended by 
the Chief of Police. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to ratify the consensus vote 
taken of the trustees to approve the Annual Combined Veterans of Berwyn Memorial 
Day Parade on May 27,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this organization's application 
came in after the last board meeting so the clerk contacted trustees until we had 
enough votes to pass it. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to approve a Block Party for 
June 23, 2012 which will be located at 44th and Maple from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Trustees Schimel and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that there will be music at this event 
provided by Banjo Loco. 


PRESIDENT REPORT: At this time, President O'Reilly recognized Stickney resident 
and Stickney's Edison School Principal Janice Bernard PhD upon receiving her 
Doctorate of Education from Concordia University. A lengthy proclamation was read 
that elaborated on her 38 years working for Lyons School District 103. Portions of 
the proclamation included awards bestowed upon her such as Illinois Principal of the 
Year for Community Service in 2005-2006. Civic and service organization 
involvement was noted. It was obvious that Doctor Janice Bernard has given of 
herself to the Village of Stickney in her achievements and dedication. The Village 
will honor her by proclaiming June 22, 2012 as Janice Bernard PhD day in the Village 
of Stickney. 


Dr. Bernard graciously spoke the following: "I am humbled to realize that the 
community that I serve and live, finds that I have done a job in working with our 
children, which is our community's greatest asset, which is our schools." She went on 
to say, "The phrase, it takes a whole village to educate a child, is certainly noteworthy 
for Stickney." "If it wasn't for the police and the fire department supporting us 
throughout years; we feel safe." "They've come to every program." "They have done 
things in a social way as well as an educational way." "Every time I pick up the phone 
to ask for assistance they are there right away." "I don't have to wait." She went on to 
say, "We are very fortunate to have a library that goes on so that our children, during 
the summer, will continue to read." "Most importantly, that we provide medical 
assistance through our Stickney Clinic for families who are in need." "I want to thank 
you very much for this great honor." " It is a privilege to live here and to work here." 







Page 4 


"I want you to know that this only spurs on my efforts even more to continue to help 
the community, the school which I am the principal, and most importantly the 
children." Doctor Bernard continued, "At this time, I want to recognize 
superintendent, Doctor Warner, who has been so supportive during the five years it 
took me to get my doctorate." She went on, "I especially want to thank my biggest 
cheerleader, my mom." She thanked the village board members, the mayor and the 
village clerk for giving her this great honor. 


CLERKS REPORT: Information was provided from the Illinois Environmental 
Protection Agency that announced the application to receive and solidify non
hazardous liquid waste and to transfer non-hazardous liquid waste in drums for 
disposal at West Cook Transfer Station, 6201 W. Canal Bank Road. 


TRUSTEES REPORTS: 


Trustee Morelli reported on the May, 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: There 
were 105 calls as follows: 1 working fire, 12 service related calls and 60 ambulance 
calls, 10 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 1 motor vehicle accidents, 11 
mutual automatic aid calls, 10 automatic trouble fire alarms, Total calls for 2012 
was 465 . 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of April, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, and White 
Absent: Schimel, Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer reported that the Annual Muscular Dystrophy Association "Fill 
the Boot" campaign is approaching. Last year they collected $10,800. This year their 
goal is $12,000. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa introduced Sergeant Richard Jaczak who relayed 
information to us about Saturday, May 5, 2012 when we had a domestic incident that 
turned into a kidnapping. An adult was taken. Available detectives were called in 
immediately. Detectives searched various areas looking for him. Officer Collin 
Lochridge was studying GPS pings on cell phones. Using this technology they were 
able to apprehend the kidnapper. He is quite dependable. He is one of our field 
training officers. He is one of our evidence technicians. He is one of the most reliable 
officers we have, and he thinks I give him a hard time. Well it is going to be much 
worse because Officer Lochridge will be part ofthe Major Investigations Unit. He was 
then presented with his Detective's badge. 


Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares wanted to take this time to thank President 
O'Reilly and the working members of the board for having the confidence in me to 
take on my new job, which is more than just a job. I am here 24/7. If anyone needs 







Page 5 


anything make sure you call in. I will get the message. As you know, emergencies 
take priority. Thanks, once again. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka reminded us that the vehicle sticker applications have been 
mailed. Stickers are available for sale. Bring in your application. He suggested that 
people not wait to the end of the month. Extra hours will be available prior to the 
next board meeting in two weeks. Friday, June 29, until 6:00 and the final Saturday, 
June 30, from 9:00 to 12 noon. There is also a drop box. You can also mail it in with a 
self-addressed stamped envelope. Don't wait to the last minute. If you do buy a 
sticker, remember to put it on your car. 


There being no further business, Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
White that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:29p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day ofJune ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002150 


Fiscal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $40,183.00 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Issue Date: 06/05/12 
Warrant Status: 


Page 1 of 1 


• <@> 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$40,183.00 AG378486 2AG378486 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
---------1 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $40,183.00 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 Il DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 06/05/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: MAR. 2012 COll MO : APR. 2012 VCHR MO: JUN . 2012 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.lOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


For<- .I\/\.A-R- c H ) 'L. 0 ) L 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0002150%20%20%20... 617/2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


~ <@> 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002878 


Ascal Year: 2012 
Warrant Total: $14,675.17 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 06/06/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
2MT005619 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
------


Agency Amount 
$14,675.17 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,675.17 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


Fo ~ M :Pr y ) d- 0 }-:2 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/VendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=O002878%20%20%20 ... 6/712012 







ORDINANCE 2012-11 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 22, "BUSINESSES", OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE VILLAGE 
OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY REVISING ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL, SECTION 22-9, CHARITABLE 
SOLICITATIONS. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, THE Village of Stickney seeks to regulate solicitation on highways within its 
boundaries; and 


WHEREAS, the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney seek to update the 
guidelines pertaining to charitable solicitations. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEE OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 22, Article I, Section 22-9 (b) by adding (1) (2) (3) (4) (5) 
and amendments to (c) and (d) of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney shall be amended to 
read as follows: 


Sec. 22-9. Charitable Solicitations. 


(a) Charitable solicitation on streets or roads or from door-to-door within the village is hereby 
permitted subjectto the provisions of 625 ILCS 5/11-1006 and Chapter 58 of the Village 
Code. 


(b) All of the provisions of 625 ILCS 5/11-1006 regarding the regulation of persons soliciting 
on highways, streets and roadways are hereby incorporated by reference and are found to 
be specifically applicable to any and all charitable solicitors in the village. 
(1) At least one team leader at each intersection has to have a copy of their solicitation 


request letter to the village with the "approved" stamp with date and signature of the 
clerk in their possession. This will be made available to law enforcement upon request. 


(2) Solicitors must be over the age of 18. 
(3) Solicitors must wear a safety vest. 
(4) No itinerant merchant. solicitor or peddler shall interfere with either vehicular or 


pedestrian traffic on any public right of way. 
(5) Police can stop all solicitors' activity if they feel that solicitors are acting in an unsafe 


manner or do not have proof of approval by the village. 
( c) Any and all charitable solicitors that qualify as a charitable organization as required in 


subsection (a) of this section will also be required to post evidence of financial 
responsib'ility or show evidence of liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 with 
the Village of Stickney as the certificate holder, and will be required to indemnify the village 







and any and all of its officials from any liability incurred as a result of allowing such 
organization to solicit under the provisions of this section. 


(d) Solicitations under this section may only be made during the hours of 6:00 a.m. to sundown 
by persons soliciting on streets or roads, and during the hours eF-of 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. 
by persons soliciting door-to-door. 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois this __ day of __ , 2012 


AyES:. _________________________________________________________ __ 


NAyS:. _______________________________ __ 


ABSENT: _______________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: _____________________________ _ 


APPROVED by me this _day of __ , 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this __ day of -,2012 


Audrey McAdams 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







RESOLUTION 05-2012 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY AND 
MASTER METER 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney desires to enter into an agreement with Master Meter; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney feels that the new agreement with "Master Meter" will better 
serve our Village's residents and businesses by upgrading them from MasterLiNK PC based 
Software to MasterLiNK Web-based Software upgrade; and 


WHEREAS, advances in technology are available to update our software which will improve 
efficiency; and 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney has received a quotation at a cost of approximately $18,250.00; 
and 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois: 


Section 1: The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as the findings of the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois. 


Section 2: The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, hereby approves the Agreement 
with "Master Meter". 


Section 3: From and after the effective date of this Resolution, the President and Clerk of the Village 
are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement, and to do all the things necessary 
and essential, including the execution of any documents and certificates, to carry out the provisions 
of the Agreement. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is passed and approved by the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Illinois, on the day of ,2012. 


AyES: ____________________________________________________________ __ 
NAyS: ____________________________________________________________ __ 
ABSENT: ________________________________________________________ __ 
ABSTAIN: __________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this _ day of_. 2012. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _day of ___ , 2012 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







RESOLUTION 06-2012 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY TO BECOME 
MASTER METER TEST SITE 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney's water radio meters are provided by the company Master 
Meters; and 


WHEREAS, Master Meters has invited the Village to serve as a test site in the Chicago land area for 
their Real-Time Meters; and 


WHEREAS, Real-Time Meters will allow the village to have direct-reading-monitoring; and 


WHEREAS, the proposed system has the ability to notify our water clerk of any leaks if a customer's 
register doesn't stop working for three consecutive hours during a 24-hour period; and 


WHEREAS, the actual water readings will be sent direct to our water clerk via radio signals; and 


WHEREAS, the cost of labor and time for a public works employee to record readings with the 
current system will be saved, and 


WHEREAS, the new system is compatible with the Real-Time Meters at no added cost; and 


WHEREAS, Master Meters will absorb 50% of the cost of the Real-Time Meter antenna; and 


WHEREAS, no cost will be incurred until after the system has proven itself: 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney to acceptthe 
offer of the Real-Time Meters system. 


AyES: ____________________________________________________________ __ 


NAyS: ______________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: __________________________________________________________ __ 


PRESENT: ________________________________________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this __ day of ___ . 2012. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this __ day of ____ , 2012 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STiCKNEYI IL. 60402-4018 
708-749-4400 FAX 708-749-4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK INVOLVED: __ ·...L..-.:7a"'--"t2""--LV~Ai:7"t, Vt'-t:iod2:~?i<.""-"~t'=----L<;t-=-CJ_B----"--B-4'( ____ _ 


CONTACT PERSON I REQUESTOR: . 


PHONE NUMBER: ]0 2J' 


DATEOFEVENT: ~Or, I~ HOURS: /l2a..... -IOp~. 
! 


STREETS I ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: 


L/t2~ Pla.~ «.: Prom. h-/an; 'L 10 ( zSl l~ ~~ (~ 


WILL THERE BE A BANDI DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? \/J 


YES: ~ NO: 


IF YESI NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY~ 
-r~~~~~~~~~~~-, 


RECEIVED 
NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 


10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. MAY 082012 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY , 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesda~October2,2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Report from the President 
7. Report from the Clerk 
8. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of July, 2012 
9. Reports from Department Heads 
10. Audience Questions 
11. Adjournment 


Posted September 28,2012 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


September 18, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
August 21, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees present Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular meeting on Tuesday, September 4,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Present: Morelli 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants 
which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by 
the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


The clerk asked Attorney Steven Adatto for clarification of Trustee Morelli's vote. She 
was voting present and then changed it to yes. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to accept the report from 
the Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of June, 2012 
indicating the sum of $32,565.15. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of August, 2012 
indicating the sum of $14,479.15. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to grant permission to allow 
the Knights of Columbus to conduct their ID TOOTSIE ROLL DRIVE in the Village of 
Stickney on September 21,22 & 23,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote the board was told that the Knights of Columbus have submitted 
their hold harmless and insurance. They had been sent a copy of the procedures on 
solicitation on our roadways. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to grant permission to allow 
the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club to conduct their CANDY DAY event in the Village 
of Stickney on October 12 & 13, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote the board was told that the Stickney-Forest View Lions Club has 
submitted their hold harmless and insurance. They had been sent a copy of the 
procedures on solicitation on our roadways. 


CLERKS REPORT: A reminder was given about the Stickney Fire Department's Child 
Car Seat Safety event on September 22, 2012. She also questioned the Fire Chief 
about the safety aspect of a safety seat being used in the back seat area of a pick-up 
truck with a jump seat. 


Trustee Horne informed us that he spoke to the general contractor doing the streets 
on Kenilworth and 41st Place. They will be starting to lower the manholes and soft 
cut the streets on Thursday. Also, the paving contractor from NiCor will be working 
all week on the sidewalks on Harlem Avenue. Trustee Horne said he was working 
with Trustee Walik doing a punch list with NiCor and the landscaping. They then 
report to their finding to the NiCor office. Some of the places they are not thrilled 
with. As time goes by he said, "We'll see what happens". 







Page 3 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the report from the Stickney Police Department for the month of 
July. 


The total number of calls for service: 1,713, Total number of E911 calls received: 
493, Arrest by type: Traffic: 141, Village Ordinance Offences: 21, Warrants and 
Complaints: 8, Parking violations: 346, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 
516, Total number of squad miles: 16,255, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,271, 
Average gas mileage/squad: 12.78914 mpg. 


Ordinance Control report for the month of July: Ordinance Investigations: 635, 
Business License Investigations: 5, Violations Notices Issued: 23, Miscellaneous 
Details: 152, S.L.O Tickets: 0, Parking Citations Issued: 170 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer reported that the fire department will be. doing a trenching 
exercise in the south end of the cemetery. On next Saturday from 10:00 to 4:00 they 
will be conducting their child safety seat event. They will be having technicians 
coming from various agencies such as the State Police and some other towns. They 
will check the installation, they will check on line if there are any recalls on the car 
seat or the mounts. The people conducting this event have to take a 32-hour course 
to become certified to do this. The chief suggested that people promote this event 
with people who may have just bought a car seat. ) 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:16p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, November 20, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Approve Change Ord.er No.1 for 1.0 MG Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting 
9. Approve Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2 for 1.0 MG Torisphere Elevated Tank 


Painting 
10. Report from the President 
11. Report from the Clerk 
12. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
13. Reports from Department Heads 
14. Audience Questions · 
15. Adjournment 


Posted November 16, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


November 7, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Wednesday, 
November 7, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Present: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, October 16, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants 
which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by 
the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the Annual 
Treasurer's Report for Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2011 and ending April 30, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to approve Engineer's 
Payment Estimate No.1, for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 MFT Section No. 12-00057-
OO-RS. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Savopoulos moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to pass and approve 
Resolution 10-2012, "A Resolution to approve the budgeted Permanent Transfer of 
$250,000 from the General Fund for Capital Expenditures as budgeted." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to grant permission to 
Boy Scout Troop 337 to pass out donation letters door-to-door from Nov. 24 to Dec. 2, 
2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly explained prior to the vote that the Boy Scout Troop 337 is 
sponsored by The American Legion and is under the umbrella of the American Legion 
liability insurance. They have signed the hold harmless agreement for this event. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: We were notified that the electric aggregation referendum 
question on the November 6, 2012 ballot passed. It passed by 60% of the vote. We 
will have our public hearings as soon as we can set up some time for that. We will 
notify everyone on those dates. Joe Lopez was asked to introduce the new library 
director. Mr. Lopez informed us that her name is Heather Shlah. She was educated in 
University of Calgary. She studied at Dominican University in Lake Forest. He 
expounded on her great personality and work ethics. 


Heather Shlah, the new Stickney/Forest View Library Director provided us with 
some of the projects that the library is doing. We were invited to get a library card 
and visit the library. It is the most valuable card in your wallet. It was noted that they 
have a young adult section. There are computer classes. There is lap top rental, and 
DVD rentals. There is an endless list of books and magazines that can be obtained for 
free. Just come in and ask. If you don't have a library card, come in and apply for 
one. It is the most valuable card in your wallet. 







Page 3 


CLERKS REPORT: An editorial was read from resident Donald Pechous. He was 
thanking the well-trained firefighters for assisting him when he had a smoky kitchen 
incident in his home. 


A reminder was given that November 15, is the 37th Great American Smokeout. Some 
resources were given for support in their efforts to quit. BecomAnEx.org for a free 
online program and 1-866-QUIT -YES for the Illinois Tobacco Quitline. 


TRUSTEES REPORTS: Trustee Morelli gave the report for the month of October, 2012 
Fire Department activity. Calls: There were 122 calls as follows: 82 ambulance calls, 
5 service calls, 17 mutual automatic aid to other town calls, 9 automatic trouble fire 
alarms, 5 vehicle accidents, 2 smoke investigations and 2 working fires, a turkey 
fryer fire and a ceiling fan. 


Trustee Walik announced that tree trimming is underway and going good. The 
cement work from Ridgeland to East Avenue is going on. Sidewalks with cracks and 
bumps are focused on. Trustee Walik gave accolades to Public Works Supervisor 
Cody Mares and Public Works employee Sam Alonzo for their speedy resolve after the 
water went out on October 25. Sam and Cody jumped into action and within 10 to 15 
minutes our water was back on. Sam's knowledge and professionalism, and probably 
showing Cody the way, took care of the Village. He felt that they should be 
recognized. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded Trustee Zeedyk to accept the treasurer's report 
for the month of August, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustee White 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk commented that Bluder Tree Service is doing a great job with the 
trees. He did two trees on his block. One of those trees was a big problem for a long 
time. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of August, 2012. The total 
number of calls for service: 1,838, Total number of E911 calls received: 535, Arrest 
by type: Traffic: 110, Village Ordinance Offences: 20, Warrants and Complaints: 15, 
Parking violations: 219, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 364, Total number 
of squad miles: 15,281, Total amount of gasoline used: 1,135, Average gas 
mileage/squad: 13.46343 mpg. 


Ordinance Control report for the month of July: Ordinance Investigations: 656, 
Business License Investigations: 5, Violations Notices Issued: 21, Miscellaneous 
Details: 197, S.L.O Tickets: 0, Parking Citations Issued: 144 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: Fire Chief Larry Meyer relayed his experience with the 
recent water outage. He was in the station when it happened. They got a lot of calls 







Page 4 


on it. Sam Alonzo was in the station when it happened and he shot right over to take 
care of it. The Chief also reported that they already received a turkey fryer fire. 
Every year about this time they cause a lot of fires and burn down a lot of homes. This 
particular fire was outside and caught vegetation on fire. Follow the directions. 
People like to place a frozen turkey in the hot oil. This ice causes the oil to boil over. 
The oil is at ignition temperature. It is too hard for people to put out the fire 
themselves. Don't put turkey fryers on decks. 


The Fire Chief read a letter that he received from the Illinois State Fire Marshal, Larry 
Matkaitas. The Stickney Fire Department was recognized for the department taking 
the Autism on-line course. A certificate of Autism Awareness was presented to the 
department. The course took about three hours. 


Deputy Chief Frank Figueroa relayed the experience that went on in police dispatch 
during the water outage. Every line was lit up. A NixIe message was sent out 
immediately. Public Works did a great job getting it going. The Deputy Chief 
informed us that they have been shopping around for a few years to get cameras-to be 
located in our parks. We currently have five cameras on Ridgeland. One is by the 
Kidde Park, two by the football field with one facing east where they store their 
equipment, one facing west by the baseball field where the kids practice in the 
summer time, another camera overlooks the skate park and the pavilion and another 
camera swoops at 360 degrees to cover the little league field, dog park and pavilion 
from the south. There are two cameras that will be installed at Haley Park. They are 
waiting for ComEd to give them electricity. One will be on the basketball court and 
one on the playground equipment. All these cameras will be monitored from our 
police station. They hope to monitor them someday from our squads and mobile 
devices. The majority (80%) of the cost came from our Justice Assistance Grant 
through the county. 


Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares thanked Trustee Walik for the complement. 
Sam Alonzo was the first one out there when the water went off. He reminded 
everybody that the leaves are really coming down. They have been out there twice 
pushing the leaves into the truck. It has been one year since the ordinance was 
revised to not put leaves into the street. The leaves are clogging up the sewers. It 
takes too much time to pick them up. This week they will be out with just the street 
sweeper. He doesn't want people to get ticketed. Remind your neighbors not to put 
leaves in the street. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka announced that the proposed tax levy will be considered at 
the Regular Board Meeting on December 4th. The proposed total levy is estimated at 
$3,183,345 for the General Fund, the Police Pension Fund and the Bond & Interest 
Fund. There is no increase in the General Fund and Police Pension Fund. There is 
just a small increase in the Bond & Interest Fund which was predetermined with the 
tax levy ordinances that have been filed in the previous years. 


Veterans Day will be observed on Monday, November 12, 2012 with the municipal 
offices closed. The garbage pick-ups will postponed one day. The Veteran's Day 
ceremony will be on November 12, on Ridgeland at 10:30 p.m. 







Page 5 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:21 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of 2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0005661 


Fiscal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $34,921.72 


Agency ' . 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 11/09/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG436333 3AG436333 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$34,921.72 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $34,921.72 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 11/06/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: AUG. 2012 COLL MO: SEP. 2012 VCHR MO: NOV. 2012 


4 ?'S PHONE : 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0005661%20%20%...11/1312012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0012996 


Fiscal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $13,752.23 


Agency' , 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 11/02/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
3MT001970 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$13J52.23 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $13,752.23 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfin?Warrant=0012996%20%20%2...11/6/2012 







Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive 0 Willowbrook, Illinois 0 605270630/887-86400 Fax: 630/887-0132 


Memo 
To: Village of Stickney 


Attn: President & Board of Trustees 


From: Tim Geary, P.E. 


CC: Audrey McAdams, Clerk, #12067 


Date: 11/15/2012 


Re: 1.0MG Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting: Change Order No.1 


I have attached a copy of "Request for Change in Plans No.1" (Change Order No.1) for the above 
captioned project for your review and approval for Board action. This Authorization includes payment for 
furnishing labor and materials for the repair of areas of the tank that were damaged by corrosion as reviewed 
at our site meeting on September 21 st. 


If you should have any questions regarding this document submittal please contact me. 


Thank you, 


• Page 1 







Project: 


Project No. 


Contractor: 


Request No. : 


Date: · 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


**REQUEST FOR CHANGE IN PLANS** 


1.0MG Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting 
Pershing Road & Laramie Avenue 


FNA#12067 


AM-COAT PAINTING, INC. 
17201 s. Parker Road 
Homer Glen, IL 60491 


1 


November 12, 2012 


I recommend that an addition be made to the above contract as detailed below: 


Description and Reason for Change: 


During the tank blasting operations a number of areas were discovered that had suffered 
significant corrosion damage that required repair. A site meeting was held on September 21 51 to 
review the damaged areas as shown in photographs and a preliminary plan was approved for 
the repair of the damaged areas. This repair work included wielding of steel plates on the 
exterior tank wall, wielding of plate to stabilize floor plates, and fabricating and installing a new 
overflow box. 


Total Addition to Contract = $ 26,268.07 
Awarded Contract Amount = $549,440.00 
Adjusted Contract Amount = $575,708.07 


As per the above description, this change of work has been determined to be: 


• Germane to the original contract as signed, because provision for this work was included 
in the original contract, 


• Unforeseen at the time the agreement was signed, and 


• Necessary to complete the work and is in the best interest of the Village of Stickney. 


The undersigned has determined that this change of work is in the best interest of the Village of 
Stickney and is authorized by law. 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 


Date: _ __________ ___ _ 







November 12, 2012 


Mr. Timothy Geary 


17201 South Parker Road 
Homer Glen, IL 60491 


Phone: 815/485-3731 
Fax; 815/485·8960 


- - -_ .. __ .. _-


Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc. 
825 Midway Drive 


Phone: 630-887-8640 
Fax: 630-887-0132 


Willowbrook, IL 60527 


Re: Stickney, IL 
Request for Change Order 


Mr. Timothy Geary: 


Am-Coat Painting, Inc. requests a change order for the welding and cutting repairs on the IMG 
elevated water tower i11 Stickney, Illinois. and November 2012. 


1. Holes in roof and sidewall were covered by welding. 4" and 6" plates on the exterior will be 
painted and filled with polyurethane caulk filler. 


2. Cathodic plates welded over holes in roof left. by abandoned cathodic protection hand hole 
plates. 


3. Access tube in wet container had very thin spots after rust removed from steel. Steel plates 
welded over holes and very thi.11 spots. 


4. Overflow box was not able to be repaired and had to be fabricated and replaced completely in 
access tube. 


5. Steel floor plates were reinforced with new steel plates. 


The amount of repairs is broken down into labor and materials below. 


Labor: 252 hours @$99.00 ........... . ........ _ ........ $24,948.00 
Materials: Steel and welding supplies ......... .. " ..... $ 1,320.07 


Please issue change order for my files_ 


If you have any questions please call. 


Sincerely, 


AM-COAT PAINTING, INC. 


Ulomas Tyrakowski 
Vice President 







..... 
'0 
..... 
c 
Of 
<II 
c.. 


~ 
~ 
9 


"" o 
M 


~ .... ,..... 


~ .-


1& 
Sold To: 


MI 


ATTN: 


DATE OF ORDER CUSTOMER ORnUl. NO, 


09/26/12 G/C 


DATE 8HlPPED SHlPPI!.D lilA 


09/27/12 OUR TRUCK 


NORTHERN ILLINOIS STEEL SUPPLY CO . 
~UilWGADDRESS .. 11146 
Joliet, IL 6{lO4-2146 


GENERAL OFFICE &. WAREHOUSE 
2UIIS S. NDrihCriIllllDOI. Drive 
(U.S. Rt.e. 6, III MIle Wesl of 1·55) 
Otarmahan, IL il041u 


~~ 
Ship To: 


AM COAT PAINTING 
2401 OLD CANAL ROAD 
LOCKPORT, IL 60491 


ATTN: TERRY 816-735-4959 


OUR. CIRDER NO. ~B\ SALE.liMill 


148167 JP S. NELSON 


ORDE.RDIBY I'.O.B. 


TERRY DELIVERED 


Cu51J:Jmc£No. 


03180 


Page 1 
Speeial In.stro.ctions: 


PAID IN FULL TI-iANK YOU 


lNVOlCE DATE no."V01CJ: NO. 


09127/12 148167 


TERlWi TAX 


1/2 of 1%-10 
NET 30 ILT 8.00 


ITEM NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION' ORDERED SHlI'PED BACKORDER BILLING Ul'I'ITS PRICE UN AMOU1'H 


S184 ~R STRIP 1/8" X 4" X 20' 3 3 0 3 EA 74.90 ~A 224.70 
~UT 15PCS 48" 


~18:6 ~R STRIP 1/8" X 6" X 20' 2 2 0 2 EA 95.40 :::::A 190.80 
~UT 10PCS 48" 


A4314 ... NGLE L 4 X 3 X 114 20' 2 2 
:':UTINHALF 


0 2 EA 148.50 ~A 297.00 


~~~ 
lHE MERCHA!\!J)ISE LrsTED HAS ]lEW PRODUCED IN "CAXABLI!. .A1IIT TAX~OUNT CASRDUlC. II' PAID WITHIN 


ACCORDANCE WIlli THE FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT 
PLEASE PAY 


OF !9Jl!. AS AMENDED . 712.50 57.00 3.56 10 DAYS rmSAMOUNT 769.50 


ll\TVOlCE 







A-I mas' Airges USA. LlG . . 8055 Rod(tide Woods Ellvd 
• ft. Indep",nOl!mc~, OH 44131 


SOLD ElY AIRGAS USA, LLC 
2220 W JEFFERSON ST 
JOLfET IL 60435-6512 
e15~725-4595 PIBa.9o vlsi! www.arrge$.oom/Ol'\linebillpay or 


complete (he informallofi on the rever'!le side of this form. 


BILL TO AM COAT PAINTING INC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN IL 60491-7629 


800B748475 R~D64001014 1 ax 
£6010 STCKELBCT lIS 10LS 


Hazmat Flat Rate 


PLEASE MAKE CH!:Cl~S PAYABLE AfIID ReMIT TO; 


1.11'1'1'111'1'1,1.111' "I+rlll'II" 1%1,1111' 1'1'1,111/,1.11 


Atrgas USA, LLC 
PO BOX 802576 
CHICAGO IL 60680·2576 


175969319D086630440DOOOD3545B 


·1sno 


28. J 98 


Sal~ sClbt.{')t~1: 28 - 20 
4.40 


,------_.,-_ ... _---------_ ... -.--.. ----~~ .. -----.. ,,~~--.----- ·' __ M_ •• _' ........ , _____ _ _ .~ __ • 


limas. \lIWw.cW[~c;s.G()m 
Alrgas USA. LLC 


!.!t!J..- 001000 


SOliS RoeklSidB Woods Blvd 
Inde~ttnd"nc". OH 44131 


SHIP TO; 1759693 


AM COAT PAINTING 'NC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN IL 6049H629 


Page 1 of 1 


Alrgas USA, LLC 
ACT. NO. 8606014318 
PNC BANK. AM NO. 031000053 







Almas. -Aimas USA, LLC 
6055 Rookslde WOr,ldS Blvd 
Independencf;l. OH 44131 


SOLD BY AIRGAS USA, LLC 


STANDARD INVOICE 


2220 W JEFFER.SON ST 
JOLIET IL 6043S..f3S12 
815-725-4595 Please visit www.8irgas.com/anllnebillpay or 


complete the information on the reverse side of this form_ 


BILL TO AM COAT PAINTING INC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN IL 6049H629 


8009120023 R~D64D01014 
~6nlO STCKELECT lIB 10L3 


9009120023 RJl.D64D57685 1 I?R 
GLOV~ WLbRS pp~ SIDE INSL DRT RED LG CRD 


8009120023 JA~30~~5S7 1 EA 
.Hl,MT WLDG HLX100 4X5 RV'i MTL 


Hazmat · rl.t aate 


PI.tASF. MAKF. CHECKS I'AVAI3I.F. AND REMIT TO, 


1111, I' 11111-1 '111•111,111,1-11,1,11"1%1,11 h'I,!II"'WI,11 


Airgas USA, LLC 
PO BOX $02576 
CHICAGO IL 60680-2576 


17596931900B9986930000D1Q9139 


A : 2Ul~42·150{) 
l!Il~ 


AM COAT PAINTIN-G-IN-C--":":~---l 


57, DC EA 


Sale S\Jbto t ;;lJ.: 


... .... " 


,' .. ', 


28 . 20 1: 


10,'75 l' 


57.00 or 


95 . 95 
4 .4 0 


-------------_._--_ .. .. - --_._---_._ .. _ .. _-- ._.- "'- -'---


'----~_:_------------------~--_ . ......:~~-ti!I:..i.~_r_-~8 ... :)S 


~El . Q010t'Hl 


·,'nl \l\rw.!7irSl'S.com 


Alrgas USA, U,C 
em56 Roo;k$ld~ Wood9 Blvd 
IndepMd"l'\e~, OH 401131 


9HIP TO: 1759693 . 
AM COAT PAINTING INC 
11201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN rL a04-~1-7629 


Page 1 of 1 


l09,13. 


Altgas USA, LLC 
ACT, NO, 8606074318 
PNC BANK. A13A NO. 031000053 







STANDARD INVOICE 


Ai'-rgas AlrgBB USA, LLC . 6055 Roc~$IC\1' Wooc.~ Slvd 
• IndepBndBnc.~. OH 44131 


SOLD BY AIR GAS USA, LLC 
2220 W JEFFERSON ST 
JOLIET IL 60435-6512 
815-725-4595 Please vl$ll www_slrgas,com/onl/nebllllJsy or 


complete the Information on the revere.e side (If thill form. 


1311.1. TO AM COAT PAINTING INC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN Il60491·7629 


T 


SZ 7 3/B 


B00955520Q BSA255013120 10 La 
E701S ELECT AA 7019 3/1 6" \0 L8 HSC 


BOO~5552Q4 RAD6~OOlln4 
;;:.6010 STCKBLECT 1/8 lOLB 


Hazmat ",1st R~. t~ 


1 Ex 


PI ~ARC MAKr:: CHE'CKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO: 


'III,), PIII'I'III,III·1I1 ,1'1111,11 "1%111111'1' 111,1 111 , Itl, 


Airgas USA. LLC 
PO BOX 802576 
CHICAGO fL 60$80-2576 


17596931900941099400D000896D3 


14 .50 


3.314 J_B 


28 -198 ax 


Sale 8ubtotal ; 


28. 20 'I' 


'1f_4~ 


5. 9~} 


- -------- .. ,,,.-.-.----------- - ....... .. , ...... -------.- ,. ------ - -----.- ---- ,...- ... - -----.J __ _ ..... ___ . __ -


AI as .. www.airg!1..l.com 
Airo~s USA, LLC 
6055 Rock6ld~ Woods alva 
IndependenCfi'. OH 44131 


SHIP TQ: 1759693 
AM COAT PAINTING INC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN IL 60491-7629 


Pag~ 1 of 1 


Airgas USA, LLC 
ACr. NO. 8606074318 
PNC BANK. ABA NO. 031000053 







I~-Illas AlrgBs USA, LLC , 6055 Rockalde Woods Blvd 
.: ~ Indapendst'lc(;f. OH 44131 


SOL,D'>V AIRGAS USA, LLC 
2220 W JEFFERSON ST 
JOUET IL 60435-6512 
815-725-4595 


Bill TO AM COAT PAINTING INC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN IL 60491-7629 


5 40 (Vol : 


Hazmat Fl at Rate 


STANDARD INVOICE 


Please visit www.airgas.comlonlineblllptly or . 
complete the information on lhl!! rev~rse $ida of t!'tis form. 


PLEASE MAI{E CliECKS PAYA!3I.t' AND RFMITTO. 


lilt 'I'" 1II'1'!,"III' "I'I"! f '" I" II III 111111' r' 111,1 111 ,1, I, 
Airgas USA, LLC 
PO BOX 802576 
CHICAGO IL 60680-2576 


175969319Q0948179b00000120973 


. 21S.J142-1S00 
10'15 . .. 


!>al-e :\ Ilbtota _l ; 


10 3 . 2 ~ 'f 


103.2 9 
7 _~~ 


..LUI ..LJ.. 


._ ... -_ .. __ ..... - _.----- .. _---_ ... _ .... _- _.-------- - ._-.. - .- .... _. _________ .,.~ .• _~ H • •. , ____ __ _ . _ . _ _ . _ • • H". 


~r::L .. 001000 


• WWlA'.airgas.COM 
Airgll$ USA. LLC 
6055 Rock~lo'& Wood$ Blvd 
Indep/md~,.,eo!J, 01144131 


SHIF' TO: 1759i?93 
AM COAT PAINTING INC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOMER GLEN IL 60491-7629 


Page 1 of 1 


Sale!; rill\: 
I>AMCUNT or 


9 -73 
120 . 97 


Airgas USA, LLC 
ACT. NO. 8606074318 
PNC BANK. ABA NO. 031000053 







A"'mas Alrgas USA, LLC . . . 6055 Rockslde Woods Blv'tI 
• Independence, OH 4~ 131 


SOI.D e,y AIRGAS USA, LLC 
2220 W JEFFERSON ST 
JOLIET IL 60435-6512 


.... '_"_0'" • ,.., .... , 1 I ...... ' 1 ....... ri-\\:lc. 11111 


B 15-725-4595 PIE>e~e visit www.alrga.~.t::omlonljnebiltpay or 
complete the information an the reverse side ur this form, 


!;III.I. TO AM COAT PAINTING INC 
17201 SPARKER RD 
HOM~R GLEN IL 60491-7629 


Hazma.t fla t Rate 


PI.F.ASE MAKE C~IECKS PAYABLE AND REMIT TO; 


II \I 'I'f' iIl'I' h',11I ,111+1' Ii' h' -I'!hllllll' I,ll, "III'L,11 


Aitgas USA. LLC 
PO BOX 802576 
CHICAGO JL 6D680-2576 


17596931900966883100000032200 


Sal.€ subtotal.: 


- --"- •• - , •...... ,---~-- .,.,. ---.-........ ---,.'"--~---.... -,,~----.-""' •. ---~-.-.-.-... - -.-- -.-.-.----.-- - --- --, ________ . -'m ____ ',, __ 


SEI.· ~DHJOO 


.~ rgas. vv-.vw,<lil'ga~,C:('Jm 
Alrg1ls USA. LLC 
60s!; Rockslde Woods alvd 
Independ(Ohl;Ail, OH ~4131 


SHIF' TO: 1759693 
AM COAT PAINTING INC 
11201 SPARKER RD 
HOMeR GLI=;N IL 60491-7629 


Page 1 of 1 


Sa , ,,:;: T~x: ,.---1...!.~9 


I·' ;·AMOUNT.· .:.j 32 . 20 


Airgas USA. LLC 
ACT. NO. 8606074318 
PNC BANK. ABA NO, 03100001)3 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Midwa,y DJ'ive • WillowbJ'ook, IL .. 60527 .. Telephone: (630) 887-8640 .. Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil EngineeJ's/ 
Mllnicipa,l ConsllltaJJfs 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: 1.0 MG Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2 (Invoice #20127-02) 


Gentlemen: 


November 12, 2012 


This letter is to certify that Am-Coat Painting, Inc. has furnished labor and materials, for the above
captioned project, in accordance with the attached Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2 (Invoice #20127-02). 


As of November 2nd, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work 
on this project: 


• Blast and Paint Exterior .. .... ........... ..... ................ . 
• Blast and Paint Interior Wet... .. ........................... . 
• Blast and Paint Interior Dry .... .. .... ... ... .... .. ... .. ... .. . . 
• Steel Welding Repairs ..... .... ...... .......... ..... .. ... ..... . 
• Tank Logo ... .. ........................... ............... ............ . 


0% 
85% 
90% 


100% 
0% 


During the tank interior blast work, the Contractor discovered a number of spot locations where the 
tank has experienced corrosion damage that were repaired . We are also currently coordinating the 
temporary relocation of the Sprint antennas and communication equipment on the tank so that the exterior 
tank work can be completed. Due to the extra tank repair work required and the Sprint equipment relocation 
delay the Contractor will complete only the interior wet and dry painting work this year and return next year 
to complete the exterior blast and painting work. Once the interior tank painting work is completed the tank 
can be filled and made operational. This work is scheduled to be completed by the end of this month. 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $100,754.18 to AM-COAT, Inc., 17201 S. Parker Road, 
Homer Glen, IL 60491, to be paid in accordance with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a copy 
of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Cody Mares, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Am-Coat Painting, Inc., w/Encl. 
Project File No. 12067 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


;:;9; 
Timothy P. Geary, P.~ 







AM.COAT PAINTING. INC, 
17201 S. Parker Road 


HOMER GLEN. IL 60491 


(815) 485·3731 FAX (815) 485·8960 


Customer 10 STICKNEY 


Village of Stickney 
6533 W_ Pershing Road 
Stickney. IL 60402 


. PI:lQR9 (7Q8) 


. DeS'cription . "Quantity . 
. ··.·':Phitse IE); ' 2 !:itta -Labor to RElp~ir HOU~in Tank 
...... - 2~2H~lJrs@$99,99 252',00' 


..... ~ :Pha~eJD:3 ~tta·M'aterlal to R~p~ir Hole rnTiu1k 
,.·, 'Nof'th~m Steel& Airgas - .- - - - - - ' 1.00 


"~h~~~,It): '" 1'01 Blast Sift! Paint Interior Wet 
0.15 


, . . ..' 


• ~Phras~.l'rj!· · . · 10ta~a$t and Paint Interior bry .' 
0.90 


. . ~ . 


OAO . . .. 
. . 


. . .. 


', ' "" 


.. ,'" ,.: 


. ,'. 


PRODUCT!\.l11 IJSE WrTH COMPANION TTl Oli,O-V1JEENVElOPF_ 


Invoice # 20127-02 
Date 10/31/2012 Page # 1 


Job 10 20127 


Stickney, IL-1.0 M.G. Tank Painting 
IL 


. . $Sg.ocr . " $24,9~8;bb 
~~t~ntion ' . • $24S4~eO ' . 


.... Net ·. . . $1!£4iSS·.;ZO 


, :$1r3~O-:O;r " '.: $1 '32o.ili , 
. ;RstehtTOn,'$tS2:01' 


. Ne't .' . $1', '88~'06 
. . '. . ' . . 


$127,.100.00 
.. ~stenttoh . 


N'et 


$25;2,00,00 
.' . ~~tsntior\ ". 


Net 


. $19','0'65:00 . 
$1,908.50 .. 


$17,156.$0 
. ~: : .. . ' .... . . ' . 


. $22/6?tLoa . 
$:2;~6~':bb 


$~O,~h2J}O: . 
.. . 


h09:;1340.'Ob ·· $43,~9~.OU' .. ' 
,~tr!rlt1i:kf . . $4.393.60 


. .. N~t ' " i $~~'j'542;.~;O 
. Job~Q'1'2~1.totat $1"1;1 ~949:~01 


Rt!lt~tl()rt · . $1:1 d94~.~1 
". Net; :$,oci:t54~.1~6 .' 


Ie •• 


PRlrmDINU.s.o. Continued • 







AM-COAT PAINTING, INC. 
17201 S. Parker Road 


HOMER GLEN, IL 60491 


(815) 485-3731 FAX (815) 485-8960 


Customer 10 STICKNEY 


Village of Stickney 
6533 W. Pershing Road 
Stickney. IL 60402 


PJ:t9F19 (708) Fa*(708) * 


Description 


. · Orim.inal Contract 
Approved Change Orders 


. . 
. 'Current Contract 


Invoice # 20127-02 
Date 10/31/2012 Page # 2 


Job 10 20127 


Stickney, IL-1.0 M.G. Tank Painting 
IL 


Q.uantity U/M . PrU:e 


549,440.00 
26,268.07 


, 


57$,708.07 


371,289;00 


Work Ccmpleted to Date204,419,Ot . 


Less Retentions .. . ...... ~----"-,-----,-2o.-.0 ..... ,44"",-' ' ... 1 ...... 9_1 
. Net Comf,)'leted to Date .. 1'ai;S77J6 
. Less Net Previo1.J'sly Bi'IIed · 83~223.00 


---'-''-'---..I..' _ ....... ,.~ 


Net Due Thhi InVbi~e . . . 1'00154;1'6 , . .t. 


PRIIITF1lI~ U.SA • 







Am-Coat Painting I Inc. Page 2 
Schedule of Values lnvoice# 20127-02 Date 10/31/2012 


JoblO 20127 Slickmty, IL-1.0 M.G. Tank Painting Scheduled. From Previous Total Balance 
PhaselD Phase Name Value AppHc.ation This Period. Comp{eted % To Finish Retainage 


2 Extra -LBbor to Repair Hole in Tank 24,948.00 0.00 24,94B.00 24,94S.00 100.00 0.00 2.494.80 
3 Extra-Materiaf to Repair Hole in Tank 1,320.07 0.00 1.320.07 1,32f1.07 100.00 0.00 132.01 


100 Bias! and Paint Exterior 267,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 267,400.00 0.00 


101 Blast and Paint lnterioT Wet 127,100.00 sa,970 .00 19.065.00 10!W35.00 85.01} 19,065.00 10,S03.51l 
1{)2 Blast and Paint Interior Dry 25,2{)O.OO 0.00 22.680.00 22,680.00 90.00 2,520.00 2 ,268.00 


103 Tank Logo 16.400.00 0.00 0.00 G.OO 0.00 16,400.00 0.00 
104 ConlalnmentIDispoosl of Blast Residua 109,840.00 0.00 43,936.00 <l3,ro6.00 40.00 65,904.00 4,393.60 


105 lnsurance Provisions 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 10(Loo 0.00 350.00 


Totals 575,706.07 92,470.00 111,949.07 204,419.07 35.50 371,2.89.00 20,441.91 







WAIVER OF LIEN TO DATE Joh# STATE OF ILLINOIS Draw #- -:2::-------
}SS 


COUNTY OF WILL 


TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN~ 


WHEREAS t.he undl'!l"Signoo ha~ been employed by Vi 11 ase of Stickney, lL 


tt) fumiRh PAINTING 


for the premises known I MG Wate1' Tank 


"fwhich Village of Stickney, 1.1 is the owner. 


THE und/:!'signed, for and in consideration of One Hundred Thous~nd Seven B'undn:d. Fifty Four Dollarn and 161100 
( $100,754.1 (i )Dotiars, aJ'ld other good and valuable cOMidemtions, the receipt whereof is h/:!'eby acknowledged. clo(es) 


hereby waive and release any ~nd all lien or elaim of, or right to, lien, under the statutes ohlle State of minois, relating to mechanics' liens, with respect to 
and on said above-described premises, and tlle improvements thereon, and on thl: material, fixtures. apparatus or machinery furnished, and on the 
moneys, funds or other considCT'iltioJ1.s dllc Ix,) r;1r to become due from the owner. on account ot' labor services, material, fixtures, appa!(Jtus or machinery, 
fumj~hed ttl date by the undersigned for the above-described premises, 


Given under MY hand SIGNED and SEALED this lO/31/~012 
Am-Coat Painting. Jnc. 


.owski - Vice Pre.'l1dcnt 
NOTE: All waivCTs must be for the fIl11 mQunt paid. If waiver is for e. corporation, corporate name should by used, corporate seal affixed and litle or 
officer RigninS waiver should be ~et forth; if waiver is for a partnership, the partnership name should be used, partner should sigllllnd dcsignMc hinmlf 
as partner. 
------------C~TAACT@~MnM~T-------~--


ST ATE OF JI,.,l .. INOTS 
}SS 


COUNTY Of WILL 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
THE undr;rsigned, being duly sworn, dcpo~c~ and ~ys that h~ iR Thomas Tyrakowski - Vice President 


of the Am-Coat Painting, IllC, 
who is the contractor for thc~P~A~INTIN:;:;;:;;. ~G~=~=:':""'-----------w~nr-;-k-Cl-n-;t-:-he-
building located at -;17.M2G,-W~at~ei-;r T7an!:k~;;-___________ ~~ __ _ 
own~by ~V~i~II~~.~~o~f~St~ic~k~n~~~,~II~.~ ____ ~~~~_~~~ __ ~ 


That the IOtal amount of the contract including extras is $575,708.07 on which he ha.~ receiv~ payment of 
$83,223.00 prior b;J this payrn~nt. That all wf,!ivcr.> an: 1nJ<:, correct Itnd genuinc and ddivcr~ unconditionally and that 


there is no claim either legal or equitable to defeat the validity ot' said waivers, That the following are the names of all partie~ who hav~ fumi~ncd material 
or JabOT, OT both, faT said work and aU parties having contractg or sub contracts for sp<:cific portion~ of ~aid work or for J11l1tcnal entering into the 
construc~on th/:!'eof and the:: amount due to or to become due to each, ~(')d ~l!d thc items mentioned inclUde all Jabor and material required to complete ~aid 


0' I d 'ft ' wod<. Ilccor mg to]JiHns an SlJecl canons: 
CONTRACT AMOUNT THIS RAIANCIC 


NAMI];S WHAT FOR "RICE l'AID I'AYMENT DlE 


run-Coat PaintinJ/;, Inc. PAINTING $575708.07 $83223.00 $100754,16 $391 730.91 


TOTAL r,ABOR AND MATERIAL TO COMI'LIITr:; $575708.07 $83223,00 $100754,16 $391.7:10.91 
That there are no other cOtJttacts fDr SInd work outstand mg, and that there lS nothmg due or to become due to any person foT' matcn"l, IRboT 
or other work of any kind done or to be done upon or in connection with sliid work otht;!' than above stated. 


Signed this 10/31/2012 


OFFICIAL SEAL 
SHARON TYRAKOWSKI 


Nolary Public - State of Illinois 
My Commis~fi1JII)E)rpjres ApT' 09, 2013 


Signlltl.lrc: ~~ 
ThClrt'la.~ Tyrakowski " Vice President 


lO/311l012 


F. 3870 RfN, 5-92 Rcplicll. of document 8~ rrnvided by Chicago Title Imurancc Compnhy 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monly Horne 
Jeff Walik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


TI 
6533 West Pershing Road 


Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 
Phone - 708-749-4400 


Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff While 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, June 5, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 


Fred L. Schirnel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


5. Approve Minutes of May 30,2012, Committee ofthe Whole, Special Meeting 
6. Authorize Payment of Bills 
7. Approval of documents for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 MFT Section 


No. 12-00057-00-RS 
8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-09, "An Ordinance Amending the General 


Prevailing Rate of Wages as Determined by the Department of Labor of the State of 
Illinois" 


9. Action on Special Meeting 
10. Approval of Auxiliary Police Officer 
11. Ratify the conscience taken of the trustees to approve Annual Combined Veterans of 


Berwyn Memorial Day Parade on May 27, 2012 
12. Approve Block Party for June 23, 2012 at 44th and Maple 
13. Report from the President 
14. Report from the Clerk 
15. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the treasurer's report for the month of April, 2012 
16. Reports from Department Heads 
17. Audience Questions 
18. Adjournment 


Posted May 31, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


May 30, 2012 
Special Session 


Committee of the Whole 


The Committee of the Whole of the Village of Stickney met in Special Session on Wednesday, 
May 30, 2012, at 9:00 a.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, Conference Room, 6533 
W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk noted that the following were in attendance: President O'Reilly, 
Clerk Audrey McAdams, Trustees Horne, Walik and White. 


President O'Reilly called the meeting to order at 9:06 a.m. He explained that he had received 
a flash e-mail from the State of Illinois concerning ITEP money that needed to have an 
application sent in by tomorrow. 


The first agenda item concerning the Kidde Park was addressed by President O'Reilly. He 
noted that we didn't receive the grant because the concept of the park was too restrictive to 
the very young child. The application will have to be revisited by adding activities to include 
older children. It was recommended to add a golf putting green, bean bags, and a large 
glider sling. The consensus is to go with the new concept. 


The football and soccer field agenda item was then discussed. Trustee Monty Horne and his 
son Jeff Horne have volunteered their time and talent and obtained equipment to make us a 
field. It required that they take down some of the trees on the south side to accommodate 
their plan. This end needs more work but it is pretty clear. Some of the parents chipped in to 
help out. Currently there is a mini-dozer parked there where it can be watched by the police. 
There are minimal expenses involved at this point. 


The next action will be to seed it or sod it. Seed is the least expensive. Some talk was held 
about hydro-seeding. 


Monty explained that JULIE is due to come out to survey. A water line was mentioned. 
There appears to be a line that goes to the three baseball fields east of the new football field. 
The water line wasn't originally dug very deep. 


President O'Reilly informed us that the football field is of regulation size. There is a little 
area next to it for peewee soccer. This is a training opportunity that doesn't require a goalie. 
The next level field is 25 wide x 50 yards. This is half the size of the football field. It is 
currently staked out. We will have opportunities available sometime in the fall for both 
football and soccer. 







Page 2 


The question arose to secure the use of the field. Trustee White felt it should be secured. 
Damage could be done on purpose. President O'Reilly explained that we would have to go 
out for bids. When we got the fence for the dog park, we got three estimated prices. 


Monty Horne felt that the 5 foot fence would keep motor vehicles out of the fields. Some 
discussion was held about accessibility. Additional discussion was held concerning securing 
options especially to vehicles. There would be ruts that would prohibit play. They spoke of 
connecting the existing Little League fence to save fencing footage. Trustee Walik gave his 
opinion that he didn't think a fence would be needed along the tree line. He even 
recommended the use of cement barriers. 


A question was raised over bleachers. Trustee Walik told us that 50% of the fields he visits 
are bring your own chairs fields. Most of the people are most concerned just to have a field. 


Trustee Horne revisited the issue of using some of the existing fence. He explained that there 
is 75 feet between the baseball field and the new football field. He wanted some control over 
outsiders coming in using this field without a permit. Trustee Walik saw the need for an 
auxiliary to watch the area. President O'Reilly thought we could eventually have video 
security. 


A question was raised over what others charge for a permit fee. Jeff Boyajian will be asked 
to come in for his input. 


President O'Reilly promoted the fact that the kids will be getting a return for their money. 
Just like with Little League. When we give them the (village's) money they use it towards the 
kids or the fields, something to help the program. Will we include them in our annual 
contributions. They also brought up a football parade. Obvious networking will have to be 
held between the leagues and the village. 


Mention was held about liability insurance. 


Trustee Horne remarked overseeing the football team practicing over the last weekend with 
easily over 100 kids in attendance. The coach produced over 12 guys to help the next day in 
the construction. 


Trustee Horne explained the crowing of the field dropping 118 inch per foot for proper 
drainage. 


President O'Reilly also explained the need to get water over to the new field. There will be a 
mini hydrant brought in just like the Little League has. 


President O'Reilly informed us of the Illinois Transportation Enhancement Program Grant. 
(ITEP) It is federal money that goes through Illinois. The mayor's caucus sent out the 
information that included a list of twelve items that they accept for grants. One of the items 
was bicycle/pedestrian facilities. President O'Reilly checked with our Village engineer, Tim 
Geary, if this included bike trails. He suggested that it would have to be targeted at a 







Page 3 


destination. Trustee White visited peopleforbikes.com and they provided information on the 
targeted area of Morton College. We foresaw starting at 43rd and Ridgeland, the start of our 
Veteran's Parkway, and go all the way to Pershing and on to Morton College. In phase 2 we 
could get the county to connect Harlem along the railroad tracks and come up to Ridgeland. 
This way it would connect to the big bicycle system. It is not a lot of effort to draw up a 
concept and submit it. But, the submittal had to be in by tomorrow. It is applying now and 
when you have it then you have to draw up what you are doing. Trustee White was 
encouraging to take advantage of this opportunity. The grant will supply 80% of the cost and 
we would have to cover 20%. If we were able to connect to the second phase with Cook 
County it would be an opportunity to circle around. President O'Reilly spoke to Cankar, the 
President of Novotny Engineering who told him that the grants are hard to receive. We even 
suggested that it could connect through the cemetery. The ideal situation would be a trail 
along the railroad tracks. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to adjourn the meeting. 


There being no further business at this special session, President O'Reilly adjourned the 
meeting at 9:55 a.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 


Approved by me, this day of ,2012 


Daniel O'Reilly, President 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


May 15,2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
May 15, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, 
Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Schimel moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, May 1, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik that the bills, approved by the 
various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve warrants 
which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be signed by 
the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Schimel to accept the report from 
the Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of February, 
2012 indicating the sum of $41,061.91. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of April, 2012 
indicating the sum of $13,174.28. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-08, "An Ordinance Amending Motor Vehicles and Traffic as it 
Pertains to Immobilization Equipment". 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this was a housekeeping request 
made by the Police Department. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President 
on the appointments of the Trustees to the various committees. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


AIR POLLUTION MORELLI, SCHIMEl, HORNE', WALIK, ZEEDYK 
BLIGHT MORELLI, WHITE, HORNE, SCHIMEl, WALIK 
HOMELAND SECURITY/DISASTERS ZEEDYK, SCHIMEl, HORNE, MORELLI, WALIK 
DRAINAGE, WATER & LIGHT 
FEDERAL & STATE GRANTS 
FINANCE 
FIRE 
INSURANCE AND SAFETY 
LICENSE 
ORDINANCE & PUB. PRINTING 
PARKS AND RECREATION 
POLICE 
PRIVATE BLOGS/CONSTRUCTION 
PUBLIC BLOGS & GROUNDS 
PUBLIC WORKS/WATER DEPT 
RAILROAD AND BRIDGES 
RECYCLING AND WASTE 
STREETS AND SIDEWALKS 


SCHIMEl, ZEEDYK, HORNE, MORELLI, WALIK 
WHITE, MORELLI, HORNE, SCHIMEl, WALIK 
WALIK, WHITE, HORNE, MORELLI, ZEEDYK 
MORELLI, HORNE, SCHIMEl, WALIK, WHITE 
WHITE, SCHIMEl, HORNE, MORELLI, ZEEDYK 
WALIK, HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE, ZEEDYK 
WHITE, ZEEDYK, MORELLI, SCHIMEl, WALIK 
HORNE, MORELLI, SCHIMEl, WALIK, ZEEDYK 
ZEEDYK, WALIK. HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE 
HORNE, ZEEDYK, MORELLI, WALIK, WHITE 
HORNE, WHITE, MORELLI, WALIK, ZEEDYK 
WHITE, WALIK, HORNE, MORELLI, SCHIMEl 
ZEEDYK, MORELLI, SCHIMEl, WALIK, WHITE 
SCHIMEl, MORELLI, HORNE, WALIK, ZEEDYK 
ZEEDYK, WALIK, HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE 


TREES 
ZONING/ZONING ORDINANCES 


WALIK, WHITE, HORNE, MORELLI, SCHIMEl 
SCHIMEL, HORNE, MORELLI, WALIK, WHITE 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President 
on the appointments to the Administrative Department. 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Cody Mares 
Stanley T. Kusper, Jr. 
Stanley T. Kusper, III 
Joseph Kretch 
Larry Meyer 
Jim Barthel 
Vito Martinkus 
Frederich Kuchta 


Village Treasurer and Collector 
Village Supervisor of Public Works and Water Department 
Village Attorney & Prosecutor 
Village Adjudicator 
Chief of Police 
Fire Chief 
Building Inspector 
Plumbing Inspector 
Electrical Inspector 







Page 3 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustee Horne, Morelli voted Yes then changed her mind to No after Trustee 
Schimel voted No, Walik, White 
Nays: Schimel, Morelli originally voted Yes but changed her mind to No after Trustee 
Schimel voted No, Zeedyk 
President O'Reilly broke the tie by voting Yes 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried 


Prior to the vote, discussion was lead by Trustee Schimel. He started his comments 
by saying, "Some six or eight weeks ago while we were in a closed meeting." (He then 
went on to openly disclose information that was discussed in this closed meeting.) 
President O'Reilly reminded him that the discussion at this time was to refer to the 
appointments to the Administrative Department. He recommended that he could 
have a discussion without disclosing closed session information. Trustee Schimel 
went on to explain his opinion that we cannot move forward with the appointment of 
Cody Mares to Public Works. 


Trustee Morelli then read a prepared statement. It ended with her asking what 
qualifications Cody Mares has. She would not support the appointment. President 
O'Reilly remarked that Cody Mares is a Journeyman Carpenter. He is well qualified to 
handle the position. He revealed that Joe Lopez wasn't let go. He stepped down. The 
position was thus opened. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President 
on the appointment to the Emergency Telephone System Board. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


John Babinec, Chairman 
Brent Tureson, Telecommunicator 


Jeff Boyaijan, Fire Department 
Frank Figueroa, Police Department 


Cody Mares, Public Works Department 
Tony Guleiva, Public resident 


Dolores Kretch, Public resident 
And, as non-voting members 


Joseph Kretch 
Larry Meyer 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to concur with the President 
on the appointments to the Executive Safety Board. 


Jeff White 
Kurt Kasnicka 
Darlene Pregara 
Beth Lukas 
Frank Figueroa 
Joseph Kretch 


Village Trustee 
Administration 
Administration 
Administration 
Police Department 
Police Department 







Jeffrey Boyajian 
Cody Mares 
Larry Meyer 
Thomas Heller 
John Babinec 


Page 4 


Public Works 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Fire Department 
Fire Department 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to concur with the President 
on the appointment to the Tree Board. 


Cody Mares 
Jeff White 


Jeff Boyajian 
Tom Klein 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Beth Lukas 
Fran Figueroa 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to grant permission to the 
VFW to conduct Poppy Days solicitations on May 24th through May 26 in the Village. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to grant permission to the 
American Legion to conduct Poppy Days solicitation on May 24 to 27, 2012 within the 
Village and approved the American Legion Proclamation which was read by Clerk, 
Audrey McAdams. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to grant permission to Family 
Outreach Program to conduct solicitations at advisable intersections in the Village on 
June 8 & 9 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 5 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly went into great detail about this being a new 
organization making such a request. He went on to explain that they have satisfied all 
requirements such as liability insurance, hold harmless agreement, proof of non-for
profit status and have agreed to the safety measures necessary to collect at various 
street location in the Village. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to grant permission to the 
Salvation Army to conduct Donut Day solicitations on June 1st and 2nd• 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Schimel, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT REPORT: At this time, President O'Reilly reminded people that May 18, 
2012 is the Mini Relay for Life at both of our schools. He welcomed our new Trustee, 
Monty Horne and he thanked Cody Mares for accepting his new challenge in helping 
out our Village. At this time he introduced our Democratic nominee candidate State 
Representative Silvana Tabares from our 21st District. She graciously greeted all and 
thanked the Mayor and the entire Village for their support during the primary 
election. She will not get sworn in until January. She looks forward to serving our 
community and working with our Village Board. She asked that people contact her 
with their concerns. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: Trustee Horne stated that he looks forward working with the 
Board and the Mayor to do anything he could do to help the Village. He explained that 
he has been a resident since December 24,1976. He retired after working in the 
construction business for 42 years. He looks forward to helping the Village in any 
way he can. He also announced that he will not be running for Mayor in the next 
election. 


CLERKS REPORT: A thank you note was read from the Wesley Packala Family who 
wanted to recognize Sergeant Jaczak and Officer Heslop of Stickney Police 
Department upon their help on May 3rd during a crisis at their home which resulted 
in the death of their son. 


A reminder was given about property taxes being mailed out in late June and 
due August 1. Exemptions could still be applied at this time and bills could be 
corrected. 


A memo was received from CornEd informing us that they have requested a 
rate increase of $0.97 on the average residential monthly bill. This will take effect in 
January 2013. 


Information was provided about the Nation of Patriots escort of the American 
Flag on Saturday, May 26. This flag will ceremoniously fly in front of our village hall 
overnight and on May 27, it will then proceed with the motorcycle escort to Elkhart, 
Indiana. This flag will continue to travel all 48 contiguous states from the Memorial 
Day weekend until Labor Day weekend. The flag will return to Oconomowoc, 
Wisconsin on Saturday, September 1, 2012 for permanent display. 







Page 6 


Trustee Morelli reported on the April, 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: There 
were 92 calls as follows: 3 working fires, 10 service related calls and 67 ambulance 
calls, 10 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 1 motor vehicle accidents, 7 
mutual automatic aid calls, 4 automatic trouble fire alarms, Total calls for 2012 was 
370. 
A reminder was given for the Outdoor Craft and Flea Market through the Parks and 
Recreation Advisory Committee for Saturday, June 23, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
Food will be served. Questions should go to the Village Hall and will be forwarded to 
Trustee Morella's voice mail. The fee is $20. You must bring your own table. 


Trustee Schimel announced that, "I can't stop thinking about our public works 
people", "This is so wrong", "He feels sorry for these guys". "On my behalf, I can't deal 
with this, I am going to excuse myself." With that he left the meeting. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the treasurer's 
report for the month of March, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White reported that the month of May is National Bicycle Month. This Friday 
is bike to work day. The web site, People for Bikes will give you all the information. 


Trustee Zeedyk said, "He felt sad and that Joe Lopez did a good job while he was in. " 
"Anything that he asked Joe to do he did immediately." "He appreciated the respect 
that he has shown him." He said, "He hated to see him go." He stated, "He learned 
about (it) a few days ago or yesterday." He stated in general, " He thought (Joe Lopez) 
really liked the job." "He had no indication that if there was a problem you should 
have come to me and talk about it." "He doesn't understand the decision." He 
questioned, "Did he resigned on your own or were you forced to resign?" Joe Lopez 
responded that he resigned on his own. Trustee Zeedyk stated, "He is sad to see him 
go." "And, as a board member he is sad to see Fred Schimel walk out like this." "It is a 
sad day." 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Prevention Chief Tom Heller reported that there was a Central Stickney rubbish 
fire. The fire could be seen from 1294 and Cicero Avenue and out to Fermi Labs. Our 
department helped fight the fire for four hours. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa provided an update on our two police recruits in 
the academy. Maria E. Guzman and Sean C. Poindexter just completed their sixth 
week, they are halfway done. They both are progressing well. They are both 
averaging on their test scores in the 90's. They are well above the class average. 
Deputy Chief Figueroa visited the academy last week with the Field Training Unit to 
observe the recruits performing in the scenario based training. The exercise was to 
take the recruits through back-to-back-to-back calls as if they were on an actual shift 







Page 7 


of activity. There were shots fired. The recruits were tested to see ifthey could 
distinguish whether it was fireworks or shots. Our recruits were able to observe that 
there were shell casings on the ground and blood. The gentlemen who answered the 
door was immediately cuffed. Some other recruits didn't pick up on it. Another 
scenario was an armed robbery in progress where they chased the bad guy through a 
warehouse. This was a simulation of an eight hour shift. The Field Training Unit was 
able to see how the recruits worked in action. The recruits will graduate on June 22. 


President O'Reilly thanked Joe Lopez for his service personally and from the board. 
Joe Lopez gave his last report. NiCor is going to be replacing the sod at their 
construction sites. He went on to thank President O'Reilly for the opportunity to 
hold this position. He went from working on the back of the truck to being the Village 
Supervisor. I learned a lot. I learned both sides of the road and that was very 
interesting. He lost some friends in public works. The last one was pretty bad. My 
health ... I have to worry about that. It was a good job. I enjoyed everybody. I didn't 
care where you came from. I enjoyed the people. That is what I am going to miss the 
most. I could talk to anyone in the Village. I could knock on any door to see what they 
needed. I made a bunch of new friends in other villages. I lost a few friends along the 
way. I will be very happy. I won't have to worry about my phone. I can go home and 
be with my family. 


Trustee Walik told Joe Lopez thank you. He also asked if NiCor was going to water the 
sod. We were told that NiCor would water it once. They would produce a flyer. 


Treasurer Kasnicka informed us that the Village offices will be closed on Monday, 
May 28 for Memorial Day. He provided information about the Memorial Day 
ceremony at the War Memorial on 39th and Ridgeland at 10:30 a.m. This year it is 
hosted by the American Legion. The vehicle stickers and dog licenses applications 
are being organized by the office. They should be received in early June. Don't wait 
until the last minute. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:39p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
82511fldwfi,J'Drive Willowbrook, IL .. 60527 ~ Telephone: (630) 887-8640 .. Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
MlInicipa,J Consultants 


Hon. Mayor & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing' Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 6 
MFT Section No.: 12-000S7-00-RS 


Gentlemen: 


May 25,2012 


Enclosed are the following documents for your review and Board approval, for the above-captioned 
project. 


1) Five (5) copies of the "Preliminary Construction/Engineering Services Agreement for MFT 
Funds". If this Agreement meets with your approval, the President and Clerk must execute 
all copies as indicated. 


2) Four (4) copies of a "Resolution for Improvements by Municipality", which appropriates 
$254,000.00 of MFT funds for this project. All copies must be signed and sealed by the 
Clerk after Board approval. 


This project will include street paving improvements on the streets indicated on the attached Exhibit 
"A". This project will also include additional funding from excess DC EO Grant funds and Bond 
Funds. 


if these documents meet with your approval, please execute them as indicated; returning ail copies 
to our office for submittal to IDOT. Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this 
project. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosur:~s 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Project File No. 11312 


, 
Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£9; 
Timothy p. Geary'r 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
COUNTY OF COOK 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 


ORDINANCE #2012-09 


AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE GENERAL PREVAILING 
RATE OF WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT 


OF LABOR OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS UNDER THE 
PREVAILING WAGE ACT (820ILCS 130) 


Whereas, the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics, and 
other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, city or any public body or any 
political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works," approved June 26, 1941, 
codified as amended, 820 ILCS 13011 et seq. (1993), formerly Illinois, Rev. Stat. , Ch 48, par. 39s-1 
et seq.; and, 


Whereas, the aforesaid Act requires that the President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney investigates and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers in the locality of Cook County, employed in performing construction 
of public works, for said Village of Stickney. 


Now, Therefore, Be It Ordained by President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney: 


Section 1: To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages oflaborers, mechanics and 
other workers employed in any public works by State, county, city or any public body or any 
political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works", approved June 26,1941, as 
amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other 
workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of the Village of 
Stickney is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work 
in Cook County area as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of April 
2012, a copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As 
required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the Department of 
Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June determination and apply to any 
and all public works construction undertaken by the Village of Stickney. The definition of any 
terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said 
Act. 







Page 2. 


Section 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing rate of 
wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works construction of the 
Village of Stickney to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 


Section 3: The Village of Stickney shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any 
interested party in the main office of the Village of Stickney this determination or any revisions of 
such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination 
of the prevailing rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 


Section 4: The Village of Stickney shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, and 
to any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have filed their 
names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the particular rates and the 
particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 


Section 5: The Village of Stickney shall promptly file a certified copy of this Ordinance with 
both the Secretary of State Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 


Section 6: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, approval, 
and publication in pamphlet form, as provided for by law. 


PASSED and APPROVED at the regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of the 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois on this 5th day of June, 2012. 


Ayes: Trustees 


Nays: None 


Absent: None 


ATTESTED: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


APPROVED: 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-09 


AN ORDINANCE SETTING THE GENERAL PREVAILING 
RATE OF WAGES AS DETERMINED BY THE DEPARTMENT 


OF LABOR OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS UNDER THE 
PREVAILING WAGE ACT (820ILS 130). 


ADOPTED BY THE 


PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


THIS 5th DAY OF JUNE, 2012 


PUBLISHED IN PAMPHLET FORM BY THE AUTHORITY 
OF THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 







.. - , 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, IL. 60402·4018 
708·749·4400 FAX 708·749·4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


CONTACT PERSON I REQUESTOR: 


NAME: K fT TI-l Y S + II n e vic ius 


ADDRESS: 444 ~ S. tV1 fA P Ie. 


PHONE NUMBER: 10 g 
5 I'tI. 


DATE OF EVENT: JUne a!J/~OI" HOURS: 10 AM - 10 pm 


STREETS I ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: 


'+ 5',-11 a V\ d Ma(JJ~ cj... ~41ft aVlJ fvfap I-e.. 


WILL THERE BE A BAND, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? / 


YES: V NO: ------


IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: BANJO LoCo 


NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 


RECEIVED 


\.~:\y 2 9 2012 
" 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
Jeff Walik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Ku rt Kasnicka 
Village Treasu rer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, July 17, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Special Session Meeting 
5. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
6. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Motion to Close Bidding on Street Rehabilitation Program Phase 6 
a. Open bids on hand 


8. Motion to refer bids to Village Engineer for Review 
9. Motion to Close Bidding on The Million-Gallon Water Tank Painting 


Improvements at Pershing and Laramie 
a. Open bids on hand 


10. Motion to Refer Bids to Village Engineer for Review 
11. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 
12. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


13. Pass and Approve Ordinance2012-13, "An Ordinance Establishing Procedural 
Guidelines for Its Public Officials" 


14. Pass and Approve Resolution 06-2012, "A Resolution to Limit Advertising Content 
In The Pace Bus Shelters" 


15. Grant permission for a July 21,2012 block party 
16. Report from the President 
17. Report from the Clerk 
18. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
19. Reports from Department Heads 
20. Audience Questions 
21. Adjournment 


Posted July 12, 2012 







state of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


July 3, 2012 


A Special Session of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney 
was called to order by President Daniel A. O'Reilly on Tuesday, July 
3, 2012 at 6:30 P.M. for the purpose of a Public Hearing in the 
Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Morelli,Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel 


The purpose of the Public Hearing was to present the "Proposed Annual 
General Appropriation for the Fiscal Year, beginning May 1, 2012 and 
ending April 30, 2013. 


The Clerk read the official notice of the public hearing as published 
in the Suburban Life Publication on Wednesday, June 20, 2012. 


The Clerk read the summary of the "Proposed Annual Budget and 
Appropriations Ordinance 2012-12 for the Fiscal Year, beginning May 1, 
2012 and ending April 30, 2013. 


Treasurer, Kurt Kasnicka, made a statement explaining the process of 
preparing the Appropriations Budget the same way as it has been in 
past years . He sat down with the Village President, Clerk and all of 
the department heads to develop the budget. They discuss what the 
different needs the departments have for the Village. We are all open 
to any suggestions and recommendations . Budget worksheets were 
created to come up with the numbers we have. There are different 
numbers for salaries, benefits and whatever backup to solidify the 
numbers. All numbers are realistic. Mr. Kasnicka went on to explain 
that budget hearing has been published in the Life. There has to be a 
hearing on it. And, at tonight's meeting at 7:00 the board will 
consider passing the budget ordinance. Other than that, I feel that 
the village is holding its own and we feel that it is a real good 
budget. 


President O'Reilly stated that for the fourth year in a row we held 
the line in the General Fund with a 0% (no) increase. We are 
operating at the same budget amounts since 2007. This is the first 
time in the last 20 years on record that the Village held the line on 
an increase for four years in a row, without cutting services. Each 
department head addressed their immediate needs and future needs. All 
needs were covered through the budget and grant applications . The 







Page 2 


Police Pension Fund has a .0% increase and the Bond & Interest Fund 
has a .45% increase. The overall effect is a .45% increase. This is 
less than 1%. President O'Reilly went on to explain that this was the 
cost of the re-issuance of the bonds. 


None of the Trustee had comments. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded 
by Trustee Morelli, that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which, said 
Board of Trustees adopted the motion unanimously at 6:45 p.m. and 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried and the meeting 
adjourned. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Approved by me, this _________ day of July, 2012. 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


July 3, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
July 3, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Trustees absent: Horne and Schimel 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, June 19, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-12, "An Ordinance for the Annual Budget and Appropriations for the 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois for Fiscal Year, Beginning May 1, 2012 and 
ending April 30, 2013. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to approve the bidding 
process for the million-gallon water tank painting improvements at Pershing and 
Laramie. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve the Letter of 
Understanding Agreement between the State of Illinois Department of 
Transportation and the Village of Stickney for Sidewalk Improvements on Cicero 
Avenue from 35th Street to Pershing Road. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve Ordinance 2012-
10, "An Ordinance Amending the Administration Ordinance as it pertains to conduct 
of Elected Officials, Appointed Officials and Employees." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne and Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the letter of 
retirement/resignation from Fred L. Schimel as of July 1, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Trustees Horne 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly read the following: 


Dated June 27, 2012; Addressed to President Mr. Daniel O'Reilly; Please be advised 
that effective July 1, 2012 I will be retiring from my position as Trustee in the Village 
of Stickney. It has been my honor and privilege to serve as Trustee for many years, 
and I thank the residents of the Village for their support. We came a long way 
together and many new ordinances and policies were put in place to benefit our 
Village. After 30 years of service to this community, the time has come to retire. I 
wish the best for everyone and thank you for allowing me the opportunity to serve 
the Village of Stickney. 







Page 3 


CLERKS REPORT: A letter of gratitude was read from Caitlyn Stoeckley of the 
Muscular Dystrophy Association to Fire Chief Meyer. She wanted to applaud the 
Stickney Fire Department on their efforts to "Fill the Boot". She gave praise to their 
superior's leadership and how well the men are motivated even after taking calls and 
facing the awful heat of the day. Their support means the world to them. 


A reminder of the Stickney/Forest View Public Library 3rd Annual Block Party on July 
14th was given to the audience. 


TRUSTEES REPORTS: 


Trustee Morelli reported on the June, 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: There 
were 151 calls as follows: 2 working fires (a brush fire and a car fire) 5 service 
related calls and 102 ambulance calls, 10 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 2 
motor vehicle accidents, 15 mutual automatic aid calls, 14 automatic trouble fire 
alarms, 1 hazardous condition, Total calls for 2012 was 606. 


Trustee Walik asked people to check on their neighbors, friends and family in this 
heat. Consider taking them in or give them water. 


Trustee White thanked Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares and his crew who were 
out on Sunday cleaning up after the storm. They did a really good job. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the Stickney Police Department report for the months of April 
and May. 


April, 2012: The total number of calls for service: 1,628, Total number of E911 calls 
received: 417, Arrest by type: Traffic: 132, Village Ordinance Offences: 43, 
Warrants and Complaints: 13, Parking violations: 250, Total number of 
arrests/citations issued: 438, Total number of squad miles: 11,887, Total amount of 
gasoline used: 1,141, Average gas mileage/squad: 10.41805 mpg 


May,2012: The total number of calls for service: 1,896, Total number of E911 calls 
received: 468, Arrest by type: Traffic: 124, Village Ordinance Offences: 45, 
Warrants and Complaints: 13, Parking violations: 217, Total number of 
arrests/citations issued: 438, Total number of squad miles: 20,436, Total amount of 
gasoline used: 1,280, Average gas mileage/squad: 15.9656 mpg 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer was not at the meeting but President O'Reilly remarked on 
how he was at the firehouse on Monday evening during the power outage. He 
informed us that it was Deputy Fire Chief Dan Kuffell's crew that evacuated the 
convalescent home during the power outage by taking them to their other facility. 
President O'Reilly saw that there is a need to have some wiring done in the firehouse. 
Their generator is big enough to hold all the power that they draw but they didn't 
wire in the air conditioner. Here we ask the firemen to go out in this heat but we 
don't provide cooling for them upon their return to the firehouse to get ready for 
their next call. 







Page 4 


Deputy Fire Chief Dan Kuffell reported on the events of the previous day. An 
electrical wire went down and caught a house on fire when the wire came in contact 
with the metal of aluminum sided house. At the same time an electrical wire started a 
fire in a yard with a pool. During all of this, another incident took place when a 
woman swimming in her pool heard the crack of a wire breaking and hitting the 
ground. She got out of her pool and walked over to her fence. When she touched the 
fence, she was electrocuted. She was in full arrest. They revived her and took her to 
the hospital. As of this afternoon, she was sitting up and talking. He suggested people 
be alert. In addition, a recommendation was made that even young people need to 
stay hydrated during this excessive heat. He suggested that people stay inside. He 
recalled that over 600 people died during a previous heat wave. 


Deputy Police Chief Frank Figueroa informed people that our newest probationary 
police officer, Ashley Sinkewich was sworn this morning. She is 23 years old and 
graduated last year from Western Illinois University with a Bachelors of Science 
Degree in Criminal Justice. She was applying at various locations for the last year. 
The Illinois State Police also was strongly interested in her and she chose us instead. 
She starts the police academy on July 9. Ashley is now the second woman on the 
force. Deputy Chief Figueroa then introduced Sean Poindexter to the audience. Sean 
graduated with Maria Guzman from the Suburban Law Enforcement Academy on June 
22,2012. While in the academy Sean received a prestigious award for fitness and 
leadership. Sean and Maria are welcome additions. He is currently in the 15-week 
training and evaluation program. Sean is working with his first Field Training Officer 
Corporal Cruz Ortiz. There are three different phases with three different officers. 
The first phase workload is 20%. It then advances to 30%. Then 30% to 50%. By 
the end ofthe 15 weeks he will be doing 100% of the workload. Sean will be rotated 
back to Corporal Ortiz in October when Sean will be observed for his final review. 


Additional information was provided by Deputy Chief Figueroa about a training 
system that will be delivered next Tuesday. This is a training tool that is being made 
available to us via the Northeast Multi Regional Training Institute. This is a Meggitt 
XVT Training System. Trustee Walik and he went down to McCormick Place to test 
the devise last February at the International Association Chief of Police Expo. They 
tested out the fully interactive scenario based 20 x 20 foot screen with live handguns. 
The system will be available to us for two weeks for free because we are members of 
the Northeast Multi Regional Training Institute. Normally this system costs $15,000 
to $20,000. The only requirement was that we have at least one of our employees 
trained on the unit. We actually have two, Sergeant Wiseman and Officer Lochridge 
who are range officers and went through the training last August. It took us eleven 
months to finally get this unit. All our full-time and auxiliary officers will go through 
the training. It is a valuable training tool. 


Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares announced that we have our first adopt a flower 
garden at Haley Park. It isn't doing so well due to the heat and the older soil. It was 
adopted by Faith Community Church. He has been watering it every day. Next year 
we will try to do it better with new soil. 


A lot of calls are coming in concerning the Nicor landscaping. The straw and seed will 
hold the water longer. If your grass doesn't make it to fall, Nicor will replace it. If you 







are concerned about the cost of water, you can bring in last year's water bill for June 
or July and ifthis year's bill is $50 more, they will reimburse you for that also. If you 
miss watering for just one day with the sod, you will lose it. He also addressed the 
newly planted trees. He asked that people water them. Supervisor Mares also 
addressed the recycling container that is on display in the lobby. It cost the village 
$50 but the cost to a resident is $25. There is a list available if you are interested. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka reminded us that the Village Hall will be closed on July 4, for 
Independence Day. All pickups will be postponed one day. Vehicle sticker sales now 
have a late fee. It was suggested that people get their stickers before they get a ticket. 
He provided us with the fact that 50% ofthe sticker money came in during the last 
week. It was very busy here. 


Supervisor Mares injected that street sweeping will be on the normally assigned days. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:25 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Ien w 
~ 
::I: 
I
::J 
o en 


~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 


~ 


!z 
'" W f-W 0 Z 
" ~ w 0.:: mU'J (L ~w 
wen LU we> 


I- o.::U)~ ~ CL~ 
Z ~Wo... - Wen 
WZa::~X!z z ~CI) 
OW::::lZWW 0:: Z - w 
i5~OWOO::J ~>-::. 
a..t-()~OZ [l) - Wo.. 
WO~~O~ ~ 5~I 


WOW«co$:w <zen 000 
~~<!lQ.lzozlw"'~;::z 


ows:Qzz~~~~~w~cnS: 
U)zUJa:::w«a::z~« !::: g:Il~ 
ii;~>O~IC>s:ogoX>~Cl 
~"'lli~<!lb!Z:5",~;::wg§«z 
:O~oOffi--l:J~goa:::9:~~:5 
~~~~(ij~~~~~~~~~~ 


....J « 
<.9 
UJ 


~w 


~~ 


o 
o 
> z 


LO 
'<t 
'<t 
o ....,:<0 __ 


CX)(I)~LOro 
'<tI ON I'
LOr-~~J, 
XI'-....J,CX) ° '<t....J CX)(") 
m---CX)---' . - (") CX) 
0 ·>2---.0 >«cx)1'
'o-O~ 


0... '<tI I'-X 
CX) r- ~ « 
(")0 u.. 


....J 
o 
~ 


'lj 
CON 


>-.00 
aJP::..;:r 
I::: 0 
~ 00\0 
CJ I::: 


'r-i ' r-i • 
.j..).c • 


U)Cf.l.-i 
l-IH 


4-1aJ 
OP-. 


>-. 
aJ • aJ 
oo~ I::: 
CO ~ 


.-ic-<"lCJ 


.-i c-<"l 'r-i 
' r-i lI"'I .j..) 


:>\OU) 


~ 
....J 
0... 
(I) 


o 


I
W 
Z 


CI) 


:! 
0:: 
w 
I-


\0 


aJ 
Cf.l 
CO 


.c 
P-. 
I 


,.0 
CO 
.c 
aJ 


P:: 


.j..) 


aJ 
aJ 
l-I 
.j..) 


U) 


N 
.--l 
o 
N 


ro 
N 


aJ 
I::: 
::l 
'J 


J ' 


>< 
H 
Z 
0 


~ 
H 
<t! 
U 
H 
~ 
H 
H 
P:: 
~ 
u 


l, 


" 


.. 
T 
".l 


~ 
~ 
".l 


~ 
·5 
~ 
~ 
t'-. 


:: ..... 
is 
~ 
~ 
:::: 
~ 
~ 
~ :: 
~ 
~ 
~ ... .. 


LEGAL NOTICE 


NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


TIME AND PLACE OF OPENING OF BIDS: Sealed 
Proposals for the improvement described below will be 
received at the office of the Village Clerk, Village of 
Stickney, 6533 · W. Pershing Road, Stickney, Illinois 
60402, in Cook County, Illinois until 7:00 p.m. July 17, 
~. Proposals will be opened and read publicly at that 
time. 


DESCRIPTION OF WORK: 


Name: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 6 


Proposed . Improvement: Hot-mix asphalt surface 
removal and paving; curb and gutter removal and 
replacement; pavement base reconstruction; frame and 
grate adjustn).ents; payement markings; parkway 
restoration; and all appurtenant construction 


BIDDERS INSTRUCTIONS: 


1. Plans and proposal' forms will be available in the 
office of Frank Novotny & Associates, Inc., 825 
Midway Drive, Willowbrook, Illinois 60527, 
6301887-8640, for a non-refundable fee of $100.00 . . 


2. If prequalification is required, the 2 low bidders must 
file within 24 hours after the ,letting an "Affidavit of 
Availability" (Form BC 57), in triplicate, showing all 
uncompleted contracts awarded to them and all low 
bids pending award for Federal, State, County, 
Municipal and private work One copy shall be filed 
with the Awarding Authority and 2 copies with the 
IDOT District Office . 


3. All proposals must be accompanied by a proposal 
guaranty as provided in BLRS Special Provision for 
Bidding Requirements and Conditions for Contract 
Proposals contained in the "Supplemental 
Specifications and Recurring Special Provisions". 


4. The Awarding Authority reserves the right to waive 
technicalities and to reject any or all proposals as 
provided in BLRS Special Provision for Bidding 
Requirements and Conditions for Contract Proposals 
contained in the "Supplemental Specifications and 
Recurring Special Provisions". 


By Order of: 


PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


By: Audrey McA~ams, Village Clerk (s) 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


®>"j, 


< S: 
~. 


[ - ~'~ 


~-~ ~'I ~a~~~~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002236 


Fiscal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $45,775.80 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 07/09/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG390141 3AG390141 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$45,775.80 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $45,775.80 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 07/06/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: APR. 2012 COLL MO : MAY. 2012 VCHR MO: JUL. 2012 


4 ?'S PHONE : 217785-6518 EMAIL : REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


ApI<- \ L ) 
:;Lo J~ 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.usNendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=OO02236%20%20%2 ... 711012012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Page 1 of 1 


• <~ [- ... ,~ 


~~11 ~a~~:~ts 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Vendor Home 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0002695 


Ascal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $12,361.74 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date : 07/03/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
2MT006131 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$12,361.74 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $12,361.74 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


MOi{)R --FVleL (AX 


~OK :r \..ArJ6 ) ?-0/2 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.i1.usNendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=O002695%20%20%20 .. . 7/6/2012 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-13 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY AMENDING SECTION 2-44 AND ADDING SECTIONS 2-48 AND 
2-49. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to efficiently conduct its regular and special meetings; and 


WHEREAS, the Village has deemed it necessary to establish procedural guidelines for its public 
officials to participate at Village meetings in order to ensure that meetings are conducted in an 
efficient and coherent manner; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 2, Article IL, Division 1, of the Municipal Code of the Village 
of Stickney shall be amended by the amendment of Section 2-44, and adding Sections 2-48 and 
2-49, which will read as follows: 


Sec. 2-44. Quorum. 


A majority of the Trustees, or three (3) Trustees and the Village President, shall constitute a 
quorum to do business. A smaller number may adjourn from time to time and may compel the 
attendance of absentees under penalties prescribed by the Board of Trustees. 


Sec. 2-48. Absentee Trustees. 


Where a Trustee fails to attend any regular or special meeting at the time and place 
appointed. the Trustees in attendance may instruct the Village Clerk to send immediate notice to 
the absent Trustee. compelling him/her to appear forthwith at such meeting. Absent good cause for 
the Trustee's failure to appear at the meeting. the Board may censure the Trustee and/or fine the 
Trustee not more than $1.000.00. 


I f the Trustee fails to attend four (4) or more regular or special meetings absent good cause. 
he or she may be considered gUilty of omission of duty and/or misfeasance in the discharge of the 
duties of office and shall be reported to the appropriate state office for prosecution of misconduct. 


Sec. 2-49. Abandonment of Office. 


A vacancy occurs in an office by a Trustee by reason of abandonment of office when a 
Trustee fails to attend four (4) regular or special meetings. absent good cause. The Board of 
Trustees shall determine if good cause is shown and whether a vacancy has occurred. If the Board 







of Trustees determines that a vacancy exists, the office is deemed vacant as of the date of that 
determination for all purposes including appointments to fill the vacancy, 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
Village as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and publication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this day of ,2012. 


AyES: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________ ___ 


ABSTAIN: _____________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this ___ day of ________________ , 2012 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


this day of ______________ --', 2012. 


Audrey McAdams 
Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







RESOLUTION 06-2012 


RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY TO LIMIT ADVERTISING 
CONTENT IN THE PACE BUS SHELTERS 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney seeks to maintain a Village of family orientated advertising; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney wants to establish guidelines that will be followed; and 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney wishes to follow the Pace advertising guidelines that were 
established on December 8,2010; and 


WHEREAS, The guidelines for advertising for tobacco and/or alcohol beverage products is not 
permitted on the exterior or interior of Pace buses; and 


WHEREAS, Advertising for alcohol beverages is permitted in shelters with the approval of Pace and 
the municipality in which the shelter is located; and 


WHEREAS, The Pace bus shelters are located in the travel path of students coming and going to 
schools; and 


WHEREAS, The Pace bus shelters are utilized by Village of Stickney youths traveling to and from. 


NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney wishes to allow 
advertising material that is consistent with the Pace Advertisement Guidelines and will not permit 
advertising for alcohol beverage products. 


The above and foregoing RESOLUTION is passed and approved at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, this __ day of ,2012. 


AyES: _______________________________ __ 


NAyS: ______________________________ __ 


ABSENT: _____________________________ __ 


PRESENT: ____________________________ ___ 


APPROVED by me this __ day of_. 2012. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this __ day of ___ , 2012 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







Advertising Transit Shelter Agreement 
Addendum A 


THIS ADDENDUM is made and entered into this _ day of ,2012 by and 
between the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation Authority, a unit of local 
government and municipal corporation created under the Regional Transportation Authority Act 
(hereinafter "Pace"); the Village of __ , a unit of local government and municipal corporation 
created under the laws of the State of Illinois (hereinafter "Municipality"); and Titan Outdoor, a 
private corporation (hereinafter "Titan"). 


WHEREAS, Pace's Advertising Guidelines were amended, allowing the Municipality input into 
the content of the advertising installed in advertising shelters within its corporate limits, 


NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 


Type of Advertising. Titan and Pace agrees that it will utilize the shelters only for advertising 
material that is consistent with the Pace Advertisement Guidelines. Per those Guidelines, 
Municipality [does/does not] permit advertising for alcohol beverage products. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this agreement to be executed and made as of 
the date written first above. 


MUNICIPALITY Pace 


Name: Name: ----------------------- -------------------------


Title: ________________________ _ Title: -------------------------


Date: Date: ------------------------- -------------------------


Titan 
Name: -----------------------


Title: -------------------------


Date: -------------------------







PACE ADVERTISING GUIDELINES 


1. The ad space owned by Pace, the Suburban Bus Division of the Regional Transportation 
Authority, is offered for sale to create revenue for the agency. Pace or its designee may offer such 
space to advertisers. Pace restricts advertising content for such reasons as viewpoint neutrality, 
passenger safety, ridership maximization and revenue maximization. 


2. All advertising must be truthful and be for a commercial purpose, not a non-commercial message. 
False, deceptive or misleading commercial advertising is not permitted. All advertising must 
comply with all applicable laws and regulations. 


3. Advertising containing copy and/or art which is legally obscene or otherwise sexually explicit is 
not permitted. Copy and/or art which portrays violent acts or other graphic violence, including 
the depiction of bodies, body parts and fetuses which are in states of mutilation, dismemberment, 
disfigurement and/or decomposition, is not permitted. 


4. Advertising for tobacco and/or alcohol beverage products is not permitted on the exterior 
or interior of Pace buses. Advertising for alcohol beverages is permitted in shelters with the 
approval of Pace and the municipality in which the shelter is located. 


5. Any advertisement for alcoholic beverages must contain a message promoting responsible use of 
the product and may not contain images of persons under age 21 using the product. 


6. If an advertisement contains a testimonial then, upon request, the sponsor shall provide to Pace 
documentation that the person making the testimonial has authorized its use in the advertisement. 
The sponsor must indemnify Pace against any legal action by any person quoted or referred to in 
any testimonial advertisement placed in the Pace system. Such indemnity shall be in a form and 
substance acceptable to Pace. 


7. Advertisers shall avoid illustrations or references which encourage persons to refrain from using 
safety precautions normally used in any activity. 


8. Commercial advertising offering premiums or gifts must not misstate their value. 
9. Use of Pace graphics, explicit Pace representations or indirect references to Pace or its employees 


in advertising is subject to approval by Pace. 
10. No implied or declared endorsement of any product or service by Pace is permitted. 
11. Advertisement advocating or proposing transactions which would constitute unlawful 


discrimination, or which would be illegal for any other reason, are not permitted. Advertisements 
which are directed to inciting or producing imminent lawless or discriminatory action and which 
are likely to incite or produce such action are not permitted. Advertisements containing profanity, 
defamatory or inflammatory statements directed an any individual or group, including but not 
limited to statements based on a person' or people's race, color, sex, age, religion, disability, 
national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, marital or parental status, military discharge status or 
source of income, are not permitted. 


12. All advertisements of a political nature are to contain the statement: "Paid political advertisement. 
No Pace endorsement implied" in bold type of at least 84 points (l inch) for exterior bus ads and 
18 points (0.25 inches) for interior bus ads. 


13. Prior to installation, the camera-ready artwork and copy must be submitted to the Pace 
Advertising Offeror for approval, based on these Guidelines. Any advertising which may violate 
the guidelines will be submitted to Pace by the Offeror for review and approval in accordance 
with these guidelines. 


14. Pace reserves the right to reject or remove any advertising which it deems to not be in full 
compliance with these guidelines. Pace's Executive Director or hislher designee shall make the 
final determination as to whether such advertising meets these Guidelines. 


Amended and adopted December 8,2010 







VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, IL. 60402-4018 
708-749-4400 FAX 708-749·4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK INVOLVED: 71,3 aDA ~\\~ 


~TACT PER~EQUESTOR: 


NAME: \ \~~ 


ADDRESS: 31 L(o 


PHONE NUMBER:_~:t...=..::::.....!."':::-~ 


RECEIVED 


JUL 5 - Z012 


VILLAGE OF -STICKNEY 


DATE OF EVENT: ~!l~ 
ol-~-f"J-


HOURS:·~'--l-I ___ _ 


L~, 


STREETS I ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: 


39 and C\\'[Y\oO ,:fIrlelA' nmID %9 n > I o 5h~ Wa..s 7'olel t)'}.,~ C'Q"".,. 
C I 0 $"~ ""h~ a ((~ y 


WILL THERE BE A BAND, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? 


YES: t NO: 


. 


IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC )OCKEY:Q3br id 1\aosel OC 1:a"e\ 
O\\~B\eS 


NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village Presiden t 


Mon I Hom, 
JeffWalik 


2. Pledge 0 . Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illin ois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E . Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasu rer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Wednesday, November 7,2012 


Meeting Agenda 


1. Call to o~er 


4. Approve inutes of Previous Regular Meeting 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept t~e Annual Treasurer's Report for the Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2011 


and endi[g April 30, 2012 
7. Approve ~ngineer's Payment Estimate No.1, for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 


MFT sect~~n No. 12-00057-00-RS 
8. Pass and r pprove Resolution 10-2012, "A Resolution to Approve a Permanent 


Transfer( 
9. Grant Permission to Boy Scout Troop 337 to Pass Out Donation Letters Door-to-


Door Nor ' 24 thru Dec. 2, 2012 
10. Report fr10m the President 
11. Report fr10m the Clerk 
12. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


I 
a. Accef.t the Treasurer's Report fo r the Month of August, 2012 


13. Reportst rom Department Heads 
14. Audience Questions 
15. Adjourn ent 


Posted November 5,2012 







State of Illi~OiS 
County of Cook 


I 


October 16, 2012 


Village of Stickney 


The Board ~f Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
October 16, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the ro~1 call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees preent Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Trustees absent: Zeedyk. 


Trustee wa~ik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to approve the minutes ofthe 
previous regular meeting on Tuesday, October 2,2012. 


Upon the rolll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Hornf, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Zeedyk 
Nays: Nonel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos that the bills, approved 
by the vari~us committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. I 


Upon the rO~1 call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: ZeJdyk 
Nays: Nonel 
President O!'ReillY declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois De~artment of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of July, 2012 
indicating the sum of $38,216.43. 


Upon the r~1I call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Zeedyk 
Nays: Nonel 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







1 
Page 2 


Trustee Ho ne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to accept the report 
from the II inois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of 
September, 2012 indicating the sum of $12,572.61. 


Upon the ro I call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Hornf ' Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: zee1dYk 
Nays: None 
President Of Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Wiite moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve Engineer's 
Payment ES~imate No.1 for the 1.0 MG Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting in the sum 
of $83,223'10 to AM-Coat. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Hornf , Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Zeddyk 
Nays: Nonel 
President 0 iReillY declared the motion carried. 


Trustee H9rne Walik, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to pass and approve 
Ordinance f 012-16, "An Ordinance Amending 'Alcoholic Liquor' by Adding Another 
"E" License. 


Upon the rolll call, the following Trustees voted: 


~~::~~o;:!d~orelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 


Nays: Nonel 
President 9 'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Wtiite moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to approve the Selection of 
Illinois Energy Aggregation, LLC as the Electric Aggregation Consultants. 


Upon the J ll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: zeJdyk 
Nays: Nonel 
President , 'ReillY declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly informed the audience that the consultants were in the audience 
and they wJ uld be available to speak to the people after the board meeting. 







Page 3 


I 
Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to grant permission to The 
Salvation At-my to conduct their Red Kettle Campaign from November 16, 2012 to 
December 24, 2012. They have satisfied all their requirements of the hold harmless 
agreement Jnd liability insurance. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Hornf ' Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Zeedyk 
Nays: None l 
President Of Reilly declared the motion carried. 


CLERKS RE~ORT: Information was provided about a Nicor alert on their web site. It 
warns: Utility Customer Scam Alert! Note there are no programs being offered by the 
Obama ad~inistration to pay utility customer bills. Find out how to protect your 
financial information. There is a link to customer care and recommended safety 
precautioni to take with your financial information. 


The Illinois Department of Transportation is starting Phase I of preliminary 
engineering and environmental studies to improve I-55 from 1355 to 1-90/94. 


A reminderlwas given about the November 6,2012 election. As in the past, the clerk 
asked people to check on the judges they will be voting on by visiting 
Voteforjudges.com. This web site has multiple evaluations conducted by numerous 
bar aSSOciaj iOns. 


There will be three referendum questions on the ballot. One of the questions is on 
Electric Aggregation for the Village of Stickney. You need to vote yes or no. Another 
question th~t is on the ballot is Electric Aggregation for Stickney Township. The clerk 
questioned I the Cook County Clerk's office and voiced her opinion that this will 
confuse people. The Township question should not be on our ballot. This question 
should onl~ be voted on by unincorporated Stickney Township. 


TRUSTEES ,.EPORT: 


Trustee Hot ne reminded us of the Veteran's Day program on Monday, November 12. 
It will be o~ 39th and Ridgeland at 10:30 a.m. If it rains, it will be held at the American 
Legion. He said, "Don't forget the guys that have paid the price." 


Trustee w l lik mentioned the collection he is conducting for our Troops. The 
donations Jre slow. He hoped it would pick up. He asked people to remind others of 
the deadlinr Of October 26. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Treasurer ~urt Kasnicka brought to our attention that he is wrapping up the 
treasurer's report that will go in the LIFE newspaper on October 24. He also 
mentioned that the next board meeting will be on Wednesday, November 7, due to 
the election on November 6. 


I 
I 


I 







Page 4 


There being no further business, Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
White that ~e meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:11 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


I 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Annual Treasurer's Report 


Fiscal Year Ended 


April 30, 2012 







Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Annual Treasurer's Report 
Fiscal Year Ended April 30, 2012 


Receipts 
911 Emergency surcharge tax 
Allotments receil'l ed 
Ambulance fees 
Bond proceeds 
Entertainment fe1es 
Family Day 
Franchise tax 
Garbage disposa~ fees 
Grants I 


Interest I 
Investments redeemed 


Licenses ~ 
Miscellaneous 
Miscellaneous-F re department 
Miscellaneous-Pplice department 
Parks & recreation 
Payroll deductiohs 
Permits I 


Personal propert¥ replacement tax 
Police fines 
Race track admission & parking taxes 
Real estate exen1pt fees 
Real estate inspd1ction fees 
Real estate tranSfer tax 
Reimbursement for health insurance 
Reimbursement rl or sidewalk program 
Rental of tower 
Road and Bridg~ tax collections 
Special events 
State income ta allotments 
State sales tax a~d home rule sales tax 
Tax collections I 
Utility taxes 
Water fees 
Total Receipts 


$80,184 
164,552 
142,274 


2,393,632 
12,360 
27,064 
55,541 


262,298 
838,767 


1,816 
125,000 
225,842 
109,040 


14,319 
17,583 
20,947 


111,406 
42,027 


121,620 
267,418 


13,003 
1,575 
4,152 


41,947 
75,866 
4,214 


111,941 
14,856 
7,740 


566,429 
821,025 


3,300,727 
957,498 


2,251,549 
$13,206,212 







Disbursements 


Vendors: 


3 Star Flooring, Inc. $3,850, A&F Sewer Company $124,004, AAA Plastering Service, 
Inc. $5,000, Adt Builders Ltd. $2,875, Air One Equipment, Inc. $7,864, Airgas North 
Central $4,306 ,1 All City Environmental Services, Inc. $3,009, Alphagraphics $5,643, 
Amerigas-Cicero $4,287, Aramark $8,155, Associated Tire & Battery Co. $4,483, AT&T 
$18,030, AT&1 Mobility $5,010, Atlas Bobcat $5,847, B&G Sales of Grand Rapids, Inc. 
$3,593, Bell Fuels $53,277, Bennett Door Service, Inc. $2,742, Bluders Tree Service 
$41,400, Call One $31,028, Capital Gains Incorporated $14,299, Case Lots $5,131, Cash 
$39,091, Central Blacktop Company, Inc. $477,269, Central Management Services 
$611,592, ChaI1er One $44,403, Chicago Parts & Sound, LLC $3,441, Cintas $7,617, 
Circle Tractor ~4,845, City of Chicago $1,198,202, Comcast $3,196, CornEd $81,450, 
Conglobal Industries, Inc. $3,525, Cook County Treasurer $14,180, Corrpro Companies, 
Inc. $6,300, C~ystal Sky Banquets $4,515, Cummins Npower, LLC $4,252, Custom 
Electrical Service, Inc. $23,149, Divane Brothers Electric Company $27,665, DP 


I 
Solutions $3,974, Eckert Enterprises, Inc. $12,165, EJ USA, Inc. $33,009, Emcor 
Services Team Mechanical $19,169, Emergency Medical Products, Inc. $2,753, 
Emergency Vehicle Technologies $9,903, F & I Automotive $13,972, Five Alarm 
Fireworks Co. $5,000, Frank Novotny & Associates $101,473, Freeway Ford Truck Sales 
$4,106, Gaiatect , Inc. $2,950, Hanson Aggregates Inc. $6,080, Harlem Plumbing Supply 
$7,327, Horton Emergency Vehicles of IL $4,674, I/O Solutions $4,545, Illinois Fire 
Chiefs Associa ion $7,782, Illinois Communications Co. $4,140, Illinois Director of 
Employment S€curity $13,632, Intelligent Solutions, Inc. $25,798, Intergovernmental 
Consulting Group, Inc. $36,000, IRMA $178,138, J. Nardulli Concrete, Inc. $322,904, 
Jake the Stripet $2,580, Joseph R. Julius, Ltd. $30,500, Kusper & Raucci Chartered 
$216,604, L.A. Traffic Signs $10,095, Lan Office Furnishings $3,135, Landmark Ford 
$47,935, Laner Muchin Dombrow Becker Levin and Tominberg, Ltd. $23,818, LaSalle 
Chemical Co. $2,697, Lauterbach & Amen $5,825, L-K Fire Extinguisher Service 
$2,663, Lyons Post Office $7,389, MABAS Division XI $10,000, MacNeal Physicians 
Group LLC $1~,301, Martin Implement Sales, Inc. $17,811, Master-Brew Beverage, Inc. 
$5,294, Medica~ Reimbursement Service $16,255, Menards $14,691, Mercury Systems 
Corp. $11,555, Minuteman Press of Lyons $4,511, Municipal Code Corporation $4,169, 
Municipal Eme~gency Services $20,482, National Power Rodding Co. $7,736, Nicor 
$7,429, NIPST+ $4,000, North American Salt Co. $30,258, North-East Multi Regional 
Training, Inc. $13,130, Office Equipment Sales $4,615, Old National Leasing $37,120, 
Orange Crush, ILLC $67,323, Perkins Manufacturing $3,647, Quill $2,791, Reliance 
Standard Life ills. Co. $4,200, Riccio Construction Corp. $34,448, Robert R. Andreas & 
Sons, Inc. $62.123, Sarnoff Court Reporters $3,099, School District #103 $2,935, Shell 
$74,185, S-P-Dj,Incorporated $20,712, Standard Equipment Company $75,271, Stickney 
Baseball Asso9iation $2,500, Subsurface Solutions $4,853, Suburban Auto Service 
$10,223, Summit Supply Corp. of Colorado $4,253, Terrys Ford Lincoln Mercury 
$44,309, The 112 3 Fence Co. $8,385, The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. 
$2,381,205, Tlin Supplies, Ltd. $11,760, Tyco Integrated Security LLC $21,373, 
Underground Pipe $26,099, VCG Uniform Ltd. $3,599, Verizon Wireless $14,190, 
Village of Lyohs $2,550, Vito Martinkus $4,450, Watchguard Video $5,181, West 
Central Municipal Conference $10,784, Whistle-Clean $9,800, Wooden Roof Structures, 
Inc. $13,620, r ep Manufacturing Co. $5,147, FICA & Medicare $190,768, IMRF 
$127,564, George K. Baum & Co. $20,315, Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp. $11,377, 
Louis F. Cainkt r, Ltd. $16,000, Standard & Poor's $7,900, Coyle Print Group $2,980, 


I 
I 







Total Vendors $9,288,754 


I 


Payroll: I 


Under $25,000-r0 


Deborah Morelli, Fred Schimel, Audrey McAdams, Cody Mares, Jeffery White, Timothy 
Kernell, Christi~e Vetro, Leandra Torres, Jeffrey Walik, Scott Zeedyk, Heather Miller, 


I 
John Babinec, William Knowski, Daniel Kuffell, Richard Krey, Ronald Palkovic, Sandra 


I • 


Bessette, JOhn~CClement, Jacob Anderson, Kenny Celada, Robert GoodwIll, John 
Hozzian, Robe Santelli, Jonathan Matthews, Keith Chervinko, Jamaine Collins, Jorge 
Cortez, Jon 0' l owd, Scott Steck, Adrian Contreras, Angel Martinez, Michael Casey, 
Mitchell Dehm, Richard Sullivan, Elizabeth Lukas, James Copp, Steven Hilk, Jeffrey 
Home, Robert ~ anik, Nicolas Dina, Eric Harris, Peter Hassett, Steven Herling, Martin 
Kapolnek, Jorge Picazo, Anthony Rialmo, Dominic Rubino, Sonny Scardina, James 
Barthel, Todd c


i
l ass, Mitchell Milenkovic, Matthew Klein, Joann Laponte, Graciela 


Aguilar, Hugo iAguinaga, Kevin Chapin, Kirk Diaz, Charles Harding, Andrew Hunt, 
Timothy Medin~, Matthew Rouleau, Elizabeth Tokarczyk, Anthony Alexander, Brian 
Klouda, MichaJl wellner, Robert Considine, Yolanda Meraz, Jason Dunow, Joshua 
Boyajian, Frankl Calvello, Benjamin Chavez, Kevin Cox, Danielle Fernandez, Walter 
Hoskins, Zake~ Sanchez, Jason Zulik, Samantha Morgan, Maria Guzman, Sean 
Poindexter 


I 
$25,000.00 to $49,999.99 


Victoria LoZadJ, Darlene Pregara, Maria King, Daniel O'Reilly, Donald Kerbs, Omari 
Silvera, Thomas Heller, Cynthia Moberg, Jason Kallal, Vicente Baena, Danny Cortez, 
Harry O'Hagan, Arturo Terrazas, 


$50,000.00 to $ I 4,999.99 


Lawrence Meye1r, Brent Tureson, Andrea Acosta, Dominick Iovino, Robert Jaros, Sam 
Alonzo, Robert Wyant, Robert Smith, David Gesiorski, Kevin Kozelka, Christopher 
Collins, samantf a Briggs 


$75,000.00 to $1:9,999.99 


Kurt Kasnicka, Richard Jaczak, John Sladetz, Mark Kozelka, Frank Figueroa, Joseph 
Kretch, Eugene Heslop, Mark DiSanto, Cruz Ortiz, Francisco Acosta, Jeffrey Boyajian, 
Joe Lopez, Jas<j>n Bruscato, Douglas Czech, Kevin McGuire, Pedro Garcia, William 
Merrill, Collin nochridge, William Dooley 


I 
$100,000.00 to 124,999.99 


Gary Wiseman 


Total Payroll $ ,597,637 


Total Disburse~ents $12,886,391 







Summary statjment of Operations 


Fund [ Fund Other 
Type Balance Revenues Expenditures Financing 


Beginning Sources 


$b,528,791 General $6,317,588 $( 6,212,968) $-
Special I 77,665 323,234 (174,715) 10,000 
Revenue 
Capital 774,091 387,948 (718,762) 293,775 
Projects 
Debt 486,127 759,679 (3,215,298) 2,390,000 
Service 
Enterprise E,482,649 2,355,281 (2,142,853) 
Fiduciary kl,818,074 847,225 (771,270) 
Total $11,167,397 $10,990,955 $(13,235,866) $2,693,775 


Subscribed and iwom to this 18th day of October, 2012. 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Treasurer 


Other Fund 
Financing Balance 


Uses Ending 


$(260,000) $2,373,411 
236,184 


737,052 


420,508 


2,695,077 
4,894,029 


$(260,000) $11,356,261 


I, Audrey McAdams, Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois do hereby 
certify that the Jbove is a true copy of the Annual Treasurer's Report for the fiscal year 
ending April 30, 2012. 


Audrey McAdams 
Clerk 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 ~dwa,y Drive . WiIlowbl'Ook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineers/ 
Mllnicipa,} Consultants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, I L 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 6 
MFT Section No. 12-00057-00-RS 
Engineer'~ Payment Estimate No.1 


Gentlemen: 


October 23,2012 


This letter is to certify that Central Blacktop Co., Inc. has furnished labor and materials, for the 
above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment Estimate No. 1." 


As of Oct9ber 19th, the Contractor has completed the following percentages of categorized work 
on this project at tHe street locations shown on the attached map: 


• Storm Sewer Improvements.... ..... ........ .. ...... .. .. ... 100% 


• Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA) Surface Removal ... ..... .. 1000/0 
• Curb and Gutter Removal ..... ...... ....... ... .. ... ... ..... . 100% 
• .Combination Concrete Curb and Gutter ... .. ... ..... 100% 


• Concrete Sidewalks and Driveways... .... .... ........ . 100% 


• Pavem'ent Patching ..... ... .... ............ ...... .. .. ..... .. .. .. 00/0 
• Hot-Mix Asphalt Surface Course Paving ..... .... ... 00/0 
• Parkway Restoration .... .. .... .. ...... ........ ... ... ....... ... . 50% 
• Pavement Markings .......... .......... .. ...... .. . ,_ ......... .. 0% 


The Contractor is scheduled to complete the pavement base patching work pending cooperative 
weather. Once this work is completed the HMA binder and surface course paving work will be performed 
to essentially complete the project. 


Thereforel we authorize the payment of $164,205.90 to CENTRAL BLACKTOP CO., INC., 
6160 s. East Avehue, P.O. Box 2080, LaGrange, IL 60525, to be paid in accordance with the terms of 
their Contract. A110 enclosed is a copy of the "Waiver of Lien" for the payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures I 


cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enci. 
I 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enci. 
Mr. Cody Mares, Supervisor, w/Enci. 
Central Blacktop Co., Inc., w/Enci. 
Project File No. 11312 


I 


I 
I 
I , 


Sincerely, 


F?-VOT~ ..4-S0CIATE. S, INC. 


!~Y(~ 
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. () 







Resolution #10-2012 


Resolution to Approve Permanent Transfer 


WHEREAS, The Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance provided for the General 
Fund to Transfer to the Capital Projects Fund for capital expenditures. 


WHEREAS, $25
1


0,000.00 was budgeted from the Capital Projects Fund for such capital 
expenditures. 


WHEREAS, $250,000.00 is hereby recommended to be transferred from the General 
Fund to the Capital Projects Fund as a Permanent Transfer. 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of 
Stickney to Approve Permanent Transfer in the amount of$250,000.00 from the General 
Fund to the Capital Projects Fund. 


The above and flregOing RESOLUTION was passed and approved at a regular meeting 
of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney this i h day of November, 2012. 


AYES: 


NAYS: 


ABSENT: 


APPROVED by the President of the Village of Stickney this i h day of November, 2012. 


ATTEST: 


Audrey McAdams 
Village of Stickney 


Daniel O'Reilly 
President 
Village of Stickney 







STA TE HALL OF FAME A W ~ WINNER 1984 


I 


Daniel O'Reilly 
Village President 


and 
The Board of Trustees 


Village of Stickney 


mite j\.meriran Ifieginn 


~tirkneu "nst 687 
6431 WEST PSRSHING ROAD 


STICKNEY. IL 60402-4116 


(708) 788-8203 


Dear President O'Reilly and Board Members, 


October 15, 2012 


Once again the Stickney Post will be conducting our annual Christmas Drive for local needy families. 
We are asking permission for the Boy Scout Troop, whom we sponsor, to distribute a letter door to 


door which asks for c~sh donations to this fund. The proceeds will be used to purchase food 


certificates which will Je distributed to needy families and individuals in Stickney and Forest View 
in time for Christmas I 


The Scouts will pass out the letters starting on the weekend after Thanksgiving and finish on or before 


the following weekend. This gives every Scout an opportunity to participate. Personal obligations 
prevent everyone from aOing the project on the same day so each Scout will deliver his quota at a time 
when he is available. I 


I 


Thank you for having ~ranted us permission for this project for the many years that we have been 
doing this. H you hav~ any questions, contact me at (708) 704-6446 


I 
I 
I 


Sincerely yours, 


James Koc 


Christmas Food Fund Chairman 







Chris Food Food Drive 20~2 


VIJ Btl lImey & Forest View 


Continuing decades tradition the Stickney 
American Legion Post is ce again providing food 
assistance to families in ckney and Forest View, 
whom circumstances h put into need. Last year, 
through the generosity of the residents and 
businesses or Stic and Forest View, we 
distributed food gift to 48 households (72 


adults and 55 children) in two villages. 
Once again we are as g for cash donations to 


fund this program. r to ninety-nine 
percent of every dollar toward food certificates. 
The only administrative of this campaign is the 
printing of this flyer. All e is done by volunteers 


from the American Legion Stickney Post, its Ladies 
Auxiliary and Boy Scout Troop 337 which the Post 
sponsors. 


Any size contribution whether it be fifty cents or 
fifty dollars is welcome and equally appreciated. 
Please help by donating any amount you can. 


An envelope addressed to the Stickney Post 


Food Fund Drive financial chairman is attached for 
your convenience. 


Thank you for taking the time to consider this 
request. God Bless you and have a Merry Christmas 
and a Happy New Year. If you are making your 
contribution by a check, please make it payable to: 


The American Legion, Stickney Post 687 
6431 W. Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4116 


.!....P~I =~=~~=~~~=~:....!..!..!=-",=-=--.::.a:..-=-,-,-=,-=-,=,--,-=-=~====c...:.=:.......::..:..~a=ic::..:.d. That is, 
I Government agencies, Churches, Schools, & other Organizations to 


recipients. Again, thank you for considering this request. 


Sincerely yours, 


JJ4/frJ·1{ ~ 
David M. King 


Post Commander 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Horne 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-445 1 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


December 4,2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2, for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 
MFT Section No. 12-00057-00-RS 


7. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-17, "The 2012 Tax Levy Ordinance for the 
Fiscal Year, beginning May 1, 2012 and Ending April 30, 2013." 


8. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012-18, "An Ordinance Amending Water Rates and 
Charges" 


9. Approve Proclamation proclaiming December as National Drunk and Drugged 
Driving Prevention Month 


10. Grant Permission to the Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana to 
Conduct Their Cookie Order Program January 5-25, 2013 


11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted November 29, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


November 20,2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
November 20,2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees present; Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Trustees absent: Horne, and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos, to approve the minutes 
ofthe previous regular meeting on Wednesday, November 7, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Savopoulos, and Walik 
Present: White 
Absent: Horne and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Horne and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of August, 2012 
indicating the sum of $34,921.72. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Horne and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to accept the report 
from the Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of 
October, 2012 indicating the sum of $13,752.23. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Horne and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to approve the request 
for change order No.1 regarding 1.0MG Torisphere Elevated Tank Painting. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Horne and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that the change was required due to 
discovery of quite a few holes when they started sandblasting the inside of the one
million gallon water tank. Repairs were required and therefore this change order 
was requested. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve Engineer's 
Payment Estimate No.2 (invoice #20127-02) for the 1.0 MG Torisphere Elevated 
Tank Painting in the sum of$100,754.16 to AM-COAT. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, and White 
Absent: Horne and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly informed the audience that a Notice of Public Hearing on 
Residential Aggregation for Electric Rates for the Village of Stickney will be held on 
November 29, 2012 and December 10, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Village of Stickney 
Hall. A referendum was passed on November 6, 2012 authorizing the Village of 
Stickney to adopt an Ordinance and it passed. These meetings are the required 
public hearings. They will be posted in the Tribune, posted on our board, posted on 
our web site and will probably be posted on NixIe also. 


TRUSTEE REPORTS: 


Trustees Walik and White wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving. 







Page 3 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer asked us to have a Happy Thanksgiving but keep in mind that 
Thanksgiving is the leading day for cooking fires. Be careful, especially with a turkey 
fryer. There a tips on line of demonstrations turkey fryers fires. Be careful. 


Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares announced that Public Works employees will be 
off on Thursday and Friday for the Thanksgiving Holiday. He also mentioned that he 
will be around in case there was an emergency. The guys worked hard this week and 
they are planning to finish up all pickups early this week. The street sweeper will not 
be out this Thursday or Friday. Some people are still raking their leaves into the 
street. We have to get them to stop doing. Public Works has to get out the truck with 
the sweeper attached to accommodate these people. It takes a lot more time. 


Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka reminded us that the administrative offices will be closed 
on Thursday and Friday. 


There being no further business, Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
White that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:08p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of 2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
825 Midway Drive . Willowbl'Ook, IL . 60527 . Telephone: (680) 887-8640 • Fax: (680) 887-0182 


Civil Engineelsi 
Mllnicipal DJnsllltants 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, IL 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 6 
MFT Section No. 12-00057-00-RS 
Engineer's Payment Estimate No.2 


Gentlemen: 


November 28, 2012 


This letter is to certify that Central Blacktop Co., Inc. has furnished labor and materials, 
for the above-captioned project, in accordance with the attached "Engineer's Payment 
Estimate No.2." 


To date, the Contractor has completed all contract work and the majority of the 
punchlist work on this project (see attached map for street locations). 


Therefore, we authorize the payment of $198,239.00 to CENTRAL BLACKTOP CO., 
INC., 6160 s. East Avenue, P.O. Box 2080, LaGrange, IL 60525, to be paid in accordance 
with the terms of their Contract. Also enclosed is a copy of the "Waiver of Lien" for the 
payment amount. 


TPG/ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Encl. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Encl. 
Mr. Cody Mares, Supervisor, w/Encl. 
Central Blacktop Co., Inc., w/Encl. 
Project File No. 11312 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£fll-
Timothy P. Geary, P.E. 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


November 14, 2012 


To: Trustees 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


From: Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka 


Attached are the following: 
1. Proposed 2012 Tax Levy Ordinance. 
2. Tax Levy Summary. 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Please review the attached and any questions or comments may be made to President Dan 
O'Reilly and/or Treasurer Kurt Kasnicka. 


The Proposed 2012 Tax Levy Ordinance will be considered at our Regular Meeting on 
Tuesday, December 4,2012. 







ORDINANCE #2012-18 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 86, 
UTILITIES, ARTICLE II, WATER, DIVISION 4, 


RATES AND CHARGES, SECTION 86-121. 
ESTABLISHED, OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE 


OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, 
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 
THE VILLGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS: 


SECTION 1: That Chapter 86, Utilities, Article II, Water, Division 4, Rates and Charges, 
Section 86-121. Established, of the Municipal Code of the Village of Stickney, Cook 
County, Illinois, be amended as follows: 


Section 86-121. Established 


The following rates shall be charged for water: 


(1) 1<!siaentia[ Vsers: Residential class of water users shall be defined as all residential 
premises served containing three or less dwelling units. Bills of residential service shall 
be rendered on a bi-monthly basis as follows: 


A minimum charge of $42.00 effective January 1, 2012, $48.00 effective January 
1, 201~1. and $55 .00 effective January 1, 2014~. and $63.00 effective January 1, 
~ for the first 800 cubic feet, or any portion thereof, used for each two month 
period, as indicated by meters; for all water consumed over 800 cubic feet of each 
2 month period, there shall be a charge of $4.91 effective January 1,2012, $5.65 
effective January 1, 201~1. and $6.50 effective January 1, 2014~ per 100 cubic 
feet. 


(2) Commercia[ Vsers: Commercial class of water users shall be defined as all business or 
commercial establishments, all residential premises containing 4 or more dwelling units, 
and all business and commercial establishments containing 1 or more residential dwelling 
units. Bills for commercial services shall be rendered on a monthly basis as follows: 


A minimum monthly charge of $25.48 effective January 1,2012, $29.30 effective 
January 1, 201~1.,and $33.70 effective January 1, 2014~ and $38.76 effective 
January 1, 2015 for the first 400 cubic feet or any portion thereof, used for each 
monthly period as indicated by meters; for water consumed over 400 cubic feet 
for each monthly period, there shall be a charge of $5.23 effective January 1, 
2012, $6.01 effective January 1, 201~ 1. and $6.91 effective January 1, 2014 ~ and 
$7.95 effective January 1,2015 per 100 cubic feet. 


1 







(3) Industria{ Vsers: Industrial class of water users shall be defined as all industries 
including establishments, except dwellings, located in the areas zoned as industrial 
districts in the village. Bills for industrial services shall be rendered on a monthly basis 
as follows: 


A minimum charge of$50.59 effective January 1,2012, $58.18 effective January 
1, 201~ and $66.91 effective January 1, 2014~and $76.95 effective January 1, 
~ for the first 600 cubic feet, or any portion thereof, used for each monthly 
period, as indicated by meters; for all water consumed over 600 cubic feet for 
each monthly period, there shall be a charge of $7.95 effective January 1, 2012, 
$9.14 effective January 1, 201~ 1: and $10.51 effective January 1, 2014 i.-arul 
$12.09 effective January 1, 2015 per 100 cubic feet. 


(4) Specia(jIccounts: Any consumer who uses in excess of 50,000 cubic feet of water per 
month, the rate of said consumer shall be $40.50 effective January 1, 2012, $46.58 
effective January 1, 201~ and $53.57 effective January 1, 20145 and $61.61 effective 
January 1,2015 per 1,000 cubic feet. 


(5) Lia6ifity for Service and Pena{ty for Late Payment: The owner of the premises, the 
occupant thereof and user of the services shall be jointly and severally liable to pay the 
water service on such premise. A penalty of 10 percent shall be added to all bills not paid 
within the allowable time. When a date of billing is on a weekend or a legal holiday, then 
such bills shall be payable on the next succeeding business day, without any additional 
penalty. 


(6) Vnmetered Vse: Where water has not been controlled by meters or where it shall be 
found that the meter are registering incorrectly, or have stopped registering, the quantity 
of water used, or to be used, shall be estimated by the committee on water and charged in 
the manner and at the rates prescribed in this section: provided however, that the 
minimum charge shall not be less than the minimum charges set forth in this section. The 
village reserves the right to make such reasonable changes in the rates and in conditions 
established in this section, and to establish further rules and regulations from time to 
time, as may be found expeditious or necessary. 


SECTION 2. That the Village Clerk is hereby instructed to publish this ordinance in 
pamphlet form. 


SECTION 3. That this ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided for by law. 


2 







PASSED AND APPROVED at the regular meeting of the President and the Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois on this day of December, 2012. 


AYES: Trustees 


NAYS: None 


ABSENT: None 


Daniel O'Reilly, Village President 


ATTESTED: 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


3 







PROCLAMATION 


NATIONAL DRUNK AND DRUGGED DRIVING PREVENTION MONTH 


DECEMBER,2012 


WHEREAS, motor vehicle crashes killed 918 people in Illinois during 2011; and 


WHEREAS, hundreds of those deaths involved a driver impaired by alcohol and/or drugs; 
and 


WHEREAS, the December holiday season is traditionally one of the most deadly times of the 
year for impaired driving; and 


WHEREAS, for thousands of families across the state and nation, holidays are a time to 
remember loved ones lost; and 


WHEREAS, organizations across the state and nation are joined with the "Drive Sober or 
Get Pulled Over" and other campaigns that foster public awareness of the dangers of 
impaired driving and anti-impaired driving law enforcement efforts; and 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney is proud to partner with the Illinois Department of 
Transportation's Division of Traffic Safety and other traffic safety groups in that effort to 
make our roads and streets safer; 


NOW, THEREFORE, I, Daniel A. O'Reilly, do hereby proclaim December 2012 as Drunk and 
Drugged Driving (3D) Prevention Month in the Village of Stickney and do hereby call upon 
all citizens, government agencies, business leaders, hospitals and health care providers, 
schools and public and private institutions to promote awareness of the impaired driving 
problem, to support programs and policies to reduce the incidence of impaired driving, and 
to promote safer and healthier behaviors regarding the use of alcohol and other drugs this 
December holiday season and throughout the year. 


Under my hand and seal this day of December, 2013. 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 


Village of Stickney 







APPLICATION FOR NON-COMMERCIAL SOLICITATION 
Not for Profit Organization 


Name of Organization: 
Corporate Address: 


Main Contact: 


Person to contact for additional 
information: 


Non-Commercial Solicitation Purpose: 


Program Dates: 


Hours of solicitation 


Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana 
20 S. Clark, Suite 200, Chicago, IL 60603 


Jennifer Fredericks, Vice President, Product Program 
P: 855-456-8347ext.1965 F: 219-795-1224 
E: jfredericks@girlscoutsgcnwi.org 


Note: The person in charge named above is requesting 
permission and is responsible for the entire jurisdiction of 
the council. You should not receive requests from local 
constituents. 


Linda Miller 
P: 855-456-8347ext.1948 F: 219-795-1 224 
E: Imiller@girlscoutsgcnwi.org 


Annual Girl Scout Fall Product and Cookie Programs 


Fall Product: 
Order Card Sales: October 5-21,2012 
Delivery: November 8-18,2012 


Cookie Program: 
Order Card Sales: January 5-25, 2013 (Girl Scout 
Communities decide on collection of payment at time of 
order or time of delivery.) 
Delivery of Order Card Sales: February 9-24, 2013 


Arrangements and permission for cookie booths are 
made directly with local merchants and take place 
between February 15, 2013 and May 1, 2013. 
Product is sold and paid for at the sale site. 


As described by ordinance code 


Description of Vehicles used in solicitation: None as of this request 


Last date of previous requests: October 2011-March 2012 


Has the permit ever been revoked? If yes, when. 


Has anyone listed on this application ever been 
convicted of a commission of a felony under 
the laws of the State of Illinois or any other 
state or Federal law of the United States? 
If yes, when. 


No 


No 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


December 4, 2012 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


PUBLIC NOTICE 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


The following is the 2013 Schedule of the Regular Board Meeting Sessions of the President and the 
Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois: 


January 2* 15 
February 5 19 
March 5 19 
April 2 16 
May 7 21 
June 4 18 
July 2 16 
August 6 20 
September 3 17 
October 1 15 
November 5 19 
December 3 17 


*January 1, is New Year's Day. In recognition, the Regular Meeting is being moved to Wednesday, 
January 2. 


Meetings are called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall at the above address. 


This notice complies with the "Open Meeting-Right to Know" law of the State of Illinois. 


Cc: Bulletin Board 
Life Newspapers 
File 


Respectfully submitted, 


~~~C:~ 
Audrey Adams 


Village Clerk 








TIC ........ 


Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Horne 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, July 3, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


6. Approve and Pass Ordinance 2012-12, "An Ordinance for the Annual Budget and 
Appropriations for the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois for the Fiscal Year, 
beginning May 1, 2012 and Ending April 30, 2013" 


7. Approve Bidding Process for Million-Gallon Water Tank Painting Improvements at 
Pershing and Laramie 


8. Approve the Letter of Understanding Agreement Between Department of 
Transportation and the Village of Stickney for Sidewalk Improvements on Cicero Ave. 


9. Pass and Approve Ordinance 2012 -10, "An Ordinance Amending Administration by 
Adding Conduct." 


10. Accept letter of resignation 
11. Report from the President 
12. Report from the Clerk 
13. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
14. Reports from Department Heads 
15. Audience Questions 
16. Adjournment 


Posted June 28, 2012 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Horne 
JeffWalik 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


AGENDA 


c-..... 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE PROPOSED BUDGET 
AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR 2012-2013 


Tuesday, July 3,2012 


6:30 p.m. 


1. Call to Order 


2. Roll Call 


3. Read Purpose of Meeting 


4. Read Official Published Notice of Hearing 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


5. Clerk Reads Summary of the "Proposed Annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for 
2012-2013" 


6. Oral Comments from Board, if any 


7. Oral Questions from Audience, if any 


8. Adjournment 


Posted June 28, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


June 19, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
June 19, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 w. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees present Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 
Absent: Trustee Schimel 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular session on Tuesday, June 5, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of March, 2012 
indicating the sum of $40,183.00. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk to accept the report from 
the Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of May, 2012 
indicating the sum of$14,675.17. 







Page 2 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-11, "An Ordinance Amending Charitable Solicitations." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this is adding safety measures for 
solicitations on roads or streets. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to approve Resolution 05-
2012, "A Resolution authorizing Stickney to go into an agreement with Master Meter. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this is our water meter company 
and water software provider for our water system. This is to update our software. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve Resolution 06-
2012, "A Resolution allowing Stickney to become a Real-Time Master Meter Test Site. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that the agreement is at no cost until it 
is proven and at that time we would have to split the cost ofthe tower. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to grant permission to 
allow a block party on July 28, 2012 on 40th Place from Home to Wisconsin. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Absent: Schimel 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


CLERKS REPORT: It was noted that on May 9, the clerk wrote a letter to the AT&T's 
CEO and President to address numerous complaints received concerning static laced 
service or lost service for a length of days. Information was included offalse 911 
calls. They were informed that each 911 call requires a fire department pumper 
truck as well as an ambulance to be dispatched. Each piece of equipment costs the 
Village $200 to send. Police are also dispatched. Our Village's Telecommunications 
Supervisor, Brent Tureson supported this with the fact that false 911 calls have been 
going on for years. We were asking AT & T to look into this situation. The letter 
reminded them our lead wires are archaic. Within days the clerk was notified by the 
secretary of the CEO jPresident that they received the letter and would investigate 
the complaint. 


Last week Brent Tureson was contacted by an engineer for AT&T that they will be 
evaluating our 1929 era lead wiring. He will be their point man. 


A letter was referred to from the Combined Veterans of Berwyn thanking the police 
department for their help in their May 27, 2012 parade. It was explained that they 
will be holding the 2013 Parade on the last Sunday of May. 


A notice was read from the Vulcan Materials Company that they will be accepting 
clean construction or demolition debris at their McCook Quarry. 


The clerk provided information on an alert received from the Illinois Department of 
Health concerning mosquitoes and West Nile Virus. Current activity is two months 
earlier than in past years. People are being asked to monitor their pools, bird baths 
and other sources for breeding. 


Trustee Morelli gave a reminder on the Outdoor Craft and Flea Market through the 
Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee for Saturday, June 23, on 43 rd and 
Ridgeland from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. Food will be served. Questions should go to the 
Village Hall and will be forwarded to Trustee Morelli's voice mail. The fee is $20 for 
an eight foot section. 


Trustee White reported that the health-care center, Pershing Gardens, located at 39th 


and Oak Park is replacing all their current hospital beds with new. Trustee White 
informed us that if anyone is interested in obtaining one of the donated, original 
hospital beds they should contact the manager there to pick one up. 


Trustee Zeedyk commented on a successful Little League year. The teams were 
competitive. There were good coaches from the Village. It was a pleasure to work 
with the kids. It is a pleasure the way the Village works with Little League the way it 
does. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer remarked on the hot, dry conditions. They are already seeing 
brush fires. He suggested that people pay attention to their properties especially dry 
any leaves around their homes. With July 4th around the corner, a bottle rocket or 
other fireworks could start a fire. 







Page 4 


Police Chief Joe Kretch reminded people to take precautions now that the kids are out 
of school. Take special care when the kids are riding around on their bikes. He 
relayed an actual example of seeing a young man riding his bike with no hands while 
he was texting. If you are passing anyone on a bike, be aware of what they are doing. 
If the kid hits a pothole he could flip in front of you. 


A special reminder was given that our recruits will be graduating on June 22. They 
will be on the streets starting June 25. They both will be on the 3:00 to 11:00 shift for 
a month and then they will transfer to another shift. He asked that people look for 
them. 


Treasurer Kasnicka informed us that the proposed budget for the village is ready to 
go. The notice will appear in the Life Newspaper tomorrow. The budget will be 
available for inspection. The next meeting on July 3, will have a public hearing on the 
budget at 6:30 p.m. We will go over the proposed budget and ask for public 
comments. The regular meeting will be at 7:00 where the board will consider passing 
the proposed budget. 


At this point, Attorney Stanley T. Kusper Jr. addressed the board and the audience. 
He began by saying, "At the last meeting, Penny Gibas asked me, pointedly, when was 
I going to publish my code of ethics." "It was as though I was obligated to do that 
because I was appointed as the ethics officer." He went on to say, "The fact ofthe 
matter is, that under the law, I am not required to post a code of ethics." "Under the 
law an ordinance was passed in the year 2004". "I have a copy for you." Penny could 
be heard saying, "Ok". Mr. Kusper continued to say, "It is our ethics ordinance and it 
specifies all of the things which are provided for in the statue statute." "The 
ordinance passed by the village can be no less restrictive than the state statute, so 
therefore, it repeats the state statute in the ordinance for the village." "It can be more 
restrictive and I am taking a look at a couple of things that I might suggest to the 
board." "For the time being there is no obligation, and I suggest it is always difficult 
when someone stands up and calls you out." "Why are you not doing this?" or "When 
are you going to do this?" "And there is no obligation on the person to do it." "It 
makes it look like we are not doing our jobs." "So, the fact of the matter is that we 
are." "And, as I promised you, I have copies ofthe statutes for you and ordinance." 
Penny Gibas can be heard saying, "Thank you." 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:20 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING 


FAP Route 350 
Illinois Route 50 


State Section: 2010-050-1 
Cook County 


Job No. : C-91-662-10 
Contract No.: 60L26 


LU-112-007 


This Agreement entered into this _~ day of - - , 20--,-. ___ AD, by and 


between the STATE OF ILLINOIS, acting by and through its DEPARTMENT OF 


TRANSPORTAT10N hereinafter called the STATE, and the VILLAGE of STICKNEY 


of the State of Illinois, hereinafter called the VILLAGE. 


WITNESSETH: 


WHEREAS, the STATE in order to facilitate the free flow of traffic and insure 


safety to the motoring public, is desirous of improving approximately 3,764 lineal feet 


of Illinois Route 50 (Cicero Avenue) from 34th Street to Pershing Road , (FAP Route 


350, Illinois Route 50, STATE Section 2010-050-1, Contract Number 60L26, State 


Job Number C-91-662-10) by providing c~mbination concrete curb and gutter 
, 


removal and replacement, new P.C.C.sidewalk, traffic signal improvements, 


roadway light improvements, placement of thermoplastic pavement and by 


performing all other work necessary to complete the improvement in accordance 


with the approved plans and specifications; and 







ORDINANCE NO. 2012-/~ 


AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, "ADMINISTRATION," OF THE ORDINANCES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, ILLINOIS BY ADDING SECTIONS 2-507, 2-508 AND 2-509. 


BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF 
STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS, A HOME RULE UNIT OF GOVERNMENT AS FOLLOWS: 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the "Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Constitution of the State of Illinois of 1970; and 


WHEREAS, the Village wishes to enforce its policy of ethical conduct of Village officials; and 


WHEREAS, the Village has deemed it necessary to establish guidelines for its public officials to 
conduct themselves in a safe and ethical manner; and 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PRESIDENT AND THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. 


Section 1. Recitals. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this 
Ordinance are found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 


Section 2. Adoption. Chapter 2, Article VII, of the Municipal Code of the Village of 
Stickney shall be amended by adding Sections 2-507, 2-508 and 2-509, which will read as follows: 


Sec. 2-507. Conduct. 


It is the policy of the village of Stickney that its elected officials appointed officials and 
employees shall in all cases exercise good judgment and perform their duties for the sole benefit of 
the residents of the village All appearances of impropriety shall be avoided All vmage elected 
officials appointed officials, and employees shall act in such a manner to contribute to the public 
confidence in the integrity. reputation and honesty of its employees and in their abiIity to perform 
their duties solely for the public good 


Sec. 2-508. Unacceptable Conduct. 


It shall be a violation ofthis Code of Ethics for any covered employee to knowingly use or 
cause to use the ViIIage of Stickney's electronic "communication" tools. including but not limited to: 
telephones. pagers cellular phones voicemaiJ facilities email systems. facsimile machines. modems 
and servers. palms. laptops and desktop computers internet access facilities and browsers to carry 
or publish any defamatory. discriminatory obscene material or any material that is harassing, 
embarrassing. sexually explicit. profane. pornographic. intimidating. or otherwise unlawful or 
inappropriate. The inappropriate content includes, but is not limited to. sexually explicit messages. 
images. cartoons or jokes: unwelcome propositions. ethnic. reJigious or racial slurs. or any other 
message that could be construed as harassment or djsparagement of others based on sex race. age. 
national origin. reJigion disabiJity or sexual orientation. 


Sec. 2-509. Enforcement and Penalties . 


.(al Discipline for elected officjals and a.ppointed officia.ls. The Board of Trustees may 
take any action against any elected official or appointed official who has been found 
by the Board of Trustees to violate Sections 2-507 and lor 2-508, Actions that the 
Board of Trustees may take against elected officials and appointed officials include 
but are not limited to. counseJing. reprimand. and lor public censure. The Board of 







Trustees may also. where appropriate. discharge appointed officials. all in 
accordance with the ViIlage of Stickney Personnel Manual. 


b. Discipline for employees. In each instance of a Yiolation of Sections 2-507 and lor 
2-508 by an employee. the discipIinary action shall be in accordance with the 
provisions set forth in the ViIlage of Stickney personnel Manual 


Section 3. Home Rule. This ordinance is enacted under the Home Rule powers of the 
ViIlage as set forth in the Constitution and laws of the State of Illinois. 


Section 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its 
passage, approval and pubIication in the manner provided by law. 


Section 5. Conflicts. This Ordinance supersedes all ordinances or parts of 
ordinances directly conflicting with the terms and provisions contained herein, but only to the 
extent of such conflict. 


Section 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity ofthe remaining portions hereof. 


Section 7. Certification and Publication. The Village Clerk of the Village of 
Stickney shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and cause the same to be published in 
pamphlet form. 


PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the President and the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois this day of ,2012. 


AyES: ____________________________________________________________ __ 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: _______________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: ________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this day of 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this day of 


Audrey McAdams 


,2012 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly of the Village 
of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


,2012. 


Clerk of the Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Horne 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, December 18, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Authorize Payment of Bills 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 
8. Pass and Approve the Electric Aggregation Supplier Recommendation 
9. Report from the President 
10. Report from the Clerk 
11. Trustee Repor ts/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of September 
12. Reports from Department Heads 
13. Audience Questions 
14. Adjournment 


Posted December 13, 2012 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


December 4,2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
December 4,2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Present: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos, to approve the minutes 
of the previous regular session on Tuesday, November 20, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Morelli, Savopoulos, and Walik 
Present: Trustees Horne and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve Engineer's 
Payment Estimate No.2, for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 MFT Section No. 12-00057-
OO-RS for the sum of$198,239.00. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Savopoulos moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-17, "The 2012 Tax Levy Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Beginning May 
1,2012 and ending April 30, 2013. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Savopoulos moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-18, An Ordinance Amending Water Rates and Charges." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


President O'Reilly explained prior to the vote that last year we passed on the rates 
that were passed on to us from Chicago for the 25%, 15%, 15% and 15%. With the 
changes we have made and improvements to the water system with the some of the 
meters on the east end, we are in good shape with the water fund. We don't need to 
pass on this year's 15%. What this ordinance does is to amend it. There will be no 
increase in the water rates this year. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to approve the 
proclamation proclaiming December as National Drunk and Drugged Driving 
Prevention Month. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to grant permission to the 
Girl Scouts of Greater Chicago and Northwest Indiana to conduct their cookie order 
program January 5-25, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that they have satisfied their liability 
insurance and hold harmless agreement. 


CLERKS REPORT: People were notified of the 2013 meetings dates. They will be 
posted for the public. Copies are available. 







Page 3 


TRUSTEES REPORTS: Trustee Morelli gave the report for the month of November, 
2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: There were 94 calls as follows: 58 ambulance 
calls, 9 service calls, 14 mutual automatic aid to another town calls, 9 automatic 
trouble fire alarms and 4 vehicle accidents. In the year of 2012 the Stickney Fire 
Department has responded to a total of 1198 calls. 


Trustee Zeedyk gave the police report for the month of November, 2012. The total 
number of calls for service: 1,765, Total number of E911 calls received: 388, Arrest 
by type: Traffic: 132, Village Ordinance Offences: 10, Warrants and Complaints: 9, 
Parking violations: 157, Total number of arrests/citations issued: 308, Total number 
of squad miles: 10,434, Total amount of gasoline used: 983, Average gas 
mileage/squad: 10.7 mpg. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: Fire Chief Larry Meyer praised the efforts of Chief Engineer 
Donald Kerbs who recently completed the course work for Emergency Vehicle 
Technician Certification. This is a National Fire Protection Association certification. 
His studies included a test covering ambulance design, ambulance electrical systems, 
fire apparatus design and fire apparatus electrical systems. This type of certification 
is now mandated for anyone who works on or repairs this type of equipment. We 
have our own in-house-guy for that. He should be commended for this achievement. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:08p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER 


Page 1 of 1 


[t~ ~a~~:~ts Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0002545 


Fiscal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $33,642.26 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 12/07/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG447793 3AG447793 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


Agency Amount 
$33,642.26 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $33,642.26 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 12/07/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: SEP. 2012 COLL MO: OCT. 2012 VCHR MO: DEC. 2012 


4 7'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with this screen . 


https:llwww.whl.ioc.state.il.usNendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=OO02545%20%20% ... 12/10/2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


warrant/EFT#: EF 0008757 


Ascal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $14,660.72 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 12/04/12 
Warrant Status: 


~ <~ V 0/ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$14,660.72 3MT002480 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,660.72 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.usNendorNendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0008757%20%20%2. .. 12/5/2012 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-445 1 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, August 21, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Authorize Payment of Bills 
5. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
6. Accept Report of Illinois Department of Revenue 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


7. Accept Report of the Illinois Department of Transportation 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


8. Pass and Approve Resolution 09-2012, "A Resolution Authorizing the Agreement 
Between the Village of Stickney and Five Alarm Fireworks" 


9. Grant permission to Stickney Youth Football League to hold a parade through the 
Village on September 1, 2012 from 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. 


10. Report from the President 
11. Report from the Clerk 
12. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 
13. Reports from Department Heads 
14. Audience Questions 
15. Adjournment 


Posted August 16, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


August 7, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
August 7, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes of 
the previous regular session on Tuesday, July 17, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


At this point President O'Reilly announced that he would like to fill the vacancy for 
the open position of Village Trustee. He named Sam Savopoulos. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to advice and consent to the 
appointment of Sam Savopoulos to the position of Village Trustee. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


The swearing in oath took place at this time. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik to approve the awarding of 
the bid for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 MFT Section No. 12-00057-00-RS to Central 
Blacktop Company, Inc. in the amount of$388,939.90. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to approve the awarding of 
the bid for 1.0 MG Torosphere Elevated Tank Painting to Am-Coat Painting in the 
amount of $549,440. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to pass and approve 
Resolution 08-2012, itA Resolution to Authorize the Submission of a Question 
Concerning the Supply of Electricity to the Electors at the November 6,2012 General 
Election." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to approve the Park Master 
Plan. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to grant permission for 
an August 11, 2012 Block Party on Lorraine Terrace. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Savopoulos to grant permission for 
an August 25,2012 Block Party on the 4300 block of Maple. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: A warm welcome was given to our new Trustee Savopoulos to 
the board and felt that he would do a good job based on his business background. 


TRUSTEES REPORTS: 


Trustee Horne welcomed Sam Savopoulos aboard. He has known Sam and his family 
for a long time. He felt that Sam would be a great asset to this Village and this board. 


Trustee Morelli welcomed Sam Savopoulos as well. 


Trustee Morelli reported on the July, 2012 Fire Department activity. Calls: There 
were 157 calls as follows: 4 working fires, 16 service related calls and 88 ambulance 
calls, 10 automatic fire alarms and trouble alarms, 3 motor vehicle accidents, 20 
mutual automatic aid calls, 16 automatic trouble fire alarms, Total calls for 2012 
was 753. 


Trustee Savopoulos thanked the Mayor, Trustees and the Village of Stickney for 
giving him this opportunity. He said he would do the best that he can. 


Trustee Walik welcomed Sam. He is a good guy and stated that he knows Sam would 
do good. 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded Trustee Horne to accept the treasurer's report 
for the month of May, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Savopoulos, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Walik informed the people that have alleys who have found promotional 
flyers taped to their garages, he has discussed the issue with the police. All police 
shifts are on the alert to stop this. The police put a stop to it on that day. The 
individual was told to take the flyers down. We want to keep our Village clean. There 
were a few complaint calls and some people came in. We want to put a stop to it. If 
there is any damage we will report back to the company and fine them. There are 
three or four companies doing this. Trustee Walik watched one individual who 
would hide and start up hanging the flyers when the coast was clear. Trustee Walik is 
looking into our Ordinances concerning this. 







Page 4 


Trustee White welcomed Trustee Savopoulos. 


Trustee Zeedyk stated that he has known Sam Savopoulos for many years and 
consider him a true gentleman. 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Public Works Supervisor Cody Mares updated us on the new recycling bins. The 
original order of 100 bins is already distributed. There was a second order for 100 
placed with a due date of mid October. Public Works Supervisor Cody Mary 
suggested that people who want one of the bins should pay now and get on the list 
before that next allocation is gone. A third order might not arrive until December or 
January. 


President O'Reilly informed us that our fire chief is sick and recuperating at home. If 
you want to send him a card, you can send it to the fire station and he will get it. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:24p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this th day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER < + (~ 


Summary Contracts Payments 
Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0006538 


Fiscal Year: 2013 
Warrant Total: $40,887.71 


Agency 
492 - REVENUE 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


Issue Date: 08/08/12 
Warrant Status: 


Contract Invoice Voucher 
AG402010 3AG402010 


Agency Amount 
$40,887.71 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 
----------.------------~~----------.--__1 


0189 492 27 44910055 4491 $40,887.71 DISTRIBUTE MUNI/CNTY SALES TAX 


Payment Voucher Description 


Line Text 
-


1 IL DEPT. OF REVENUE AUTHORIZED THIS PAYMENT ON 08/07/2012 


2 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


3 LIAB MO: MAY. 2012 COLL MO: JUN. 2012 VCHR MO: AUG . 2012 


4 ?'S PHONE: 217785-6518 EMAIL: REV.LOCALTAX@ILLINOIS.GOV 


61 MUNICIPAL 1 % SHARE OF SALES TAX 


Click here for assistance with th is screen. 


MAY ?-o l;) 
) 


https://www.whl.ioc.state.il.us/Vendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0006538%20%20%20 ... 8/9/2012 







Vendor Inquiry - Warrant Details Page 1 of 1 


Vendor Home 


Warrant/EFT#: EF 0003156 


RscalYear: 2013 
Warrant Total: $14,445.73 


Agency 
494 - TRANSPORTATION 


IOC Accounting Line Details 


STICKNEY VILLAGE 
TREASURER OF 


Issue Date: 08/02/12 
Warrant Status: 


+ (~ 
Summary Contracts Payments 


Contract Invoice Voucher Agency Amount 
$14,445.73 3MT000437 


Fund Agency Organization Appropriation Object Amount Appropriation Name 


0414 494 90 44910000 4491 $14,445.73 DISTRB ITEMS: MUNICIPALITIES 


Agency Contact Information 


217-782-6496 


Click here for assistance with this screen. 


https:llwww.wh1.ioc.state.il.usNendor/VendWarrDetl.cfm?Warrant=0003156%20%20%20... 8/6/2012 







RESOLUTION 09-2012 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY AND 
FIVE ALARM FIREWORKS 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney (the I/Village") is a home rule municipality in accordance with the 
Illinois Constitution of 1970; 


WHEREAS, the Village of Stickney desires to provide a fireworks exhibition on Sunday, September 
2, 2012 in observance of the Labor Day holiday; and 


WHEREAS, Fire Alarm Fireworks ("Five Alarm) is willing and able to provide a fireworks exhibition 
for the Village on Sunday, September 2, 2012, pursuant to the terms of an Agreement between the 
Village and Fire Alarm (the I/Agreement"), which is attached hereto as I/Exhibit A"; and 


WHEREAS, The Village of Stickney has deemed the terms of the Agreement acceptable: 


NOW, THEREFO RE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois: 


Section 1: The foregoing recitals are incorporated herein as the findings of the Board of Trustees of 
the Village of Stickney, Illinois. 


Section 2: The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Illinois, hereby approve the Agreement 
for the performance of a fireworks display in the Village on Sunday, September 2, 2012, in 
substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A. 


Section 3: From and after the effective date of this Resolution, the President and Clerk of the Village 
are hereby authorized and directed to execute the Agreement, and to do all the things necessary 
and essential, including the execution of any documents and certificates, to carry out the provisions 
of the Agreement. 


AYES: __ -2T~r~u~st~e~e~s __________________________________________________________ _ 


NAyS: ____________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSENT: __________________________________________________________ __ 


ABSTAIN: __________________________________________________________ __ 


APPROVED by me this _____ day of ______ . 2012. 


ATTESTED, Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this __ day of ,2012 


Audrey McAdams, Clerk 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 


President Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village of Stickney, Cook County, Illinois 







General Agreement 


This agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this day of20 August 2012 A.D. by and 
between Five Alarm Fireworks, A Display Company (" Five Alarm" ), an Illinois corporation whose 
principle is to provide firework displays in Illinois and the Village of Stickney. 


That for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements set forth herein, both parties agree and 
bind themselves as follows : 


1. Five Alarm agrees to provide The Village of Stickney with a professional firework display within The 
Village of Stickney on September 2,2012. Five Alarm shall also furnish all equipment to fire the display, on
site safety inspections (to take place prior to the display), firework accountability before and after the display, 
thorough post-show site clean up, and a second firework display date in the case of inclement weather (i.e. 
severe thunderstonn and/or winds in excess of 30 mph) to be agreed by both mutual parties extended up to one 
year from the date. Five Alarm shall provide liability and display insurance (as more specifically described 
in paragraph 2 below). All services and products set forth herein are part of the Agreement price set forth in 
paragraph 3 below and are at no additional cost to The Village of Stickney. 


2. Five Alarm agrees to maintain at its expense at all times during the tenn of this Agreement, liability 
insurance and display insurance protecting and indemnifying, The Village of Stickney, its agents, officials and 
employees, with respect to all claim for personal injuries, death, or property damage incurring on, about, or in 
connection with the firework display. Such insurance shall name the Village of Stickney, its agents, officials 
and employees as additional insurers and shall be in an amount not less than $5,000,000.00 per person and 
$5,000,000.00 per accident for injuries or damages to persons and not less than $5,000,000.00 for damage or 
destruction of property. Five Alarm shall also maintain workers' compensation insurance and be required to 
cover its employees working on or about the festival grounds. 


3. That in consideration for the above mentioned the Village of Stickney shall pay Five Alarm Fireworks Co. 
Six Thousand Dollars .00/100 ($6,000.00) on or before September 2,2012. 


4. The Village of Stickney agrees to furnish police protection and fire protection at the festival grounds where 
the fireworks display will be held at no cost to Five Alarm Fireworks Co. 


5. That it is mutually agreed by both parties hereto that there is no other contract or promise, either written or 
verbal existing between them which is not referenced herein. 


6. Five Alarm shall protect, indemnify and save the Village of Stickney, its employees, agents and officials 
harmless from and against any and all loss, liability, cost or expense of any kind related to or arising from injury 
or damage to persons or property arising out of the fireworks display provided by Five Alarm. 


7. Five Alarm shall apply for all license and permits required by the City and State law for the display of 
fireworks they will provide under this Agreement, and shall pay all applicable taxes and/or license fees imposed 
by the same. 


8. Five Alarm agrees to comply with all applicable rules, regulations, ordinances, and laws of the Village of 
Stickney and of the State of Illinois, and to cooperate with the Fire Marshall or his designee with regard to the 
movement of motor vehicular and pedestrian traffic in and out of the festival grounds. 







9. This Agreement shall be interpreted by and governed by the laws of the State of Illinois and parties agree 
that any lawsuits arising out this Agreement must be filed in the Circuit Court of Cook County. 


10. This Agreement may be notified only in writing signed by all parties hereto. 


II. All parties executing this Agreement represent and warrant that they have full authority to enter into 
and execute this Agreement on behalf of the entity for whom they are purportedly acting. This Agreement 
is signed by an authorized representative of the Village of Stickney in that representative's official capacity 
only and the representative shall have no personal liability under this Agreement. 


12. Five Alarm assumes full responsibility for the payment of all federal, state, and local taxes incurred by 
Five Alarm as a result of this agreement. 


13. Five Alarm, pursuant to 720 ILCS 5/33E-I I as amended, hereby certifies that neither it nor any of its 
partners, officers or owners has been convicted in the past five years of the offense of bid rigging under 
720 ILCS 5/33E-3 as amended; that neither it nor any of its partners, officers, or owners has ever been 
convicted of the offense of bid rotating under Section 720 ILCS 5/33&4 as amended and that neither it nor 
any of its partners, officers, or owners has ever been convicted of bribing or attempting to bribe an officer 
or employee of the State of Illinois or has made an admission of guilt of such conduct which is a matter of 
record. 


14. Five Alarm shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, national origin, ancestry, 
age, marital status, physical or mental handicap, an unfavorable discharge from military service, or any 
other factor as prohibited by law in the hiring, employment, promotion, or training of personnel. Five 
Alarm certifies that it is an equal opportunity employer. 


15. Five Alarm certifies that it maintains a written sexual harassment policy in conformance with 775 ILCS 
5/2 - 105. 


16. If Five Alarm has more than 25 employees, Five Alarm certifies that it provides a Drug Free Workplace 
in compliance with the Drug Free Workplace Act. 30 ILCS 58011 et seq. 


17. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. 


Five Alarm Fireworks (Print Name) Village of Stickney (Print Name) 


Signature Signature 







w 
o 
L 
F 


P 
A 
C 
K 


August 8,2012 


STICKNEY YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE 
Veteran's Memorial Park, 42nd & Ridgeland 


Home of the Wolfpack 
www.stickneywolfpack.com 


To City Clerk of Stickney: 


Stickney Youth Football Association requests permission to conduct a Powder 
Puffllnauguration parade through the Village of Stickney on Saturday, September 1, 2012. 
The parade would begin at 9:00 a.m. and would continue until 10:30 a.m. or when the 
route has been completed. The parade would start in front of the Stickney Recreation 
Center on Home Avenue. The parade would head down 42nd street to Clinton Avenue 
onto 41 sl onward to Veteran's Memorial Park. Please see attached map for the exact 
route. The parade will contain between 2-3 vehicles as well as parents, etc. walking. 


Stickney Youth Football Association will need to block traffic for the duration of the 
parade. Please provide us with information on whom to contact regarding barricade 
placement and removal. 


Please add this request to the next meeting of the Village of Stickney Council and 
respond to our inquiry as soon as possible. If you have any questions or need more 
information, please contact the undersigned at 773-992-7797 or reyna773@msn.com. 
Thank you for your time and assistance. 


;;reIY, 
Lisa Reyna 
Secretary 
Stickney Youth Football Association 
3527 S. 60th Ct. 
Cicero, IL 60804 


For the strength of the pack is the wolf and 
the strength of the wolfis the pack 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


Honorable Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
Cook County, Illinois 


Trustees: 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trus tees 


. Deborah E . Morelli 
Jeff \Vhite 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


August 7, 2012 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


. Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


Effective August 7, 2012, the following Trustees are on the committee indicated. The 
first named Trustee of each committee is designated as the chairperson; the second, as 
Vice-Chairperson. Terms ending Apri130, 2013 . 


AIR POLLUTION MORELLI, SA VOPOULOS, HORNE, W ALlK, ZEEDYK 


BLIGHT MORELLI, WHITE, HORNE, SA VOPOULOS, W ALiK 


HOMELAND SECURITY! DISASTERS ZEEDYK, SAVOPOULOS, HORNE, MORELLI , WALIK 


DRAINAGE, WATER & LIGHT SA VOPOULOS, ZEEDYK, HORNE, MORELLI , WA LI K 


FEDERAL & STATE GRANTS WHITE, MORELLI, HORNE, SAVOPOULOS, WALIK 


FINANC E W ALlK, WHITE, HORNE, MORELLI, ZEEDYK 


FIRE MORELLI, HORNE, SA VOPOULOS, WALlK , WHITE 


INSURANCE AND SAFETY WHITE, SA VOPOULOS, HORN E, MORELLI , ZEEDYK 


LICENSE WALlK, HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE, ZEEDYK 


ORDINANCE & PUB. PRINTING WHITE, ZEEDYK, MORELLI , SA VOPOULOS, WALIK 


PARKS AND RECREATION HORNE, MORELLI, SAVOPOULOS, WALlK, ZEEDYK 


POLICE ZEEDYK, WALIK. HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE 


PRIVATE BLDGS!CONSTRUCTION HORNE, ZEEDYK, MORELLI, W ALlK, WHITE 


PUBLIC BLDGS & GROUNDS HORNE, WHITE, MORELLI, WALIK, ZEEDYK 


PUBLIC WORKS!WATER DEPT WHITE, WALlK, HORNE, MORELLI , SA VOPOULOS 


RAILROAD AND BRIDGES ZEEDYK, MORELLI , SA VOPOULOS, WALlK, WHITE 







Page 2 


RECYCLING AND WASTE SA VOPOULOS, MORELLI, HORNE, W ALlK, ZEEDYK 


STREETS AND SIDEWALKS ZEEDYK, W ALlK, HORNE, MORELLI, WHITE 


TREES WALlK, WHITE, HORNE, MORELLI, SA VOPOULOS 


ZONING/ZONING ORDINANCES SA VOPOULOS, HORNE, MORELLI, W ALlK, WHITE 


Respectfully Submitted 


g~ ((;P(J. 'LI~ . 
Daniel A. O'R~~ 
Village President 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
JcffWhitc 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


Sam Savopoulos 
Scott Zeedyk 


SPECIAL PUBLIC MEETING 


Electric Aggregation 


Bidding Results 


Tuesday 


December 18, 2012 


6:00 p.m. 


Village of Stickney 


To be held in the Court room 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


The purpose of this meeting is hear about the 
results of the electric aggregation bidding process 


and the rates that were offered to our 


Electric Aggregation Consultants, 


Illinois Energy Aggregation LLC 


Posted December 13, 2012 







Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-445 1 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli Sam Savopoulos 
Jeff White Scott Zeedyk 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


SPECIAL PUBLIC MEETING 
OF 


ILLINOIS ENERGY AGGREGATION LLC 
BIDDING RESULTS 


December 18, 2012 
6:00 p.m. 


Location: Court Room 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


The purpose of this meeting is to discuss and hear about the results of 
the bidding process for the electric aggregation for the Village of 
Stickney. 


1. Call to order 
2. Roll call 
3. Hear from Illinois Energy Aggregation LLC 
4. Discuss the results of the bidding process 
5. Audience questions 
6. Adjournment 


Posted December 13, 2012 








Daniel A. O'Reilly 
Village President 


Monty Home 
JeffWalik 


1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 


6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402-4048 


Phone - 708-749-4400 
Fax - 708-749-4451 


Village Trustees 


Deborah E. Morelli 
Jeff White 


Kurt Kasnicka 
Village Treasurer 


REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Tuesday, August 7, 2012 


Meeting Agenda 


4. Approve Minutes of Previous Regular Meeting 
5. Appointment to fill Vacant Trustee Position 
6. Authorize Payment of Bills 


Fred L. Schimel 
Scott Zeedyk 


Audrey McAdams 
Village Clerk 


7. Award Bid for Street Rehabilitation Phase 6 MFT Section No. 12-00057-00-RS to 
Central Blacktop Company, Co. Inc. in the amount of $388,939.90 


8. Award Bid for 1.0 MG Torosphere Elevated Tank Painting to Am-Coat Painting in 
the amount of $549,440.00 


9. Pass and Approve Resolution 08-2012, "A Resolution to Authorize the Submission 
of a Question Concerning the Supply of Electricity to the Electors at the November 
6,2012 General Election" . 


10. Approve Park Master Plan 
11. Grant permission for an August 11, 2012 block party 
12. Grant permission for an August 25, 2012 block party 
13. Report from the President 
14. Report from the Clerk 
15. Trustee Reports/Committee Reports 


a. Accept the Treasurer's Report for the Month of May, 2012 
16. Reports from Department Heads 
17. Audience Questions 
18. Adjournment 


Posted August 3, 2012 







State of Illinois 
County of Cook 
Village of Stickney 


July 17, 2012 


The Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney met in regular session on Tuesday, 
,uly 17, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. in the Stickney Village Hall, 6533 W. Pershing Road, Stickney, 
Illinois. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees were present: 
Trustees present Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes of 
the special session on Tuesday, July 3, 2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Present: Horne 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, Trustee Horne corrected his vote to Present. Trustee Morelli voted 
here and changed it to aye. 


Trustee White moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to approve the minutes of the 
previous regular meeting on Tuesday, July 3,2012. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
Present: Horne 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, Trustee Morelli voted Present and changed it to aye upon the advice 
of Attorney Kusper. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne that the bills, approved by 
the various committees of the Board, be approved for payment, and to approve 
warrants which authorize the Village Treasurer to draw checks to pay the bills, to be 
signed by the authorized signers, as provided for by the Ordinances of the Village of 
Stickney. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 2 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to close bidding on Street 
Rehabilitation Program Phase 6. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PROPOSAL OF: TYPE OF 
SECURITY 


ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE 


1 K-Five Construction Bid Bond 


2 James D. Fiala Paving Bid Bond 


3 Central Blacktop Co., Inc Bid Bond 


4 Crowley-Sheppard Bid Bond 
Asphalt 


5 Brothers Asphalt Bid Bond 
Paving, Inc. 


6 Chicago land Paving Bid Bond 
Contractors 


AMOUNT OF BIDDER'S 
SECURITY PROPOSAL 


$391,259.75 


5% $417,095.40 


5% $434,250.05 


5% $388,939.90 


5% $404,296.15 


5% $409,585.50 


5% $399,900.00 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to award a contract to the 
most responsible bidder pending review of the bid documents by the Village Engineer 
and Village Attorney as required and that a contract is not executed until the 
expiration of the IDOT bidders' protest period. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne, to close bidding on the 
million-gallon water tank painting improvements at Pershing and Laramie. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 3 


PROPOSAL OF: TYPE OF AMOUNT OF BIDDER'S 
SECURITY SECURITY PROPOSAL 


ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $627,000.00 


1 Tecorp, Inc. Bid Bond 5% $1,068,750.00 


2 Maxcor, Incorporated Bid Bond 5% $ 853,000.00 


3 ERA Valdivia Bid Bond 5% $ 827,000.00 
Contractors, Inc. 


4 Am-Coat Painting Bid Bond 5% $ 549,440.00 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Zeedyk, to award a contract to the 
most responsible bidder pending review of the bid documents by the Village Engineer 
and Village Attorney as required. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee White to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Revenue for sales tax collected for the month of April, 2012 
indicating the sum of $44,775.80. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Morelli moved, duly seconded by Trustee Horne to accept the report from the 
Illinois Department of Transportation motor fuel tax for the month of June, 2012 
indicating the sum of$12,361.74. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Trustee Horne moved, duly seconded by Trustee Walik, to pass and approve 
Ordinance 2012-13, "An Ordinance Establishing Procedural Guidelines for Its Public 
Officials." 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 







Page 4 


Trustee Walik moved, duly seconded by Trustee White, to approve Resolution 06-
2012, "A Resolution to Limit Advertising Content in the Pace Bus Shelters. " 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Trustees Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


Prior to the vote, President O'Reilly explained that this was given to us by PACE due 
to the fact that they changed their guidelines and want to have the municipalities 
decide whether to restrict alcohol or cigarette advertising in the bus shelters. 


Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee Morelli to grant permission to 
allow a block party on July 21,2012 on 3900 block of Clinton. 


Upon the roll call, the following Trustees voted: 
Ayes: Horne, Morelli, Walik, White and Zeedyk 
Nays: None 
President O'Reilly declared the motion carried. 


PRESIDENT'S REPORT: We learned that Phase 6 of the street repaving should get 
underway by early August. It shouldn't take very long. It is two blocks of Kenilworth, 
part of 41 st Street that wasn't covered, and that bad section of 40th between Home and 
Harlem. And, the water tower should also be in the next month and should take 
about a month to do. 


Trustee Zeedyk provided the Stickney Police Department activity report for the 
month of June, 2012: The total number of calls for service: 1,867, Total number of 
E911 calls received: 481, Arrest by type: Traffic: 148, Village Ordinance Offences: 
53, Warrants and Complaints: 9, Parking violations: 234, Total number of 
arrests/citations issued: 444, Total number of squad miles: 19,278, Total amount of 
gasoline used: 1,216, Average gas mileage/squad: 15.8536 mpg 


Ordinance Control June 2012: Ordinance Investigations: 627, Business License 
Investigations: 3, Violations Notices Issued: 32, Miscellaneous Details: 152, Stickney 
Local Ordinances: 2, Parking Citations Issued: 177 


DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 


Fire Chief Larry Meyer informed us that they had a successful "Fill the Boot" 
campaign. There was $10,707.00 collected for the Muscular Dystrophy Association. 
Cicero held their All American Fest recently. Our department was involved in the 
water barrel competition where the water spray from a fire hose pushes a barrel 
back and forth on a cable. It takes a little bit of skill in hose handling practice. We 
won the competition and a silver trophy was awarded. Heat related problems were 
reported. A house collapsed in Maywood and another one in Melrose Park due to 
cracking dry ground and cracks in the walls. We are also having dry grass fires. The 
front lawn of a house on 43rd Street caught fire due to a lit cigarette. On July 4, a fire 
was caused by fireworks. If your yard catches on fire use your garden hose before the 
fire department gets there. There was a house in Stream Wood where a yard caught 







Page 5 


on fire and spread to a fence then onto the house. He provided us with a reminder 
that our firefighters work under over-heating-conditions with this extreme heat 
when they are fighting fires. 


There being no further business, Trustee Zeedyk moved, duly seconded by Trustee 
Walik that the meeting be adjourned. Upon which the Board adopted the motion at 
7:27 p.m. 


Respectfully submitted, 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this day of ,2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, Village President 







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
82511Iidwa,J'Drive • Willowbrook, IL • 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineel'S/ 
Mlmicipa1 Conslllta,nts 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 W. Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


July 20,2012 


Re: 1.0 MG Torosphere Elevated Tank Painting 


Madam & Gentlemen: 


Enclosed please find a copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received 
and opened for the above-captioned project on Tuesday, July 1 yth at 7:00 p.m. Four (4) bids 
were received and verified, with no errors being found. 


The low bidder was Am-Coat Painting, submitting a bid in the amount of $549,440.00, 
which was $77,560.00 (or 12.37%) under the Engineer's Estimate of $627,000.00. 


Am-Coat Painting has performed a number of tank painting projects for our Office 
including the recent tank painting project for the South Stickney Sanitary District (SSSO) and 
their performance on these projects was found to meet the requirements of the contract 
specifications. 


Therefore, we recommend that this Contract is awarded to Am-Coat Painting, 17201 S. 
Parker Road, Homer Glen, IL 60491, in the amount of $549,440.00, based on their low bid 
proposal. 


If you should have any questions regarding this project please contact me. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Cody Mares, Supervisor, w/Enc. 
Project File No. 12067 


Sincerely, 
, F?*OCIATES, INC. 


Timolhy P. Geary, P.E. 7-







Frank Novotny &- Associate~ Inc. 
82511lidway Drive Willowbrook, IL .. 60527 . Telephone: (630) 887-8640 • Fax: (630) 887-0132 


Civil Engineel's/ 
Municipal ConslllttmfE 


Hon. President & Board of Trustees 
Village of Stickney 
6533 West Pershing Road 
Stickney, Illinois 60402 


Re: Street Rehabilitation - Phase 6 
MFT Section No. 12-00057-00-RS 


Madam & Gentlemen: 


July 20, 2012 


Enclosed is a copy of the "Tabulation of Bids" for the bids that were received and 
opened for the above-referenced project on July 17, 2011, at 7:00 p.m. Six (6) bids were 
received and checked for accuracy. Our review of the bids discovered some minor errors, 
which were corrected. These corrections, however, did not affect the resultant low bidder as 
shown. 


The low bidder was Central Blacktop Co., Inc., submitting a bid in the amount of 
$388,939.90, which was $2,319.85 (0.59%) below the Engineer's Estimate of $391,259.75. 


'" 
Central Blacktop Co. Inc. is qualified by lOOT to perform this work. Therefore, we 


recommend that a Contract be awarded to Central Blacktop Company, Co. Inc., P.O. Box 
2080, LaGrange, IL. 60525, in the amount of $389,939.90 based on their submitted low bid 
proposal. B '" 


This project will include street paving improvements for the street locations shown on the 
attached project location map. This project will be funded by both lOOT Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) 
funds and Village Bond Funds. 


Please call if you have any questions regarding this project. 


TPG/ce 
Enclosure 
cc: Ms. Audrey McAdams, Clerk, w/Enc. 


Mr. Kurt Kasnicka, Treasurer, w/Enc. 
Mr. Cody Mares, Supervisor, w/Enc. 
File No. 11312 


Sincerely, 


FRANK NOVOTNY & ASSOCIATES, INC. 


£Y! 
Timothy P. Geary, P. E. 







RESOLUTION 08-2012 


A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A QUESTION 


CONCERNING THE SUPPLY OF ELECTRICITY 
TO THE ELECTORS AT THE NOVEMBER 6, 2012 


GENERAL ELECTION 


WHEREAS, THE Illinois Power Agency Act, 20 ILCS 3855/1-1 et seq., authorizes the corporate 
authorities of a municipality to aggregate residential and small commercial retail electrical loads for 
the purchase of electricity pursuant to an opt-out program, provided that the voters of the 
municipality authorize the same by referendum at an election; and 


WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney has determined that the electors of 
the Village should have the opportunity to vote upon the municipal electricity aggregation program 
and that a proposition should be submitted at the November 6, 2012 General Election. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney, Cook 
County, Illinois as follows: 


Section 1 


That the following proposition be submitted to the voters of the Village of Stickney at the 
General Election to be held on November 6, 2012: 


"Shall the Village of Stickney have the authority to arrange for the 
supply of electricity for its residential and small commercial retail 
customers who have not opted out of such program?" 


____ yES ____ NO 


and that the Village Clerk shall, pursuant to the Election Code, certify the above question to the 
Cook County Clerk. 


Section 2 


That this resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its approval. 


This resolution was adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Village of Stickney and 
deposited in the office of the Village Clerk this day of August, 2012. 


Audrey McAdams, Village Clerk 


Approved by me this th day of August, 2012 


Daniel A. O'Reilly, President 







- -
VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, IL. 60402-4018 
708-749-4400 FAX 708-749-4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


BLOCK INVOLVED: ___ k_- -=-o_./.I_~I1.-_A---...!(/V,--· <::-=-? __ r_e_,·_t~_~_~A-_C_e... ________ _ 


CONTACT PERSON I REQUESTOR: 


..... <; '. 


PHONE NU~BER: __ -=::.;--:;..:=::..-::....;= 


r ()~ .rr~e-vt- c t..,Juvy r-o s e ;- (..(..,;4 


> k\1#II- Llt-y t' + H J; 
DATE OF EVENT: JU,~- HOURS: loA nI - /£9 /,,/Y'J 


-------


STREETS I ALLEYS TO BE BLOCKED OFF: 


AL.-T;'(".4- (.. e Ve~ tva /1/-::- U r-+-~ T -tt l '
~ f /"'\ 


WILL THERE BE A BAND, DISC JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENTS? 


YES: .V NO: 


C.]) I'CA Y e /l. 


IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: $' S • f szr;~;, j!I!!'zt 
I 


NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 







/ 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 
6533 W. PERSHING RD. 


STICKNEY, It. 60402-4018 
708-749-4400 FAX 708-749-4451 


BLOCK PARTY APPLICATION 


. CONTACT PERSON I REQUESTOR: 


NAME: _ /,j i2 ... J4 ~~7 


ADDRESS: W9 3 Ulqpl£. 


PHONE NUMBER: ________ 1IfU. 


RECEIVED 


AUG 3 - 2012 


VILLAGE OF STICKNEY 


DATE OF EVENT: fttPj as HOURS: /0.' ()(),(tJ.( "i-/tJ .''tJOP'lL( 


WIJ.L THERE ~E A BAND, DISC: JOCKEY OR ANY AMPLIFIED MUSIC OR 
ANNOUNCEMENT~ ~..,. , . 


. ~. Lf4.-LL.s'1 C NO: 
\ 


IF YES, NAME OF THE BAND OR DISC JOCKEY: ___________ _ 


NOTE: HOURS FOR THE BLOCK PARTY ARE LIMITED FROM 
10:00 A.M. UNTIL 10:00 P.M. 





